
Palisades Charter High School

Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday October 18, 2016 at 5:15 PM

Location
Gilbert Hall, Palisades Charter High School, 15777 Bowdoin St., Pacific Palisades, CA
90272

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A
DISABILITY

Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any
individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in this
meeting of the Governing Board of Palisades Charter High School may request assistance by
contacting the Main Office at (310) 230-6623 at least 24 hours in advance.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Supporting documentation is available at the Main Office of the School, located at 15777 Bowdoin
Street, Pacific Palisades, CA 90272, (Tel: 310- 230-6623) and may also be accessible on the
PCHS website at http://palihigh.org/boardrecords.aspx.

ALL TIMES ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE PROVIDED FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY

Notice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be changed
without prior notice. All items may be heard in a different order than listed on the agenda.



Agenda
Purpose Presenter Duration

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests 2

B. Call the Meeting to Order

C. Public Comment 6

Non-agenda items: No individual presentation shall be for more than two (2)
minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed sixteen (16) minutes.
Board members will not respond to presentations and no action can be taken.
However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation. Speakers
may choose to speak during the public comment segment and/or at the time an
agenda item is presented.

D. Approve Minutes Approve
Minutes

Emilie
Larew

2

August 23, 2016 Regular Meeting

E. Approve Minutes Approve
Minutes

Emilie
Larew

2

August 27, 2016 Special Meeting (Retreat)

F. Approve Minutes Approve
Minutes

Emilie
Larew

2

September 20, 2016 Regular Meeting

II. Academic Excellence

A. College Center Update Discuss Ruth
Grubb

15

B. Presentation By the Academic
Accountability Committee - CAASPP
Score Comparisons

Discuss Monica
Iannessa

20

C. Santa Monica College (SMC) College
and Career Access Pathways (CCAP)
Agreement Update

Vote Jeff
Hartman

10

D. 2016-17 Schoolwide Goals - Progress
Tracking Metrics & Measurable
Outcomes

Vote Dr. Pam
Magee

15

III. Finance

A. 2016-17 Educator Effectiveness Grant
Budget

Vote Greg
Wood

4

B. 2016-17 Prop. 30 Education
Protection Act (EPA) Budget

Vote Greg
Wood

4

C. Change in Bank for Depository &
Credit Card Relationship

Vote Greg
Wood

7

IV. Governance

A. Update Regarding Adoption of Board
On Track

FYI Emilie
Larew

5



B. Annual Charter Office Oversight Visit
Information Including Governance
and Compliance Monitoring

Discuss Emilie
Larew

15

C. Approval of Charter Office
Compliance Monitoring Checklist

Vote Dr. Pam
Magee

7

D. Resolution Establishing
Responsibilities of Post-Retirement
Health Care Benefits Advisory
Committee

Vote Dara
Williams

5

E. Approval Of Updated Membership for
Board Committees

Vote Emilie
Larew

3

V. Executive Director/Principal (EDP) Support And Evaluation

A. Update Regarding Information
Gathering on Evaluation Cycles for
School Leaders

Discuss Robert
Rene

5

VI. Facility

A. Facilities Study - GKK Architects FYI Dave
Riccardi

15

VII. Organizational Reports

A. Executive Director / Principal (EDP)
Report

FYI Pam
Magee

2

B. Chief Business Officer (CBO) Report FYI Greg
Wood

2

C. Director of Operations Report FYI Dave
Riccardi

2

D. Human Resources Director (HR)
Report

FYI Amy
Nguyen

2

E. Director of Development Report FYI Mike
Rawson

2

F. Student Report FYI Ben
Makhani

2

G. Parent Report FYI Dara
Williams

2

H. Classified Staff Report FYI Andrew
Paris

2

I. Faculty Report FYI Amanda
Campbell

2

VIII. Board Committees (Stakeholder Board Level Committees)

A. Budget and Finance Committee
Report

FYI Dr. Minh
Ha Ngo

3

B. Academic Accountability Committee
Report

FYI Susan
Ackerman

3

C. Charter Committee FYI Dara
Williams

1

D. Election Committee FYI Leslie
Woolley

1



E. Post-Retirement Healthcare Benefits
Committee

FYI Dara
Williams

1

IX. Board Committees (Board Members Only)

A. Audit Committee FYI Dara
Williams

1

B. Fundraising Committee FYI Leslie
Woolley

1

C. Survey Committee FYI Emilie
Larew

1

D. Communications Committee FYI Dara
Williams

1

X. Consent Agenda

A. Approval of reimbursements for
Executive Director / Principal

Vote 1

B. Approval of Field Trips Vote 1

XI. New Business / Announcements

A. Board Chair to announce items for
closed session, if any.

FYI Emilie
Larew

1

XII. Closed Session

XIII. Open Session

A. Return to Open Session FYI Emilie
Larew

1

B. Report Out on Action Taken In Closed
Session, If Any.

FYI 1

XIV. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting FYI Emilie
Larew

1



Agenda Cover Sheets

Section: II. Academic Excellence
Item: A. College Center Update
Purpose: Discuss
Goal:
Submitted by:
Related Material: College Center Profile 10-16 Mtg.pdf

Section: III. Finance
Item: B. 2016-17 Prop. 30 Education Protection Act (EPA) Budget
Purpose: Vote
Goal:
Submitted by:
Related Material:
2016-2017 EPA Budget - Recommended by Budget Finance Committee 10.10.16.pdf

Section: III. Finance
Item: C. Change in Bank for Depository & Credit Card Relationship
Purpose: Vote
Goal:
Submitted by:
Related Material: Banking Proposals-October 2016.pdf

Section: IV. Governance
Item: B. Annual Charter Office Oversight Visit Information Including
Governance and Compliance Monitoring
Purpose: Discuss
Goal:
Submitted by:
Related Material:
2016-2017 Welcome Letter - Charter Office Oversight Visit.pdf
Attachment A - Annual Performance-Based Visit Preparation Guide 2016-2017.pdf
Attachment B - Certification of Clearances 2016-2017 - aka NCLB Grid (002).docx
Attachment C - Criminal Background Clearance Certification.docx
Attachment D - Vendor Certification 2016-2017.docx
Attachment E - Charter School Compliance Monitoring 2016-2017.pdf
Attachment F - Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report 2016-2017.pdf
Charter Transparency - Ratliff Zimmer Resolutn - 01-12-16 - Excerpt of
RegBdOBSTAMPED.pdf
PCHS Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report 2015-16.pdf

Section: IV. Governance



Item: D. Resolution Establishing Responsibilities of Post-Retirement
Health Care Benefits Advisory Committee
Purpose: Vote
Goal:
Submitted by:
Related Material: Resolution - Post-Retirement HB Committee 10-16.docx

Section: VII. Organizational Reports
Item: B. Chief Business Officer (CBO) Report
Purpose: FYI
Goal:
Submitted by:
Related Material: CBO Report 10.18.16 Board Meeting.pdf



Palisades Charter High School

Minutes

Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday August 23, 2016 at 5:00 PM

Location
Gilbert Hall, Palisades Charter High School, 15777 Bowdoin St., Pacific Palisades, CA
90272

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A
DISABILITY

Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any
individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in this
meeting of the Governing Board of Palisades Charter High School may request assistance by
contacting the Main Office at (310) 230-6623 at least 24 hours in advance.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Supporting documentation is available at the Main Office of the School, located at 15777 Bowdoin
Street, Pacific Palisades, CA 90272, (Tel: 310- 230-6623) and may also be accessible on the
PCHS website at http://palihigh.org/boardrecords.aspx.

ALL TIMES ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE PROVIDED FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY

Notice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be changed
without prior notice. All items may be heard in a different order than listed on the agenda.

Board Members Present
Amanda Campbell, Dara Williams, Deanna Hamilton, Ellen Pfahler, Emilie Larew, Leslie
Woolley, Robert Rene, Susan Ackerman

Board Members Absent



I. Opening Items

A.Record Attendance and Guests
Leah Toubian - Student Representative in place of Ben Makhani
Amanda Campbell - arrived late

B.Call the Meeting to Order
Emilie Larew called a meeting of the board of trustees of Palisades Charter High
School to order on Tuesday Aug 23, 2016 @ 5:13 PM at Gilbert Hall, Palisades
Charter High School, 15777 Bowdoin St., Pacific Palisades, CA 90272.

C.Public Comment
No public comment.

D.Approve Minutes
E. Pfahler made a motion to approve minutes.
Dara Williams seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Emilie Larew Aye
Deanna Hamilton Aye
Dara Williams Aye
Ellen Pfahler Aye
Leslie Woolley Abstain
Robert Rene Aye
Amanda Campbell Aye

E.Approve Minutes
E. Pfahler made a motion to approve the minutes.
Dara Williams seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Robert Rene Aye
Deanna Hamilton Aye
Leslie Woolley Aye
Susan Ackerman Aye
Dara Williams Aye
Emilie Larew Aye
Amanda Campbell Abstain
Ellen Pfahler Aye

F.Approve Minutes
L. Woolley made a motion to approve the minutes.
Ellen Pfahler seconded the motion.
The board VOTED to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Dara Williams Aye
Emilie Larew Aye
Amanda Campbell Aye
Deanna Hamilton Aye
Robert Rene Abstain
Susan Ackerman Aye
Leslie Woolley Aye



Ellen Pfahler Aye

II. PRESENTATION ITEMS

A.Student Bill of Rights and Responsibilities
Sandra Martin introduced Leslie Magana who gave a presentation on the Summer
Institute on Human Rights at PCHS. The students and faculty attending Summer
Institute worked on preparing and adopting the Student Bill of Rights and
Responsibilities. The Bill addresses the promotion of diversity at PCHS and the
importance of equal access to classes. The students participating were student
leaders from Leadership and clubs, including clubs supporting diversity. Before
writing the Bill, a Human Rights Temperature Survey was given. The temperature
of the school was 46% at the start of the 2015 school year. The students working
on the bill decided what the most pressing issues were based upon the survey
and then focused on the three most pressing areas.

The survey and the Bill itself were based upon the Universal Declaration of
Human Rights by the United Nations. After the Bill was initially drafted, it was
shared out to get feedback and then there were modifications made based upon
the feedback. Article 7 was presented as being of particular importance. It
addresses the Right to Equality Before the Law. The Bill helps to ensure
everyone’s rights, while also helping them understand their responsibilities as
well. As a result of the Bill and the discussions surrounding it, AP and Honors
classes will be more accessible, PCHS will offer a Chicano Studies class, and the
school will have a unisex bathroom. During orientation, the Bill was shared with
incoming and returning students. The Bill is intended to be amended as needed.

B.Resignation of Board Trustees & Process/Timeline for Seating & Training New Trustees
Emilie Larew discussed that there are more than 6 months remaining on the 3
open seats on the Board, necessitating the filling of the seats. Donna Mandosa did
not accept her position after attending the Board Training. Marcia Haskin
resigned her seat. Torino Johnson was automatically removed for non-attendance
per the bylaws due to missing 3 regular Board meetings in a row (see item C).

Our bylaws require that we offer the open seats to the candidate who came in
second, if they are still willing and able.

For the seat held by Donna Mandosa she ran unopposed so a special election will
have to be held to elect a new administrative/management representative.

For Marcia Haskin’s seat, the runner up was Emily Pugatch Hirsch. Ms. Pugatch
Hirsch is willing to take the seat.

The Classified seat will be addressed in the next agenda item.

The new Board trustees will have to be trained on the rules of governance. Dara
Williams suggested having the newly seated trustees review the audio from the
Board Training Session by Lisa Corr and then setting up a Skype session with Lisa
Corr so that any newly seated Trustees can ask questions.

L. Woolley made a motion to seat Emily Hirsch (Community) and Andrew Paris
(Classified) and require them listen to audio of Board training and participate in a
conference call/SKYPE session with legal counsel.
Susan Ackerman seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call



Deanna Hamilton Aye
Amanda Campbell Aye
Ellen Pfahler Aye
Susan Ackerman Aye
Emilie Larew Aye
Leslie Woolley Aye
Robert Rene Aye
Dara Williams Aye

C.Review of Bylaws and Reinstatement or Replacement of Classified Board Trustee
Emilie Larew then discussed that the Bylaws automatically remove a member who
misses 3 consecutive regular meetings. Torino Johnson missed 3 consecutive
regular meetings (and one special meeting - the Board training) so he is no longer
on the Board; however, the Board has the choice to approve his reinstatement as
a Trustee. Concerns were raised about reinstating Torino, based on the
importance of regular attendance and meeting all required the legal duties to the
school. Dara Williams pointed out that if he really wanted to be reinstated Torino
would have attended the meeting and that he was not in attendance. Andy Paris
was the runner up for Torino Johnson’s seat and the classified staff expressed a
preference for Andy Paris to hold the seat. Andy Paris is willing to accept the
position.

Members decided not to reinstate Torino.

The motion to seat Paris was included in the action item to seat the new
Community Trustee. See item B.

D.Transition from No Child Left Behind (NCLB) to Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA)
Monica Iannessa talked about the transition from NCLB to ESSA. The immediate
effects are that there are shifts in Title I funding, state testing, state standards
and accountability. There is a shift toward teacher equity and the Federal
government is shifting a little bit more control to the states.

CSTs have now been discontinued and now there is the California Assessment of
Student Performance and Progress Test (CAASPP) with a focus on 11th grade for
high schools. The emphasis now is that the standards are not being dictated at a
national federal level. As with the common core curriculum, it is more state
driven than in the past. However ESSA does leave room for intervention by the
federal government if the states "water down" their standards and the federal
government is watching to make sure that this doesn’t happen. Accountability is
measured by setting goals but with the flexibility to measure indicators in
multiple areas, not just test scores.

The ESSA also got rid of sanctions for low performing schools so now the school
choice program for Program Improvement Schools does not have to be in place.
This is good because in Los Angeles we are at a point where there are so many
schools in Program Improvement that there is nowhere for the kids to move. It
gives administrators more leeway to try innovative strategies depending upon the
needs of the students. Schools are still required to provide data on teachers and
on whether low income students and students of color are being taught by under-
qualified teachers.

The administrative team at PCHS is working with the PLCs to look at alignments
and interim assessments to develop strategies to comply with ESSA. Math is
continuing to be looked at and English is being addressed. There are interim



block assessments and a goal is to develop similar assessments in history and
science. The LCAP (Local Control and Accountability Plan) and the Local Control
Funding Formula (LCFF) is what will be used to establish the goals. The California
High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE) is no longer and instead, interim
assessments will be the norm.

It is not clear if because we are a charter school that we have more leeway. But
because we are an LAUSD charter and our charter was issued by LAUSD , we need
to satisfy LAUSD that PCHS is meeting its goals and that the standards and goals
set are appropriate.

Under this new system there is always fine-tuning. There will be a need to make
sure that the curriculum and the interim assessments are blended and that there
is horizontal and vertical alignment. The focus will have to be on how to respond
to the data from the assessment.

E.Dolphin Academy Update
Monica Ianessa gave a Prezi presentation about the Dolphin Academy. The
participating students received 5 high school credits and 10 community service
hours, which were for the work they did at Freshmen Orientation. The students
were introduced to Infinite Campus (IC) and a lot of time was spent learning how
to navigate Schoology. There was a STEAM class on designing and building. The
students also filmed and edited a Public Service Announcement (PSA) video for
Freshmen Orientation. The students were given assignments on GoogleDocs.
There were 3 "Fun Fridays" for bonding. The classes consisted of: Leadership,
STEAM, Tech, English (which covered the summer reading), Sociology, and Flex
Period for Pali Pause.

The PSAs were on getting zeroes as an assignment grade and how it impacted the
semester grade; anti-bullying; and sports activities available at PCHS. At
Freshmen Orientation the Academy students gave campus tours and participated
in a Pep rally.

125 students were targeted and 110 participated. The grades were as follows:
40% A
49% B
07% C
04% D

There were 6 mentors in the program. They are continuing to meet with the
students every 5 weeks.

F.Columbia Schoolwide Survey Results
The survey results are not ready as we only have the raw data. The raw data will
be available for the Board Retreat. It is not clear as to whether the conclusions
from the survey will be completed.

This item will be tabled until the next regular meeting.

G.2015-16 School Goals Update



Dr. Magee began by noting that the goals are helpful in building a culture of
continuous improvement. The LCAP is becoming more of a focus. A new WASC
action plan is being developed.

Goal #1 (Communication)
Over the past year communication has become critical in improving school
culture. Bringing in the Culture/Climate facilitators, which was suggested by a
faculty member, proved to be very helpful. As part of the plan to achieve the
schoolwide goals, the Acceptable Use Policy was rewritten and enforcement was
stepped up. The website is being revamped to facilitate communication. It is
hoped that it can be completed by Back to School Night. A Pali 101 is planned to
get the stakeholders information.

Goal #2 (Vertical and Horizontal Alignment)
The administration is working on this and the work will continue.

Goal #3 (Grading Policy & Positive Classroom Climate)
Conversations have begun with regard to grading policies. Some progress has
been made and discussions are continuing.
There is now a Student Bill of Rights and Responsibilities in place. This helps to
provide tools to work in a more positive way.
As part of the pathway to achieving this goal data is being collected to improve
things. Data analysis of Infinite Campus and Schoology is being utilized to see
how often teachers are entering grades. Some teachers are dilatory. As part of
this goal the administration is looking to increase classroom support for struggling
students.

Goal #4 (School Climate Improvement)
There is a 2-year action plan. Staff surveys conducted as to what is working well
and what could be done better.

Goal #5 (identification of Funding Sources)
All current sources of funding were identified in order to expand support. A
fundraising policy was passed. The school received a Career Pathways Grant. A
Tech Equity Campaign is planned.

To reach the schoolwide goals looking at core values: respect, responsibility, and
results; tech equity; human rights and social emotional development; data
gathering and analysis; and personalization of professional development.

Some requirements for graduation are being looked at, specifically Computers,
Health and Technology classes. There is an operational focus on safety and
security. There is the hope that PCHS can create outreach to increase diversity
and also to build alumni and business relationships

Robert Rene noted that this Board has a communal commitment to continuing to
improve.

H.Update on Schoolwide Grading Policy
Discussed with relation to goals. There is progress and continuing work on this.
Additional updates will come in future months.

I.Programs on Campus Supporting Students with Substance Abuse Challenges & Status/
Scope



Russel Howard presented a summary of information about drug use and sales on
campus. There have been new surveillance cameras installed throughout the
campus supplementing the surveillance cameras previously installed. The school
will now also be using drug dogs to search for drugs on campus. Lea Toubian
suggested a drug survey and opening up communications to enable students to
ask questions.

Leslie Woolley noted that drug use is often a symptom of mental health issues
such as depression and that this is a big piece of the drug problem that has to be
recognized. Pali has a social worker on campus providing support to students.

The sale and use of prescription Adderall was also raised as an issue. Robert
Rene brought up that he has heard from students who have expressed that they
feel uncomfortable going to certain places on campus because of the drug sales.

Security was further discussed as a way to help the problem. There is now
weekend security. There is also a new gate along the access road that directs all
foot traffic to the front of the school. Newly installed "Raptor" system checks
visitors against a sex offender database and visitors on that database are not
permitted on campus. If it is necessary for any those individuals to meet with
faculty or staff an alternative meeting place will be arranged.

Amanda Campbell thanked the Facilities department for the installation of the
gate and the addition of a new front security guard who is very effective. He is a
retired school police officer. The gate is effective at keeping students on campus
and forcing the flow of foot traffic through one spot.

J.Budget for Extended Study Center / Library Hours
The goal is to have the Study Center open until 5:30 because the late buses leave
at 5:45. The estimated cost of doing this for the school year would be $5000. It
is just a matter of hiring someone to staff the Center as no special approval is
needed. The program can start as soon as they can hire someone or otherwise
determine appropriate staffing.

III. DISCUSSION ITEMS

A.Updated Document Retention Policy
Dara Williams discussed various email retention policies. LAUSD Board members
keep them for one year. LAUSD is discussing updating their policy to provide that
they be kept for 2 years. Dara expressed the opinion that 3 years seems like a
better policy. In the discussion, it was brought up that the problem with the
retention policy is that faculty and staff on the Board will find it more difficult to
determine which emails to retain. Board members who are not employed by
PCHS will only have emails relating to Board business in their PCHS email
accounts, whereas those employed by PCHS will have other emails there as well.
So there cannot simply be a date wherein the emails are simply deleted. So that
means that there should be an email retention policy that encompasses more
than just the Board. As part of this discussion it was also noted that if other
policies are in place that require the retention of documents, any emails falling
into these categories must be preserved either by printing them out and placing
them with related documents or by archiving them so that if a retention policy is
developed the archived emails will not be deleted. Because of the complexities of
this issue the Board discussed adopting only a policy with regard to those emails
on the Board members personal email accounts.



D. Williams made a motion to to require Board members to keep all Board-related
emails in their personal accounts for one year.
Robert Rene seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Amanda Campbell Aye
Dara Williams Aye
Susan Ackerman Aye
Emilie Larew Aye
Deanna Hamilton Aye
Robert Rene Aye
Leslie Woolley Aye
Ellen Pfahler Aye

IV. Organizational Reports

A.Executive Director / Principal (EDP) Report
Report stands as submitted.

B.Chief Business Officer (CBO) Report
Report stands as submitted.

C.Director of Operations Report
LAUSD came in and did some inspections, which necessitated some repairs, which
have been done. Facilities would like to hire a second technician, which would
alowl PCHS to control all of the maintenance in-house. In-house maintenance has
already been increased.

D.Human Resources Director (HR) Report
Report stands as submitted.

E.Student Report
Lea (ASB Vice President) - Looking at changing the way the announcements are
done. They are effective but there are drawbacks. Teachers find them disruptive
and the neighbors are annoyed by them. Looking at the possibility of doing them
3rd/4th period and shortening the time and possibly sending out video
announcements as a supplement. Leah also noted that there was an ASB station
at orientation with a Truth Talk. There was positive feedback. ASB is helping with
Back to School Night. There will also be a Charter Bowl Fundraiser with food
trucks.

F.Parent Report
Nothing to report.

G.Classified Staff Report
No report.



H.Faculty Report
Nothing to report.

V. Board Committees (Stakeholder Board Level Committees)

A.Budget and Finance Committee Report
Nothing new to report as the committee has not yet met.

B.Academic Accountability Committee Report
Chris Lee is stepping down as the Chair. The committee has not yet met this
school year, but the members are tasked with reviewing the CASPP results and
presenting the results at the October meeting. LAUSD is looking at moving their
start date to later in the calendar year. The committee was also asked to look at
the school calendar to make recommendations with respect to the school year
start date next year and the impact of any changes, which may include matching
LAUSD's start date or selecting a different start date based on what is best for
PCHS needs.

C.Charter Committee
Committee has not met yet. Nothing to report.

D.Election Committee
Covered with earlier agenda items regarding seating/electing Trustees.

E.Post-Retirement Healthcare Benefits Committee
Nothing new to report. A meeting will be scheduled for the month of September.

VI. Board Committees (Board Members Only)

A.Audit Committee
Nothing new to report.

B.Fundraising Committee
PCHS has a new Director of Development, Mike Rawson. He presented his
Strategic Development Plan and emphasized that PCHS needs to develop a
culture of giving - with parent, alumni, and Board support being very important.

There is a Tech Equity Fund Campaign that will be kicked off on September 1st.
There will be a promotional video. Looking for 100% participation in 50 days. The
goal is to raise $300,000 for Chromebooks and Chromebook carts. In addition to
the promotional video, there will be social media blasts. For the Board, he is
asking for 100% participation and for each Board member to contact 8 to 10
individuals to contribute to the program.

As the Director of Development, Mike Rawson will be looking to define the roles of
PCHS and the Booster Club as it relates to fundraising.

The importance of giving in the moment at Back to School Night was raised with
the possibility of text-to-give or using systems such as Links, SquareSpace, or
Paypal.



C.Survey Committee
Awaiting final survey results. We have the raw data, but are awaiting the analysis
and should have it later this week.

D.Communications Committee
Dara Williams noted that there was nothing new to report. The committee will be
meeting to work on Stakeholder Rights and Responsibilities.

VII. Consent Agenda

A.Approval of reimbursements for Executive Director / Principal
D. Williams made a motion to to pass the consent agenda.
Leslie Woolley seconded the motion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

Roll Call
Ellen Pfahler Aye
Amanda Campbell Aye
Deanna Hamilton Aye
Emilie Larew Aye
Susan Ackerman Aye
Leslie Woolley Aye
Robert Rene Aye
Dara Williams Aye

B.Approval of Field Trips
See above.

VIII. New Business / Announcements

A.Reminder of 8/27/16 Board Retreat at St. Matthews
Reviewed the time and location of the upcoming Board retreat on Saturday. It will
be in the same location where the Board training was held in July.

B.Facilitators' Report at 8/27 Retreat
The report done by the culture and climate facilitators will be available as
materials for the Retreat. The facilitators will also be working with us at the
Retreat.

C.New Business Presented At Meeting
Emilie Larew requested a presentation to review PCHS' fiscal policies and
procedures at the September meeting.

Emilie Larew requested the discussion and consideration of possibilities for next
year's school calendar and potential start dates begin begin ASAP. (See
Academic Accountability Committee report.)

D.Board Chair to announce items for closed session, if any.



Emilie Larew announced Closed Session item A below. PCHS employee Trustees
Emilie Larew, Amanda Campbell, and Susan Ackerman recused themselves for
the Closed Session.

IX. Closed Session

A.Conference with Labor Negotiator - PESPU (Section 54957.6)
Non-employee Board members went into closed session.

X. Open Session

A.Return to Open Session

B.Report Out on Action Taken In Closed Session, If Any.
No action was taken in Closed Session.

XI. Closing Items

A.Adjourn Meeting
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 8:46 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Leslie Woolley



Palisades Charter High School

Minutes

Special Board Meeting - Board Retreat

Date and Time
Saturday August 27, 2016 at 9:00 AM

Location
St. Matthews Church/School, 1031 Bienvenida Ave, Pacific Palisades, CA 90272

Board Members Present
Amanda Campbell, Andrew Paris, Dara Williams, Deanna Hamilton, Ellen Pfahler, Emilie
Larew, Emily Hirsch, Leslie Woolley, Robert Rene, Susan Ackerman

Board Members Absent

I. Opening Items

A.Record Attendance and Guests
PCHS Mgmt/Staff: Dr. Pam Magee, Greg Wood
Facilitators: Richard Tauer, Beverly Hempstead

Russel Howard, Mary Bush, Jeff Hartman, Chris Lee, Monica Iannessa, Dave
Riccardi, Amy Nguyen, Ben Makhani, Lea Toubian, Amir Ebtehadj, Abby Fisher,
Neku Dorri, Cedrise Miller

B.Call the Meeting to Order
Emilie Larew called a meeting of of Palisades Charter High School to order on
Saturday Aug 27, 2016 @ 9:20 AM at St. Matthews Church/School, 1031
Bienvenida Ave, Pacific Palisades, CA 90272.

II. Discussion Items



A.Team Building Activities
Introductions of all present. Culture and climate facilitators working with the
Board today are Richard Tauer and Beverly Hempstead. Alan Rasmussen not able
to attend for medical reasons.

Norms for the Retreat were established. The facilitators discussed that there
needs to be a balance in tasks versus relationships. Always doing tasks and not
working on relationships causes the relationships to suffer. If always working on
relationships, then nothing gets accomplished.

Participants broke into groups to do an icebreaker activity.

B.Review of Columbia Survey Results
The specifics of the survey will be discussed at the next Board meeting including
how the Board and the administration did with regard to achieving the goals since
it was not available in time for the last Board meeting
.
The survey had the fewest C’s in the history of the survey. The vast majority of
the survey grades were A’s and B’s.
Faculty and staff generally are of the opinion that Pali is a good place to work.
Parents think Pali is a good school to send their kids to and most of the survey
respondents would recommend it as a place to send students.

Pali faculty and staff would like to have more professional development offered.
Students would like to see an improvement in cultural competency and diversity.
Most students feel supported overall but there is a sense that people could be
more compassionate and understanding. Parents are happy overall. Parents are
happy with the rigor but some think the instruction is too rigorous. Most of the
concerns are about the Math and Foreign Language Departments. There was also
some concern about needing improvements in school facilities.

Columbia noted that they would like to see more stakeholders participate in the
survey. While there were a fairly high number of employee responses, the
consensus is that we would like to see more, as well as more parents and
students participating.

There was a discussion that the information provided would be useful in
measuring the progress toward our school wide goals. The survey does seem to
indicate that there has been an improvement in culture and climate, which was
one of the goals from last school year. Richard noted that as an outsider, he felt
that the turnaround from last year was remarkable.

C.Review of 2015-2016 Schoolwide Goals
Discussion of the goals from last year included progress toward goal
achievement. Members broke into groups for each goal, with each group ideally
consisting of at least one board member, one student, one parent, and one
faculty/staff member to ensure a diversity of stakeholder opinions.

Progress toward each goal and current status was discussed.

D.Set 2016-2017 Goal Areas & Goals



The facilitators presented a strategy for developing goals that focused on 4
possibilities for how to develop the goal:
Achieve – What do you want to attain that you don't have?
Preserve – What do you want to keep that you already have?
Avoid – What do you want to stay away from? (There isn't an issue now and you
don't want one.)
Eliminate – What do you want to get rid of?

Facilitators discussed that there should be a pathway to embracing growth.

Groups were provided with materials including the Board Goals Policies from
PCHS Governing Policies, copies of previous goals and progress reporting,
Columbia survey results, the organizational climate assessment conducted by the
facilitators last year, and 2016-2017 LCAP goals.

Each group reviewed one goal from last year. Through use of all resources
available to them including stakeholder input, groups discussed how to move
forward and build on the progress we've made. Following extensive discussion,
groups each presented recommendations for a new goal in their area to
everyone. Following discussion, the consensus was to build on the progress we've
been making in our goal areas from last year and continue goals that support
further progress in the direction we've been moving, not start over with
completely different goal areas.

Five draft goals were discussed and recorded on large tablet sheets. These draft
goals were photographed to preserve them and will be typed up and presented in
an appropriate format for adoption at the next Board meeting.

III. Closing Items

A.Adjourn Meeting
There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 3:05 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,
Emilie Larew







PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL
EPA Budget Recommended by Budget Finance Committee

ADA ESTIMATE

EPA Funding-Prop 30
LCFF Funding-Total

Federal Revenues-Total
Other State Revenues-Total
Other Local Revenues-Total

Total Revenue

Teachers 
Certificated Salaries

Classified Salaries
Total Salaries

STRS - Certificated  (ER 12.58%)
OASDI Medicare - Certificated
Health & Welfare Benefits - Certificated
Unemployment Insurance - Certificated

Workers' Compensation - Certificated
Employee Benefits

Total Salary & Benefits
697,349            Books & Supplies
3,932,045               Services, Other Operating Exp

Capital Outlay/Depreciation Expense
Indirect Cost (Total charter school supervisory oversight fees only)

Total Expenses

Net Reserve Fund Increase(Reduction)-Cash Basis
Financial Reporting Basis-Adjusted for Depreciation

EPA Budget 2016-
2017 Comments

-                     

4,333,866
4,333,866 Per CDE notice, 9/15/16

0
0
0

4,333,866

           3,114,573 
 EPA - Certificated Salaries  -  approx 42 

FTE 

3,114,573 

0 
3,114,573          

391,813 EPA - Certificated STRS 

45,161 EPA - Certificated MEDI

524,371
0

0
961,346

4,075,919
0 
0 

0
257,947

4,333,866
0
0

10/15/2016



























 
 

CSD MISSION:  The LAUSD Charter Schools Division fosters high quality educational opportunities and outcomes for students in the greater Los Angeles community through 
exemplary charter public school authorizing, oversight, and sharing of promising practices so that all students maximize their potential. 
 
CSD CORE VALUES:  We believe that our success depends on:  Making decisions that put the interests of students first.  Serving with high expectations, integrity, 
professionalism, and commitment.  Employing authentic, responsive, and effective leadership and teamwork.  Continuously learning as a dynamic organization.  Building 
and sustaining a healthy workplace culture where high performance, diversity, and creativity thrive.  Developing productive relationships with our charter public schools and 
all stakeholders. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

August 25, 2016 
 

        Dear Charter School Governing Board President and Charter School Leaders: 
 
As we turn the corner into the new school year, the Charter Schools Division 
(CSD) has been working to update and finalize the tools and other documents 
that will inform and support charter school oversight in 2016-2017.  Consistent 
with our mission and core values, the CSD will continue to conduct performance-
based oversight visits and tiered intervention aligned with the California Charter 
Schools Act and District policy.   
 
As part of our annual internal review and reflection process, among other things, 
the CSD has been closely reviewing and monitoring developments at the state 
level related to the new California accountability and continuous improvement 
system and the ESSA State Plan.  Although the state is making progress, it is still 
too soon to predict the shape and direction that these efforts ultimately will take. 
The CSD therefore has updated the NCLB grid and made only a few revisions to 
last year’s oversight documents. The main change is an update of the “Student 
Achievement and Educational Performance” category in order to reflect the 
transition to the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress 
(CAASPP) system and resulting availability of two years of CAASPP data.    
 
Please carefully review the following information regarding key oversight matters, 
significant developments, and areas of focus for oversight in the coming year as 
well as the attached oversight visit reporting tool and other documents: 
 
 Promising Practices: On Saturday, July 23, 2016, LAUSD Superintendent    

Michelle King hosted the District’s inaugural Promising Practices Forum at the 
Sotomayor campus.  In an effort to foster sharing, collaboration, and dialogue 
among school practitioners across the entire portfolio of LAUSD school models, 
the “Our Communities, Our Scholars: LA Unified Sharing Promising Practices 
Together” Forum brought together teachers, administrators, and other school 
leaders serving the District and Los Angeles families at traditional, pilot, magnet, 
and other District school models as well as independent and affiliated charter 
schools.  In the 2016-2017 school year, the District and CSD plan to build on 
the ideas shared and connections forged at this exciting event in order to 
continue facilitating reciprocal sharing and collaborative exploration of 

MICHELLE KING 
Superintendent of Schools 
 
Dr. FRANCES GIPSON 
Chief Academic Officer 
Division of Instruction 
 
JOSÉ COLE-GUTIÉRREZ 
Director, Charter Schools Division 

LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION 
333 South Beaudry Avenue, 20th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90017 
Office: (213) 241-0399 ♦ Prop. 39: (213) 241-5130 ♦ Fax: (213) 241-2054 
 



Charter School Oversight 2016-2017   Page 2 of 4 
August 25, 2016 

 

 
CSD MISSION:  The LAUSD Charter Schools Division fosters high quality educational opportunities and outcomes for students in the greater Los Angeles community through 
exemplary charter public school authorizing, oversight, and sharing of promising practices so that all students maximize their potential. 
 
CSD CORE VALUES:  We believe that our success depends on:  Making decisions that put the interests of students first.  Serving with high expectations, integrity, 
professionalism, and commitment.  Employing authentic, responsive, and effective leadership and teamwork.  Continuously learning as a dynamic organization.  Building 
and sustaining a healthy workplace culture where high performance, diversity, and creativity thrive.  Developing productive relationships with our charter public schools and 
all stakeholders. 

 

“promising practices” among the educators of Los Angeles. In anticipation of the 
next Promising Practices Forum currently scheduled for next spring, the CSD 
encourages all LAUSD authorized charter schools to continue to look for 
communications about the Spring Forum and consider attending or submitting 
a workshop proposal. 

  
 Charter Public School Transparency:  As you may recall, on January 12, 

2016, the LAUSD Board of Education adopted the “Keeping Parents Informed: 
Charter Transparency” resolution, which is intended to clarify that similar to 
District public schools, the “Los Angeles Unified School District expects every 
District-authorized charter school to be transparent with its stakeholders 
regarding all aspects of its operation, including the possible revocation of its 
charter.” This resolution specifically requires charter schools to adhere to the 
following key requirements: 

 
o Every charter school must make available to its stakeholders specific 

information and documentation related to safety and facilities, curriculum 
and instructional focus, staff, governance, financial management, food 
services, admissions, and student demographics. This information must be 
provided manually and electronically in English and any single primary 
language other than English per the provisions of Education Code section 
45400 et seq.   

 
o In the event that the LAUSD Board of Education issues a Notice of Violation, 

Notice of Intent to Revoke, Final Decision to Revoke, Notice of Non-
Renewal, or equivalent notice, to a charter school, the school must provide 
written notice within 72 hours to all of its parents, guardians, and teachers. 
The notice must include the District’s rationale for the action. 
Simultaneously, the school must submit proof of such notice to the Charter 
Schools Division.  

 
o Any LAUSD-authorized charter school that occupies a building on the 

AB300 list (seismic safety survey) must post a notice of such status in its 
main office.   

 
As part of annual oversight this year, CSD staff will be engaging each school in 
collaborative dialogue to ensure clear understanding and compliance with the 
requirements of this resolution.  Please see the attached Board Resolution 
017-15/16. 
  
 CAASPP Performance: Now that California public schools have administered 

the CAASPP Smarter Balanced tests for two years, charter schools will be able 
to use the results of these assessments to measure, analyze, and demonstrate 
student  academic achievement and growth, both schoolwide and for student 



Charter School Oversight 2016-2017   Page 3 of 4 
August 25, 2016 

 

 
CSD MISSION:  The LAUSD Charter Schools Division fosters high quality educational opportunities and outcomes for students in the greater Los Angeles community through 
exemplary charter public school authorizing, oversight, and sharing of promising practices so that all students maximize their potential. 
 
CSD CORE VALUES:  We believe that our success depends on:  Making decisions that put the interests of students first.  Serving with high expectations, integrity, 
professionalism, and commitment.  Employing authentic, responsive, and effective leadership and teamwork.  Continuously learning as a dynamic organization.  Building 
and sustaining a healthy workplace culture where high performance, diversity, and creativity thrive.  Developing productive relationships with our charter public schools and 
all stakeholders. 

 

subgroups.  Accordingly, the CSD has updated the annual oversight visit report 
template to incorporate the CAASPP results as key performance indicators.  
During this year’s oversight visits, CSD staff will be engaging school site leaders 
in discussion and reflection on the school’s CAASPP assessment results and 
data analysis. 

 
 Internal Assessment:  The school’s internal assessment data remains of 

critical importance.  As part of annual oversight, the CSD will continue to engage 
each school in discussions of benchmark/internal assessment results and the 
school’s systems for monitoring schoolwide, subgroup and grade level 
academic growth and performance.    

 
 The California Mathematics Placement Act of 2015:  SB359 went into effect 

as of January 1, 2016 for schools which serve students entering grade 9.  
Ensure that the school’s governing board and school site leader are familiar with 
the requirements of this Act.  Through oversight and the Charter School 
Compliance Monitoring and Compliance Monitoring and Certification of Board 
Compliance Review 2016-2017 document, the CSD will request evidence, from 
the effected schools, that the governing board and school have fulfilled the 
requirements of this Act.  Schools are encouraged to review the CDE website 
for complete information about SB359. 

 
 Campus Safety: As always, campus and student safety remains the District’s 

top priority.  Please take this opportunity to review, and update, if necessary, its 
Health, Safety and Emergency Preparedness Plan or equivalent for each site to 
ensure that it is current, comprehensive, and site-specific. In addition, we 
request that each school undertake a review of its facilities-related 
documentation for each site in order to ensure that the school is and remains in 
full compliance with all facilities requirements applicable to the site, including but 
not limited to campus safety measures, maintenance of an appropriate 
Certificate of Occupancy, any necessary underlying permits, fire/life/safety 
requirements, and compliance with facilities access requirements. As a 
reminder, to ensure safety, schools are expected to obtain DOJ clearance 
for all new employees prior to their participation, in any capacity, with the 
school.   

 
 CALPADS: As California moves forward with the development and full  

implementation of its new accountability and continuous improvement system 
as well as other aspects of the Local Control Funding Formula legislation, the 
state, counties, school districts, and schools will increasingly be relying on the 
student-level data uploaded into the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement 
Data System (CALPADS). CALPADS data are critical information used to 
determine funding, administer statewide assessments, and implement school 
and district accountability measures.  It therefore is more important than ever 



Charter School Oversight 2016-2017   Page 4 of 4 
August 25, 2016 

 

 
CSD MISSION:  The LAUSD Charter Schools Division fosters high quality educational opportunities and outcomes for students in the greater Los Angeles community through 
exemplary charter public school authorizing, oversight, and sharing of promising practices so that all students maximize their potential. 
 
CSD CORE VALUES:  We believe that our success depends on:  Making decisions that put the interests of students first.  Serving with high expectations, integrity, 
professionalism, and commitment.  Employing authentic, responsive, and effective leadership and teamwork.  Continuously learning as a dynamic organization.  Building 
and sustaining a healthy workplace culture where high performance, diversity, and creativity thrive.  Developing productive relationships with our charter public schools and 
all stakeholders. 

 

for each public school to take all steps necessary to ensure that CALPADS 
receives, and continues to receive, complete accurate student data in a timely 
manner.  Schools may obtain further information regarding CALPADS at 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/sp/cl/.    

 
 Important Reminders:  

 
o Contact Information Form - If your school has not already done so, please  

quickly send to the Charter Schools Division an accurate Charter School 
Contact Information Form.  Completion of this important document ensures 
that the school leader will receive important correspondences throughout the 
year.  If your school did not receive this form via email already, please 
request an electronic version right away. 
 

o Notifications to the CSD - As indicated in your charter petition, notify the 
CSD within one week of any litigation and investigations against the school, 
within 24 hours of any dire emergency or serious threat to the health and 
safety of students or staff, and within 30 days of revised bylaws.  Review 
Element 4 of the charter for the complete list of notifications to the District.  

 
We thank all of our charter schools for the dedication and commitment to providing 
a quality public school education to your students and families.  Continue to check 
the Charter Schools Division website regularly to monitor new information and 
access current petition documents. We look forward to continuing to work together 
as the year progresses. Please contact your assigned CSD administrator if you 
have any questions. 

 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
José Cole-Gutiérrez, Director 
Charter Schools Division 
 
 
Attachment A: Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Preparation Guide 2016-2017  
Attachment B: Guide to the Completion of Certification of Clearances, Credentialing,  
                        NCLB Qualifications, and Mandated Reporter Training Form 2016-2017  
Attachment C: Criminal Background Clearance Certification 
Attachment D: Vendor Certification of Criminal Background Clearance, Tuberculosis  
                        (TB) Clearance, and Credential Verification  
Attachment E: Charter School Compliance Monitoring and Certification of Board  
                        Compliance Review 2016-2017 
Attachment F: Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report 2016-2017 School Year 

 



REV 08/18/16   
 

 
 

 

 

 

 ANNUAL PERFORMANCE-BASED OVERSIGHT VISIT  
PREPARATION GUIDE  

2016-2017 

 

OVERVIEW  
As part of our continuing efforts to provide performance-based oversight and to support the 
success of all students enrolled in LAUSD-authorized charter schools, the Charter Schools Division 
(CSD) observes and monitors each school’s performance in view of state and federal law, District 
policy, and the school’s charter.  While CSD staff members often make a number of informal visits 
to their assigned schools and may attend governing board meetings and admission lotteries 
throughout the academic year as part of year-round oversight, in accordance with California 
Education Code § 47604.32 the CSD annually conducts at least one formal school site visit - the 
“annual performance-based oversight visit” - that focuses on charter school performance in the 
following four categories:  
 

Category I:    Governance 
Category II:   Student Achievement and Educational Performance 
Category III:  Organizational Management, Programs and Operations 
Category IV:  Fiscal Operations 

 
The CSD provides the following guidance to assist charter schools in preparing for this year’s CSD 
annual performance-based oversight visit.  We hope that this information will clearly 
communicate our expectations and thus enable each school to make sufficient advanced 
preparation to ensure a smooth, productive, and efficient visit experience for all. 
 
The CSD annual performance-based oversight visit typically encompasses the following activities, 
which provide opportunities to gather evidence (information and data) related to the 
performance indicators as well as to share “educator-to-educator” information and insights 
(required activities are in bold): 

 
(1)   Interview/Discussion      

o “Morning Meeting” with school leadership, which includes reflection and 
discussion of school academic achievement data and other key aspects of school 
performance  

o Interviews/discussions with organization and school-site leadership on specific 
topics (e.g. special education) and as needed to clarify and/or augment 
information already gathered 

o Interviews of stakeholder groups (students, parents, staff) 
o Debriefing of visit 

 

MICHELLE KING 
Superintendent of Schools 

 

Dr. FRANCES GIPSON 
Chief Academic Officer 
Division of Instruction 

 

JOSÉ COLE-GUTIÉRREZ 
Director, Charter Schools Division 

 

LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION 
333 South Beaudry Avenue, 20

th
 Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90017 

Office: (213) 241-0399 ♦ Prop. 39: (213) 241-5130 ♦ Fax: (213) 241-2054 
 



Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit 2016-2017 Page 2 of 14 

Preparation Guide    

 
 

(2) Observation  
o Classroom observation   
o Site observation/tour of school facility 

 
(3) Document Review 

o Review of documentation provided by school (see guidance below)  

o Request and review of additional documentation 

(4)   Fiscal Review1  
See section on preparation for fiscal review below. 

 
Prior to the annual oversight visit, your CSD assigned administrator, in consultation with charter 
school leadership, the CSD Fiscal Team member assigned to the school, and other CSD staff, will 
determine and communicate the specific activities and schedule for the visit.  
 

LOGISTICS 
In order to facilitate a productive and efficient review process, the CSD requests each charter 
school to provide appropriate space(s) for the following visit activities: (1) a small confidential 
work area containing a table and chairs with at least one nearby electrical outlet, for the use of 
the CSD visiting team to conduct document review and other team activities; (2) a room or other 
space in which the CSD team and the school leadership team can gather together for the Morning 
Meeting and visit debriefing; and (3) if the school has been notified in advance that the visit will 
include stakeholder focus group interviews, a room or other space appropriate for conducting 
these confidential interviews.  A single room or space may be appropriate, of course, to serve 
multiple purposes.   
 
Visitor Information  
Please have the following items ready in a separate folder for each CSD visiting team member: 

 Visit Schedule 
 Master Schedule 
 Staff Roster 
 Site Map 
 Bell Schedule 
 School Contact Information 
 CMO Staff Roster and Contact Information 

 

PREPARATION FOR INTERVIEW/DISCUSSION 
The CSD provides below a standard set of general reflection questions, organized by performance 
category, which may assist schools in preparing for discussion during the visit.  In addition, in the 
weeks prior to the scheduled visit, your CSD administrator will be providing school-specific 
guiding questions that focus on performance in one or more of the four assessment categories.  

                                                           
1 Note: The fiscal review component of the annual oversight visit may take place on a different day and/or 
at a different location (e.g. CMO offices).  The school/CMO will be notified directly by the Fiscal Team, 
usually two weeks in advance of the scheduled annual performance-based oversight visit. 



Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit 2016-2017 Page 3 of 14 

Preparation Guide    

 
 

CSD staff will use the reflection and guiding questions to lead discussion with the school 
leadership team during the Introductory Meeting on the morning of the visit.  
 
Reflection Questions 
 
Governance: In what specific ways does the Governing Board fulfill its fiduciary responsibility to 
effectively direct and provide oversight of the charter public school? 
 
Student Achievement and Educational Performance: How is the school demonstrating 
appropriate levels of academic achievement and progress for all students, including students in 
subgroups?  How is your school keeping on track to meet the renewal eligibility criteria set forth 
in Education Code § 47607(b), Senate Bill 1290 requirements, and the renewal criteria provided 
in Ed. Code § 47605(b)?  How is the school measuring and monitoring student academic 
achievement and progress in preparation for the CAASPP? 

 
Organizational Management, Programs, and Operations: How is the school monitoring, 
analyzing, and increasing the effectiveness of the school’s implementation of Common Core State 
Standards, the specific educational and other goals and actions described in the school’s charter 
and LCAP, and the instructional program set forth in the charter? How has the school established 
a positive school culture and effective student discipline system consistent with the principles of 
the District’s Discipline Foundation Policy? 
 
Fiscal Operations: How is your school being a good steward of the public resources entrusted to 
your care?  In what ways does the development and implementation of the charter school budget 
support and advance the instructional program of the charter school? How are your current fiscal 
policies and controls facilitating the appropriate use and management of public funds? 
 

PREPARATION FOR DOCUMENT REVIEW 
As an integral part of every annual oversight visit, the CSD reviews documentation in order to 
gather information and evidence regarding the school’s performance in the four categories set 
forth above.   
 
NOTE: As a learning organization, the CSD continuously engages in a reflective improvement cycle 
to seek ways to increase our effectiveness and efficiency.  Based on our ongoing reflection and 
consideration of feedback from CSD staff and charter school leaders during the current year, we 
have revised the following document preparation guidance with the twin goals of streamlining 
document preparation for organizations that operate multiple schools (e.g. CMOs) and increasing 
the efficiency and effectiveness of our document review.  Our intention and hope is that these 
changes also will enable the staffs of both the charter school and the CSD to focus more time on 
interactive activities on the day of the visit.  We look forward to continuing to receive your 
valuable feedback on these changes and other aspects of our oversight practice in the coming 
year.       
 
 
 



Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit 2016-2017 Page 4 of 14 

Preparation Guide    

 
 

Binder Preparation 
In order to facilitate the document review process, it is important to assemble and organize the 
school’s documentation for the first three performance categories into the following binders:  
 

Binder 1: Governance Documentation 

Binder 2: Student Achievement and Educational Performance Documentation 

Binder 3: Organizational Management, Programs, and Operations Documentation 
Binder 3A: Documentation of Compliance with Clearance, Credentialing, NCLB     

Qualifications, and Mandated Reporter Training Requirements 
 
The following sections of this guide provide brief descriptions of the specific documentation 
needed for each performance category.  Please include all documentation applicable to the 
grade levels served by the school. 

 
Preparation of Fiscal Operations Documentation 
As outlined more fully below, all documentation for the fourth performance category, Fiscal 
Operations, should be submitted electronically to the Fiscal Team member assigned to your 
school two weeks prior to the fiscal site visit, which is usually a component of the annual 
oversight visit but may be scheduled for a different day.   
  



Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit 2016-2017 Page 5 of 14 

Preparation Guide    

 
 

BINDER 1 
GOVERNANCE DOCUMENTATION  
Please organize the documentation provided in this binder in the order listed below.  Please 
include tabbed dividers numbered in accordance with the numbering shown below. 
 
 1   Organization Chart 

Current and complete organization chart (including Governing Board) 
 2 Bylaws 

Current Governing Board bylaws 
 3 Board Members 

Current roster of Governing Board members with contact information 
 4 Board Meeting Agendas and Minutes  

Board meeting agendas and minutes for all meetings held in the last 12 months  
 5 Board Meeting Calendar 

Calendar(s) of regular meetings of Governing Board 
 6 Committee(s)/Council(s) Meeting Calendars & Agendas 

Calendar(s) and Agenda(s) of Committee(s)/Council(s) 
 7 Evaluation of School Leadership 

Evidence of a system of evaluation for chief executive and school administrator(s) 
NOTE:  Evaluation of School Staff: For CMOs with multiple schools, if all schools in 

the CMO use essentially the same system for evaluating school certificated 
and non-certificated staff, please also include documentation of the staff 
evaluation system here.  If each school in the CMO has its own system for 
staff evaluation, however, please include documentation of the school-
specific staff evaluation system within the appropriate section of Binder 3 
prepared for each individual school. 

 8 Brown Act Training  
Documentation of recent Brown Act training for Governing Board members 

 9 Agenda Posting Procedures  
Documentation the Board meeting agenda posting procedures, including evidence 
of implementation 

 10 Parent-Student Handbook(s)   
Current and complete Parent-Student Handbook(s) 
NOTE:  For Governing Boards/CMOs with multiple schools, please include  

representative Parent-Student Handbook(s) in this binder only if all schools, 
or all schools of a given level such as elementary, in the organization use 
essentially the same handbook (i.e. the organization only allows non-material 
variances such as name of school and contact information).  If each school in 
the organization has its own separate Parent-Student Handbook(s), however, 
please include the school-specific handbook within the appropriate section 
of Binder 3 prepared for each individual school. 

 11 Uniform Complaint Procedure  
Documentation of school/organization’s Uniform Complaint Procedure (UCP) 
NOTE:  Each charter school must have its own UCP as well as the District’s UCP 

brochure  
 12 Stakeholder Complaint Procedure(s)  



Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit 2016-2017 Page 6 of 14 

Preparation Guide    

 
 

Evidence of other stakeholder complaint procedure(s) for complaints outside 
regulatory scope of UCP 

 13 Human Resources Policies and Procedures  
Evidence of policies and procedures specifically related to:  
o 13.1 Staff Due Process 
o 13.2 NCLB Qualification, Credentialing, and Clearance Requirements 

 14 Data-Based Decision-Making  
Evidence of a system for Governing Board review and analysis of school data to 
inform and support sound decision-making 

 15 Fiscal Management and Accountability  
Evidence of a system for Governing Board establishment, review and monitoring 
of fiscal policies, procedures, budget and finances to ensure sound fiscal 
management 

 



Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit 2016-2017 Page 7 of 14 

Preparation Guide    

 
 

BINDER 2 
STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE 
Please organize the documentation provided in this binder, as applicable to the grade levels 
served by the school, in the order listed below.  Please analyze and discuss the school’s results 
and any other relevant sources of quantitative performance data that demonstrates the extent 
to which the school’s numerically significant subgroups as well as it students population as a 
whole have experienced increases in academic achievement. Please include tabbed dividers 
numbered in accordance with the numbering shown below.  
 

 1      State Assessment Data 
Data reports (as applicable) based on state assessment results, including: 
o 1.1    SBAC Subgroup ELA: CAASPP Smarter Balanced Mathematics and English   
   Language Arts Test Results (CDE)  
o 1.2    SBAC Subgroup Math: CAASPP Smarter Balanced Mathematics and English   

 Language Arts Test Results (CDE) 
o 1.3    SBAC Schoolwide ELA: CAASPP Smarter Balanced Mathematics and English   

 Language Arts Test Results (CDE) 
o 1.4    SBAC Schoolwide Math: CAASPP Smarter Balanced Mathematics and  

 English Language Arts Test Results (CDE) 
o 1.5    Reclassification: Most recent Number and Percent of Students Reclassified to  

 FEP report (CDE) 
o 1.5.1   CELDT: Most recent CELDT Criterion reports (Initial Assessment and  

 Annual Assessment)(CDE) 
o 1.5.2   Title III AMAOs: Most recent Title III Accountability Data – LEA Level  

 Data report (CDE) 
NOTE: If the school is part of a consortium for purposes of Title III 
accountability, please provide the School-Level Data report (CDE) 

 

 2       School Assessment Data (with analysis of results) 

Additional quantitative performance data and information gathered and/or 
produced by the school related to academic performance and progress assessment, 
monitoring, and analysis, such as: 
o 2.1 Internal Assessments: Internal periodic assessments in core subjects 
o 2.2 Subgroup Performance: Student subgroup achievement and growth  
o 2.3      English Language Development: EL language acquisition  
NOTE: For purposes of evaluation of school performance for this indicator, the CSD 
considers only such data that is derived from standards-based high quality 
standardized or widely accepted assessments (e.g. NWEA, DIBELS, or Stanford 10) 
and/or other assessment instruments for which the school can demonstrate 
validity/reliability  

 

High schools only: 

o 2.4 AP: Advanced Placement examination participation and passage 
o 2.5 A-G: Completion of and progress toward A-G requirements 
o 2.6 College: College acceptance  
 

 3       Four-Year Cohort Graduation Rate  (High Schools Only) 



Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit 2016-2017 Page 8 of 14 

Preparation Guide    

 
 

o 3.1 Four-Year Cohort Graduation Rate: Most recent Numbers and Percentages of 
School Graduation Data (CDE)  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit 2016-2017 Page 9 of 14 

Preparation Guide    

 
 

BINDER 3 
ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT, PROGRAMS, AND OPERATIONS DOCUMENTATION 
Please organize the documentation provided in this binder, as applicable to the grade levels 
served by the school, in the order listed below.  Please include tabbed dividers numbered in 
accordance with the numbering shown below.  
 
 1      Parent-Student Handbook(s) 

Current and complete Parent-Student Handbook(s)  
NOTE: Please provide the Parent-Student Handbook here only if it was not provided 
in Binder 1; please see note in Binder 1 section above.  

 
 2 Health and Safety 

o 2.1 COO: Current and appropriate Certificate(s) of Occupancy (COO) or 
equivalent for all non-District sites on which the school operates 

o 2.2 School Safety Plan: Comprehensive Health, Safety, and Emergency 
Preparedness Plan, including evacuation route maps (that complies with 
co-location requirements if co-located) 

o 2.3 Emergency Drills and Training: Documentation of evidence of conducting 
safety drills and emergency preparedness staff training 

o 2.4 Emergency Supplies: Evidence of provision and location of onsite 
emergency supplies 

o 2.5 Student Immunization and Health Screening: Evidence that the school 
provides for the immunization and health screening of its students, 
including but not limited to screening for vision, hearing, and scoliosis, to 
the same extent as would be required if the students were attending a 
non-charter public school 
NOTE: Please do not provide individual student information.  

o 2.6 Epi-Pen: Documentation that the school maintains an epinephrine auto-
injector (“epi-pen”) onsite and has provided training to volunteer staff in 
the storage and use of the epi-pen 

o 2.7 Child Abuse Mandated Reporter Training: Documentation of Child Abuse 
Mandated Reporter training for all staff and other persons working on 
behalf of the school who are mandated reporters 

o 2.8 Bloodborne Pathogens Training: Documentation of Bloodborne Pathogens 
training for all staff 

 
 3 School Instructional Programs 

o 3.1    Standards-Based Instructional Program: Evidence of implementation of 
grade-level-appropriate California academic standards-based instructional 
program, including instruction aligned to the Common Core State 
Standards and the new English Language Development standards 

o 3.2 LCAP: Copy of the school’s current Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 
o 3.3 CAASPP Technology Readiness: Evidence of technology readiness to 

administer CAASPP (SBAC) assessments  
o 3.4    WASC Accreditation 



Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit 2016-2017 Page 10 of 14 

Preparation Guide    

 
 

o 3.5    UC Doorways: Evidence that all A-G high school courses have been 
approved through UC Doorways 

o 3.6 Transitional Kindergarten: Evidence that the school has implemented TK 
o 3.7 Professional Development: Evidence of implementation of the school’s 

professional development plans and programs (e.g., school PD, CMO PD, 
and educator conferences) to support teachers and other school 
instructional staff in meeting the needs of all students, including English 
Learners and students with disabilities 

o 3.8 Intervention and Support: Evidence of implementation of interventions 
and supports to meet the learning needs of all students, including 
implementation of the school’s Master Plan for English Learners as well as 
programs and activities to serve foster youth, socio-economically 
disadvantaged/students eligible for free and reduced price meals, students 
performing above and below grade level, students with disabilities, and 
GATE students 

o 3.9 Key Features of Educational Program: Evidence of implementation of the 
key features of the educational program set forth in the charter 

o 3.10 (Schools Serving 9th graders only) – evidence of compliance with the 
Mathematics Placement Act 

 
 4 School Management and Operations 

o 4.1 Special Education: Evidence of provision of special education programs, 
services, and procedures in compliance with MCD, including 
 DVR - Documentation of the results of school’s most recent District 

Validation Review (DVR) 
 Self-Review Checklist - Copy of the school’s current/up-to-date Special 

Education Self-Review Checklist 
 Welligent Reports – Copy of the school’s most current/up-to-date 

“IEP200 – Annual and Triannual IEP Report” and the “SER311 – 30 Day 
Service Report” (copied the week of the oversight visit) 

o 4.2 School Climate and Student Discipline: Evidence of implementation of 
school climate and student discipline system that aligns with the principles 
of the District’s Discipline Foundation Policy, including: 
 Tiered Behavior Intervention – Evidence of the school’s tiered system of 

behavioral supports and interventions, such as SST and/or COST 
 Alternatives to Suspension - Evidence of the alternatives to suspension 

implemented by the school 
 Schoolwide Positive Behavior Support System – Evidence of the school’s 

recognition/incentive program(s) and/or other practices that provide 
positive behavior reinforcement and support 

 Data Monitoring - Evidence that school collects, analyzes, and responds 
to data related to school climate and student discipline  

o 4.3 Stakeholder Communication and Parent Engagement: Evidence of a 
stakeholder communication system for gathering input, encouraging and 
facilitating parent involvement, sharing information, and resolving 
concerns, including: 



Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit 2016-2017 Page 11 of 14 

Preparation Guide    

 
 

 Stakeholder Consultation - Evidence of stakeholder consultation 
regarding the school’s educational programs and its LCAP 

 Parent Engagement – Evidence of parent engagement, including parent 
involvement policy and compact per Title I requirements 

 Information Sharing – Evidence that the school shares accessible and 
relevant data and information regarding individual student and school-level 
performance and progress with all stakeholders (parents/guardians, 
students, teachers, and community members) as appropriate 

 Stakeholder Complaints - Evidence of communication of information 
regarding complaint resolution process(es) 

 Transferability of Course Credit/Courses - Evidence that parents are 
informed about transferability of courses/course credit to other public 
high schools and the eligibility of courses to meet college entrance 
requirements 

 Access to Approved Charter – Evidence that the school provides ready 
access to the school’s approved charter to all stakeholders 
 

o 4.4 Staff Evaluation: Evidence of a system of evaluation for faculty and other 
staff 
NOTE: Please provide this documentation here only if it is not included in 
Binder 1; see note in Binder 1 section above. 

 
  



Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit 2016-2017 Page 12 of 14 

Preparation Guide    

 
 

BINDER 3A 
DOCUMENTATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH CLEARANCE, CREDENTIALING, NCLB QUALIFICATIONS 
AND MANDATED REPORTER TRAINING REQUIREMENTS    
Please organize the documentation provided in this binder into the following four sections.  
Please include tabbed dividers numbered in accordance with the numbering shown below.  
 

 1 Certifications and Related School Information  
In the first section of this binder, please provide: 
o 1.1 Certification (NCLB Grid): The original signed document and one full-sized 

copy of the school’s completed and signed “Certification of Clearances, 
Credentialing, NCLB Qualifications, and Mandated Reporter Training  2016-
2017” form (often informally referred to as the “NCLB Grid”), on which the 
school, through its Custodian of Records, certifies compliance with criminal 
background clearance, tuberculosis (TB) risk assessment/clearance, NCLB 
teacher and paraprofessional qualifications, credentialing, and child abuse 
mandated reporter training requirements 
NOTE: All school employees as well as all contracting entities/independent 

contractors (“vendors”) providing school-site or student services 
must be included on the completed form 

NOTE: The completed certification document should be ready and 
available for CSD review no later than 60 days after the first day of 
school.  In the event that the school makes any subsequent 
personnel/vendor changes, the form needs to be updated to reflect 
current staff and vendors 

o 1.2 Staff Roster: Current and complete school staff roster that shows all 
current assignment(s) for each staff member 

o 1.3 Master Schedule: Master schedule that also indicates which teachers 
instruct ELs, and which subjects/courses are identified as “core” or “college 
preparatory” in the school’s approved charter 

o 1.4 Special Education Staff Roster and Caseload: List of RSP and SDC teachers 
that identifies the number of students in each SWD eligibility category 
served by each teacher  
NOTE: Please do not include individual student names or other identifying 

information. 
o 1.5 Custodian of Records: Documentation that the school has at least one 

Custodian of Records who has been confirmed by the California 
Department of Justice (e.g., DOJ confirmation letter; DOJ Custodian of 
Records notification) 

 

Please organize and tab the remaining three sections of this binder by last name of individual 
staff members or by contracting entity name, organized in the same order provided on the 
completed “Certification of Clearances, Credentialing, NCLB Qualifications, and Mandated 
Reporter Training 2016-2017” document.  
 

 2 Certificated Employee Documentation: For each certificated employee, please 
provide (organized in the same order as the NCLB Grid): 



Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit 2016-2017 Page 13 of 14 

Preparation Guide    

 
 

 Criminal Background Clearance Certification: Completed and signed “Criminal 
Background Clearance Certification” certifying criminal background clearance 
prior to employment  
NOTE:  Please ensure that any Social Security Numbers recorded on these 

original forms are redacted 

 Credential(s):  Copy of current credential(s) (copy of original certificate(s) or 
print-out from CTC website), showing issuance and expiration dates, type of 
credential, subject matter authorization, and EL authorization, for each 
position/assignment performed by the staff member  

 Additional Authorization Documentation: Any additional documentation 
necessary to authorize certificated service – e.g., CBEST documentation for any 
employee with a one-year credential  

 

 3 Non-Certificated Employee Documentation: For each classified or non-certificated 
employee (organized in the same order as the NCLB Grid), please provide: 

 Criminal Background Clearance Certification: Completed and signed “Criminal 
Background Clearance Certification” certifying criminal background clearance 
prior to employment  
NOTE:  Please ensure that any Social Security Numbers recorded on these forms 

are redacted 
 

 4 Contracting Entities Documentation: For each contracting entity/independent 
contractor (“vendor”) (organized in the same order as the NCLB Grid), please 
provide: 

 Clearances and Credentialing Certification: Current documentation from vendor 
certifying timely compliance with applicable criminal background and TB risk 
assessment/clearance requirements for vendor employees, and credentialing 
requirements for certificated vendor employees, with an appended list of the 
specific vendor employees covered by the certification.   
NOTE: The charter school is responsible for ensuring that vendors provide the 

Vendor Certification of Criminal Background Clearance, Tuberculosis 
Clearance, and Credential Verification signed form to the charter school 
prior to the provision of services to the school 

 

 5 Volunteer Clearances Certification:  

 Clearances Certification: Documentation certifying that the school has conducted 
volunteer clearances in accordance with applicable law and policy, including 
criminal background clearances for all volunteers who perform school-site services 
while not under the direct supervision of a school employee, and tuberculosis (TB) 
risk assessments/clearances for all volunteers with frequent or prolonged contact 
with students per the requirements of AB 1667, with an appended list of the names 
of the specific volunteers covered by the certification 
 

NOTE: To ensure adherence to HIPAA requirements and purposes, CSD staff will not review 
individual school staff member tuberculosis clearances or medical records.  The CSD reserves the 
right to review such records as needed on a case-by-case basis and as permitted by law. 



Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit 2016-2017 Page 14 of 14 

Preparation Guide    

 
 

FISCAL OPERATIONS DOCUMENTATION 
 
NOTE: The list below identifies materials and reports that the school needs to submit 
electronically to the Fiscal Team member assigned to the school two weeks prior to the fiscal site 
visit.  All fiscal reports should be in Microsoft Excel unprotected format.  All of the materials 
requested are intended to be documents routinely prepared by the charter school as a part of 
the regular operation of the school.  If an item listed below requires you to prepare something in 
addition to what is normally prepared in the regular operation of the school, please confer with 
the CSD Fiscal Team member assigned to your school. 
 
 1 Most current financial reports presented to the charter school’s board (provide 

reports presented at one of the meetings held in 2016-2017.) 
a. Balance Sheet, at a minimum include the categories of assets, liabilities, and net 

assets used in the audited financials 
b. Income Statement (Statement of Activities), at a minimum include the 

categories of revenue and expenses used in the audited financials 
c. Cash Flow Statement (including actual receipts and payments) to the end of the 

current fiscal year and through the next two fiscal years showing detailed 
sources of revenue and detailed expenditures. The cash flow projection for the 
current year should include actuals for the months where available and 
projections for the remaining months of the year.  The cash flow should detail 
the revenue and expense categories for each month.  These categories should, 
at a minimum, be the same as the categories on the income statement listed 
above.  Accruals for revenues and expenses should also be shown. 

 2 Minutes of the meeting when the above financial reports were presented to the 
charter school’s governing board 

 3 Minutes of the meeting when the 2016-2017 budget was adopted 
 4 If the school is offering STRS, PERS, and/or Social Security benefits to its employees, 

evidence that this is done in a manner that is consistent with the charter terms and 
the Charter Schools Act (Education Code 47611) 

 5 Minutes of the meeting reflecting the selection of the independent auditor 
 6 Minutes of the meeting reflecting the discussion and resolution of any audit findings, 

including material weaknesses or  deficiencies  
 7 Minutes of the meeting reflecting the receipt, review, and approval of financial 

reports submitted to LAUSD 
 8 Minutes of the meeting reflecting the discussion and resolution of complaints 

received from staff or vendors, if any 
 9 A copy of the most current financial policies and procedures 
 10  Minutes of the meeting reflecting approval of the current financial policies and 

procedures 
 11 A copy of all contracts with related parties (e.g., management contracts, service 

agreements, license agreements, affiliation agreements, sole statutory membership 
relationship, and any subsidiary or parent group affiliated with the charter school’s 
nonprofit corporation). Please also provide a description of the relationship between 
the charter school and the related party, and the business purpose of the related party 

 12    Check registers for the prior 12 months in Microsoft Excel format 



Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit 2016-2017 Page 15 of 14 

Preparation Guide    

 
 

 13 All credit card statements for the prior six months 
 14  Monthly bank statements and reconciliations for the prior six months, and the 

following:   
a. A list of all school bank accounts in Microsoft Excel format that includes the type 

of account (e.g., checking, savings, money market, etc.), the last four digits of the 
account, and the most current ending bank balance for that account 

b. The bank statements are from the financial institution and must show all 
deposits, withdrawals, transfers, electronic expenditures/transfers, use of debit 
cards, and cancelled checks 

 15 Student body financial records (budget, cash flow, bank statement with reconciliation, 
audit reports and other financial reports) 

 16  Equipment inventory (asset tag number, purchase date, purchase price, book value, 
asset life, location of asset, etc.) 

 17 Disclosure of Legal Issues 
NOTE: Any reference to “Charter School” shall be considered to include Charter 

Management Organizations, nonprofits, foundations, or other organizations 
that participate in the management or operation of the “charter school”.  Paid 
contractors are excluded unless the suit is brought by or against the Charter 
Management Organization, nonprofit, foundation, or other organization that 
participates in the management or operation of the “charter school.” 

NOTE: Disclosures should include civil or criminal cases filed in state or federal court; 
civil or criminal investigations by local, state, or federal law enforcement 
authorities; and enforcement proceedings or investigation by local, state, or 
federal regulatory agencies.  The information provided must include relevant 
dates, the nature of the allegation(s), and the outcome. 

o Disclose material information relating to any legal or regulatory proceeding or 
investigation in which the Charter School is or has been a party and which might 
have a material impact on the financial viability of the Charter School.  Such 
disclosures should include any parent, subsidiary, Limited Liability Company, 
Limited Liability Partnership related to the management or operation of the 
charter school, or affiliate of the Charter School. 

o Disclose any civil, criminal, or regulatory action in which the Charter School, or any 
current board members, senior officers, senior management personnel, or 
employee has been named a defendant in such action in the past five years.  Also, 
include any actions older than five years that remain unresolved. 

o If the charter school has nothing to disclose, per the above, the charter school is 
to provide a written statement, signed by the board president or the chief 
administrator that indicates the charter school has nothing to disclose. 

 18 Any other Fiscal reports presented to the charter school’s governing board (e.g., 

grants, bonds, independent audit reports, etc.) 

NOTE: If you have any questions about preparation for document review, please contact your 
CSD assigned Fiscal Team member, as appropriate, well before your scheduled visit date. 
 



FORM REV 08/05/16 1 of 4

GUIDE TO THE COMPLETION OF
CERTIFICATION OF CLEARANCES, CREDENTIALING, NCLB 
QUALIFICATIONS, AND MANDATED REPORTER TRAINING 

2016-2017 FORM 
The purpose of this guide is to provide supplemental information that may support 
you in completing your school’s Certification of Clearances, Credentialing, NCLB 
Qualifications, and Mandated Reporter Training 2016-2017 form (also known as 
the “NCLB Grid”).  The NCLB portion reflects CDE Transition Year Guidance for 
2016-17 and will be revised further for the 2017-18 year in accordance with new 
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) requirements.  

REQUIREMENTS PER APPLICABLE LAW AND CHARTER

Criminal Background Clearance Requirements

Each charter school shall require the following persons to submit to criminal 
background checks and fingerprinting: (1) all employees of the charter school, (2) 
all employees of contracting entities/independent contractors (“vendors”) 
providing schoolsite services who may have contact with students, and (3) all 
volunteers who will be performing services that are not under the direct 
supervision of a charter school employee. The charter school is responsible for 
ensuring that vendors provide the Vendor Certification of Criminal Background 
Clearance, Tuberculosis Clearance, and Credential Verification signed form to the 
charter school prior to the provision of services to the school.  (See, e.g., 
Education Code §§ 44237, 45122.1, and 45125.1.)

Each charter school must maintain on file and available for inspection evidence 
that the charter school has (1) designated and maintains at least one Custodian 
of Records, duly confirmed by the California Department of Justice, who is 
responsible for the security, storage, dissemination, and destruction of criminal 
record information (see California Penal Code § 11102.2.); (2) performed criminal 
background checks and cleared all employees prior to employment; and (3) 
obtained certification that vendors have conducted all requisite criminal 
background clearances for their employees prior to any contact with students.  
Each charter school shall also ensure that it requests and receives subsequent 
arrest notifications from the California Department of Justice to ensure the 
ongoing safety of its students.  (See District Required Language for Independent 
Charter School Petitions [New and Renewal] and Material Revisions.)

Tuberculosis Risk Assessment/Clearance Requirements

MICHELLE KING
Superintendent of 
Schools
Dr. FRANCES 
GIPSON
Chief Academic Officer
Division of Instruction

JOSÉ COLE-
GUTIÉRREZ
Director, Charter 
Schools Division

LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION
333 South Beaudry Avenue, 20th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 
90017
Office: (213) 241-0399 ♦ Prop. 39: (213) 241-5130 ♦ Fax: 
(213) 241-2054



FORM REV 08/05/16 2 of 4

Each charter school shall require all employees, and any volunteer or vendor 
employee who may have frequent or prolonged contact with students, to undergo 
a risk assessment and/or be examined and determined to be free of active 
tuberculosis (TB), within the period of 60 days prior to employment/service, per 
the requirements of recently amended Education Code section 49406.  (See AB 
1667 (2014).)  Each charter school shall maintain and monitor TB clearance 
records on file to ensure ongoing compliance.  (See District Required Language 
for Independent Charter School Petitions [New and Renewal] and Material 
Revisions.)  

Credentialing and NCLB Compliance

Each charter school shall adhere to the requirements of the Elementary and 
Secondary Education Act (ESEA, also known as No Child Left Behind (NCLB)) and 
the CDE Transitional Year 2016-17 guidance that are applicable to teachers and 
paraprofessional employees.  The CDE Transitional year guidance does not 
require “Highly Qualified” status but still requires meeting state licensure 
requirements.  Charter schools shall ensure that all teachers and 
paraprofessionals meet the requirements for employment set forth in Education 
Code section 47605(l), which provides that teachers must hold and maintain a 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing certificate, permit or other document 
equivalent to that which a teacher in a non-charter public school would be 
required to hold in the same assignment, including English Learner authorization. 
Charter schools have been given flexibility with regard to non-core, non-college 
preparatory courses.  Each charter school shall maintain current copies of all 
teacher credentials and make them readily available for inspection.  (See District 
Required Language for Independent Charter School Petitions [New and Renewal] 
and Material Revisions.)

Child Abuse Mandated Reporter Training:

Each charter school must provide every employee, and every other person 
working on behalf of the school who is a mandated reporter, with annual training 
on child abuse detection and reporting.  (See AB 1432 (2014).)  This mandatory 
annual training must be completed within the first six weeks of each school year 
or within the first six weeks of a person’s employment.  Each school must maintain 
documentation of compliance with these requirements.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF THE FORM 



FORM REV 08/05/16 3 of 4

Each charter school must include on this form ALL employees (including but not 
limited to teachers, paraprofessionals, other instructional staff, central office 
staff, operations staff, substitute employees, part-time staff, and temporary 
employees) and ALL contracting entities/independent contractors (vendors). The 
Vendor Certification of Criminal Background Clearance, Tuberculosis Clearance, 
and Credential Verification form must be executed annually by the vendor and 
provided to the charter school “prior to” the provision of services for the 2016-17 
school year. Within each table on the form, please be sure to enter each 
name in alphabetical order by last name/contracting entity name.

GLOSSARY

Prior to completing the form, please carefully review the following information 
regarding the terms used:

(a) Full Name - For certificated employees, the name must match the name listed 
on the employee’s credential/Commission on Teaching Credentialing (CTC) 
documents.  List employees in alphabetical order by last name. If the individual 
now uses a different legal name, please also include that information.  See 
example on the form.

(b)Date of Criminal Background Clearance Determination - This entry is the date 
that the school’s Custodian of Records reviewed the appropriate DOJ criminal 
background check document(s) (i.e. CORI report(s)) and determined that the 
applicant was cleared for employment.  
NOTE: Please do not provide the date on the face of the DOJ report(s) or the 

date that the record was received.  This entry is the date of the school’s 
review and determination by its Custodian of Records.   

(c) Start Date - This entry is the first day that the employee performed any work 
for this school/organization.

(d)Credential Type and Employment Restriction - This entry must include all valid 
credentials.  For employees who are university interns, the employment 
restriction must be specified. 

(e) Credential Expiration Date (specify if it has a 1-year renewal) - Enter the 
expiration date for each credential.  Also, provide the one-year renewal 
expiration date for any employee who has specific renewal requirements, such 
as the CBEST, that must be met within one year of credential issuance.  

(f) Job Title/Assignments - Enter the person’s title and current assignment(s).

(g)Teaching in a Core Setting (i.e., two areas of core content to the same group 
of students for two periods) [Grades 5-8 only] - Indicate if the teacher is 
assigned to a “core setting”.  Enter “C” if the teacher is teaching in a core 
setting, or “N/A” if not.



FORM REV 08/05/16 4 of 4

NOTE: This column does not relate to the separate question of whether a 
given course or subject is considered “core” or “college preparatory” 
within the meaning of Education Code § 47605(l). 

(h)EL Authorization Type - Enter the type of English Learner Authorization held by 
the employee, such as BCC/BCLAD; CLAD; embedded EL authorization; or 
Emergency CLAD/Bilingual Authorization Permit. Alternatively, enter the 
corresponding credential authorization code from the credential document 
(e.g. “ELA1”).  For any teacher without an EL Authorization, enter “None”. 

(i) New Employee TB Clearance Date - This entry is the date on which the results 
of the TB risk assessment, test, or chest exam, were read/reviewed by a 
qualified medical professional.    Per Education Code § 49406, new employees 
must show a certificate of tuberculosis (TB) risk assessment/clearance dated 
within the 60 days prior to the initial employment date (Start Date).  For new 
employees, enter the date of the initial TB clearance.  For a person who has 
transferred or transfers employment from another school or school district to 
the charter school, place an (*) asterisk next to the TB clearance date verifying 
that the person has an appropriate certificate on file showing that the person 
is free from infectious TB.  For all returning employees, please confirm 
compliance by entering “compliant” or “not compliant,” as applicable, instead 
of entering the date.  

(j) TB Expiration Date – This entry is the date on which the employee must comply 
with the requirement for obtaining documentation of TB risk 
assessment/examination and clearance results before continuing with 
employment by a qualified medical professional.   

(k) Child Abuse Mandated Reporter Training – Enter the date on which the 
employee received compliant training pursuant to AB 1432 (2014).   

(l) Blood Borne Pathogens Training – Enter the date on which the employee 
received Blood Borne Pathogens training.

(m)Type of Work/Services Provided - This entry must be a concise description of 
services rendered.



FORM REV 8/12/16 Initials:______              1

CERTIFICATION OF CLEARANCES, CREDENTIALING, NCLB QUALIFICATIONS, AND MANDATED REPORTER TRAINING 2016-2017
CHARTER SCHOOL NAME:    Click here to enter text.                                                                                                                                     NAME OF PERSON COMPLETING FORM:   Click here to enter text.
LOCATION CODE:  Click here to enter text.                                                                                                                                             TELEPHONE OR EMAIL FOR PERSON COMPLETING THE FORM:   Click here to enter text.

In order to complete this form, please refer to the accompanying guide, which provides background information, general instructions, and a glossary of terms used in this form. 

I. CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES (including SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS, PART-TIME EMPLOYEES, and TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES): Include only those individual substitute 
teachers who are employed directly by the organization/school.  Vendors providing substitute teachers must be included in Table III.  

FULL NAME
(LAST NAME(S), FIRST 
AND MIDDLE NAMES)                                       

 (a)

D
AT

E 
O

F 
CR

IM
IN

AL
 

BA
CK

G
RO

U
N

D
CL

EA
RA

N
CE

 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

AT
IO

N
(b

)

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

(c
) 

CR
ED

EN
TI

AL
D

O
CU

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R 

CR
ED

EN
TI

AL
 T

YP
E 

AN
D

 
EM

PL
O

YM
EN

T 
RE

ST
RI

CT
IO

N
(i

f a
pp

lic
ab

le
)

(d
)

CR
ED

EN
TI

AL
 

EX
PI

RA
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
(s

pe
ci

fy
 if

 1
-y

ea
r 

re
ne

w
al

)
(e

) 

JO
B 

TI
TL

E/
AS

SI
G

N
M

EN
T(

S)
(f

)

TE
AC

H
IN

G
 IN

 A
 C

O
RE

 
SE

TT
IN

G
 (

G
ra

de
s 

5-
8 

on
ly

)
 (

g)

EL
 A

U
TH

O
RI

ZA
TI

O
N

TY
PE

(h
)

  N
EW

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E

TB
 C

LE
AR

AN
CE

 D
AT

E 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(i

)

TB
 E

XP
IR

AT
IO

N
 D

AT
E 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(j
) 

CH
IL

D
 A

BU
SE

 
M

AN
D

AT
ED

 R
EP

O
RT

 
TR

AI
N

IN
G

 D
AT

E
(k

)

BL
O

O
D

 B
O

RN
E 

PA
TH

O
G

EN
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

 
D

AT
E

(l
)

NEW CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES  (All certificated staff hired/contracted since the school’s last CSD annual oversight visit or not otherwise included on prior 
certification):

EXAMPL
E

Smith, Jocelyn Ann
(now Smith-Baker, Jocelyn Ann) 07/10/16 07/20/16

11111111
1

22222222
2

Clear 
Multiple 
Subject 
Teaching 
Credential

Prelim. 
Single 
Subject 
Teaching 
Credential - 
Mathematics 07/01/17

Mathematics (7th and 
8th Grades) Teacher;
Leadership Teacher 
(8th) No ELA1 06/15/16 06/15/20 08/28/16 08/28/16

1            

2

3            

4               

5            

Please use additional rows and/or pages as 
needed.



FORM REV 8/12/16 Initials:______              2

FULL NAME
(LAST NAME(S), FIRST 
AND MIDDLE NAMES)                                       

 (a)

D
AT

E 
O

F 
CR

IM
IN

AL
 

BA
CK

G
RO

U
N

D
CL

EA
RA

N
CE

 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

AT
IO

N
(b

)

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

(c
) 

CR
ED

EN
TI

AL
D

O
CU

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R 

CR
ED

EN
TI

AL
 T

YP
E 

AN
D

 
EM

PL
O

YM
EN

T 
RE

ST
RI

CT
IO

N
(i

f a
pp

lic
ab

le
)

(d
)

CR
ED

EN
TI

AL
 

EX
PI

RA
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
(s

pe
ci

fy
 if

 1
-y

ea
r 

re
ne

w
al

)
(e

) 

JO
B 

TI
TL

E/
AS

SI
G

N
M

EN
T(

S)
(f

)

TE
AC

H
IN

G
 IN

 A
 C

O
RE

 
SE

TT
IN

G
 (

G
ra

de
s 

5-
8 

on
ly

)
 (

g)

EL
 A

U
TH

O
RI

ZA
TI

O
N

TY
PE

(h
)

  N
EW

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E

TB
 C

LE
AR

AN
CE

 D
AT

E 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(i

)

TB
 E

XP
IR

AT
IO

N
 D

AT
E 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(j
) 

CH
IL

D
 A

BU
SE

 
M

AN
D

AT
ED

 R
EP

O
RT

 
TR

AI
N

IN
G

 D
AT

E
(k

)

BL
O

O
D

 B
O

RN
E 

PA
TH

O
G

EN
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

 
D

AT
E

(l
)

6           

7           

8

9

10

CONTINUING CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES:

1            

2            

3            

4            

5            

6            

7

8

9



FORM REV 8/12/16 Initials:______              3

FULL NAME
(LAST NAME(S), FIRST 
AND MIDDLE NAMES)                                       

 (a)

D
AT

E 
O

F 
CR

IM
IN

AL
 

BA
CK

G
RO

U
N

D
CL

EA
RA

N
CE

 
D

ET
ER

M
IN

AT
IO

N
(b

)

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

(c
) 

CR
ED

EN
TI

AL
D

O
CU

M
EN

T 
N

U
M

BE
R 

CR
ED

EN
TI

AL
 T

YP
E 

AN
D

 
EM

PL
O

YM
EN

T 
RE

ST
RI

CT
IO

N
(i

f a
pp

lic
ab

le
)

(d
)

CR
ED

EN
TI

AL
 

EX
PI

RA
TI

O
N

D
AT

E
(s

pe
ci

fy
 if

 1
-y

ea
r 

re
ne

w
al

)
(e

) 

JO
B 

TI
TL

E/
AS

SI
G

N
M

EN
T(

S)
(f

)

TE
AC

H
IN

G
 IN

 A
 C

O
RE

 
SE

TT
IN

G
 (

G
ra

de
s 

5-
8 

on
ly

)
 (

g)

EL
 A

U
TH

O
RI

ZA
TI

O
N

TY
PE

(h
)

  N
EW

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E

TB
 C

LE
AR

AN
CE

 D
AT

E 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(i

)

TB
 E

XP
IR

AT
IO

N
 D

AT
E 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(j
) 

CH
IL

D
 A

BU
SE

 
M

AN
D

AT
ED

 R
EP

O
RT

 
TR

AI
N

IN
G

 D
AT

E
(k

)

BL
O

O
D

 B
O

RN
E 

PA
TH

O
G

EN
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

 
D

AT
E

(l
)

10

II. NON-CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES:  All other individuals employed by the organization should be listed here.  This group includes all central office staff that 
may have contact with students at any time, office staff, building and grounds staff, etc.

FULL NAME
FULL LAST NAME(S), FIRST AND MIDDLE NAMES

D
AT

E 
O

F 
CR

IM
IN

AL
 

BA
CK

G
RO

U
N

D
 

CL
EA

RA
N

CE
 (

D
O

J)
(b

)

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

(c
) JOB TITLE                                          

(f)

N
EW

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E

 T
B 

CL
EA

RA
N

CE
D

AT
E

(i
)

TB
EX

PI
RA

TI
O

N
 D

AT
E

(j
)

CH
IL

D
 A

BU
SE

 
M

AN
D

AT
ED

 R
EP

O
RT

 
TR

AI
N

IN
G

 D
AT

E
(k

)

BL
O

O
D

 B
O

RN
E 

PA
TH

O
G

EN
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

 
D

AT
E

(l
)

NEW NON-CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEES (All non-certificated staff hired since the school’s last CSD annual oversight visit or not otherwise included on prior 
certification): 

EXAMPL
E Garcia, José Eduardo 06/05/16 06/12/16 Paraprofessional and After-School Program Coordinator

06/11/1
6

06/11/2
0

06/11/1
6 06/11/16

1

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6



FORM REV 8/12/16 Initials:______              4

FULL NAME
FULL LAST NAME(S), FIRST AND MIDDLE NAMES

D
AT

E 
O

F 
CR

IM
IN

AL
 

BA
CK

G
RO

U
N

D
 

CL
EA

RA
N

CE
 (

D
O

J)
(b

)

ST
AR

T 
D

AT
E

(c
) JOB TITLE                                          

(f)

N
EW

 E
M

PL
O

YE
E

 T
B 

CL
EA

RA
N

CE
D

AT
E

(i
)

TB
EX

PI
RA

TI
O

N
 D

AT
E

(j
)

CH
IL

D
 A

BU
SE

 
M

AN
D

AT
ED

 R
EP

O
RT

 
TR

AI
N

IN
G

 D
AT

E
(k

)

BL
O

O
D

 B
O

RN
E 

PA
TH

O
G

EN
 T

RA
IN

IN
G

 
D

AT
E

(l
)

7

8

9

RETURNING NON-CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE: 

         1
      

2
      

3
      

4

 
5

6

7

8

9

10



FORM REV 8/12/16 Initials:______              5

III.CONTRACTING ENTITIES/INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS (“VENDORS”) – This table must include all contracting entities/independent contractors (“vendors”) 
providing schoolsite services whose employees may have contact with students. This group includes, but is not limited to, vendors of after-school programs, 
tutoring, physical/health screening, subcontracted teacher substitutes, and technology consultation and/or services.  As part of its certification, each vendor 
must provide (on the certification form or on an attachment to the certification form) a complete and detailed list of all vendor employees covered by the 
certification.    

   

NAME OF CONTRACTING
ENTITY/INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

DATE OF 
VENDOR 

CERTIFICATIO
N

NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON CERTIFYING ON 
BEHALF OF CONTRACTING ENTITY/INDEPENDENT 

CONTRACTOR
TYPE OF WORK/SERVICES PROVIDED                          

(m)

EX. L.A. Catering  08/02/2016 Patricia Avakian, Manager  Food delivery and set-up

1

2    

3    

4    

5    

6    

7    

8    

9

10



6

All independent charter schools, as applicant agencies, are required to designate and maintain at all times at least one Custodian of Records duly authorized 
and confirmed by the California Department of Justice (DOJ).  The following person(s) has/have been confirmed by the DOJ as a Custodian of 
Records for the school.    

 

I, the undersigned Custodian of Records for _________________________________, hereby certify that the information provided on this form has 
been verified and is true and accurate.  I further certify that the school maintains Subsequent Arrest Notification Service with the 
California Department of Justice for all employees as permitted by law, and the school has not received any arrest notifications for any 
current employee.  I know and understand that failure to conduct a criminal background clearance for any new employee, as defined 
above, or to obtain certification of clearance from any current contracting entity/independent contractor, prior to employment or 
providing service, will result in a rating of 1 in the area of Organizational Management, Programs, and Operations, on the school's Annual 
Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report and a Notice to Cure to be sent to the charter school’s governing board.

Print Name Title/Position

Signature Date

Name Date of DOJ Confirmation as Custodian of Records



FORM REV 04/22/15

CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CLEARANCE CERTIFICATION

 Full Name of 
Employee:

DOB
:

As the duly authorized Custodian of 
Records for

(“Charter School”), I received the California Department of Justice Criminal 
Offender Record Information summary report (“DOJ Report”) regarding the 
employee named above and hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the 
DOJ Report regarding the employee named above shows that he/she has not 
been convicted of a violent felony as listed in California Penal Code section 
667.5 or a serious felony as listed in California Penal Code section 1192.7.  
Further, I certify that the school has requested subsequent arrest notification 
service regarding this employee pursuant to section 11105.2 of the California 
Penal Code. 

By signing below, I certify, under penalty of perjury, that the information 
contained in this Certification form is complete and accurate. As an 
authorized representative of Charter School, I also acknowledge that it is 
Charter School’s responsibility to maintain current Criminal Background 
Clearance Certification regarding the above named employee, and, upon 
request, to provide such certification to the Los Angeles Unified School, 
Charter Schools Division.

1 “Date of Clearance” = the date that the school’s Custodian of Records 
reviewed the DOJ Report 
  and determined that the applicant was cleared for employment
2 “Start Date” = the first day that the employee performed any work for the 
school/organization

Date of 
Clearance1:

Start Date2:

Name of Custodian of 
Records:

Title/Position: 
(in addition to Custodian of 
Records)



FORM REV 04/22/15

Signatur
e:

     Date 
Signed:



Vendor Certification of Criminal Background Clearance, 
Tuberculosis (TB) Clearance, 
and Credential Verification

FORM 08/18/16

In accordance with California fingerprint and criminal background clearance, TB risk 
assessment/clearance requirements, and credentialing requirements per Education Code sections 
45125.1 et seq., 49406, and 47605(l)

With respect to the Agreement/Contract 
(Number

              ) 
between

(“CHARTER SCHOOL”) and the individual, company or 
contractor         

    (“VENDOR”
)

for provision of services.

PLEASE CHECK ALL APPROPRIATE BOXES AND SIGN BELOW.

CLEARANCE AND CREDENTIAL REQUIREMENTS SATISFIED: 

A. The VENDOR hereby certifies to the CHARTER SCHOOL’s Governing Board that it has completed the 
criminal background check requirements of California Education Code (Ed. Code) section 45125.1, that it 
has determined that none of its employees that may come into contact with CHARTER SCHOOL students 
has been convicted of a violent felony listed in Penal Code Section 667.5(c) or a serious felony listed in 
Penal Code Section 1192.7(c), and that the VENDOR requests and receives subsequent arrest notifications 
for all such employees from the California Department of Justice to ensure ongoing safety of students.

B. The VENDOR hereby certifies to the CHARTER SCHOOL Governing Board that it has required and verified 
that all employees who may have frequent or prolonged contact with students have undergone a risk 
assessment and/or been examined and determined to be free of active tuberculosis as required in Ed. 
Code section 49406. VENDOR requires all new employees to provide VENDOR with certificate of 
tuberculosis clearance dated within the 60 days prior to initial employment. VENDOR maintains current 
TB clearances for all such employees. 

C. The VENDOR hereby certifies to the CHARTER SCHOOL Governing Board that it has required and verified 
that all VENDOR employees whose assignment at the CHARTER SCHOOL requires a teaching or substitute 
credential or license holds a current, valid credential or license appropriate for the assignment as required 
by Ed. Code section 47605(l).

List below, or attach, the name and other information for each vendor employee for whom VENDOR 
has successfully completed the requisite fingerprinting and criminal background check, TB risk 
assessment/clearance, and credential verification (if applicable), in accordance with the provisions 
above.

Name of Employee

Date of 
Criminal 

Background 
Clearance 

Determinatio
n

TB Expiration 
Date Credential(s) Type and Expiration Date(s)

John Example 07/23/2014 07/23/2018 MSTC     07/01/2018

WAIVER JUSTIFICATION: 

D. The VENDOR and all of its employees qualify for a waiver of the Department of Justice (DOJ) fingerprint 
and criminal background clearance requirements for the following reason(s) permitted by Ed. Code section 
45125.1 et seq.

The VENDOR and its employees will have NO CONTACT with pupils.  (No school-site services will be 
provided.)

The VENDOR and its employees will have LIMITED CONTACT with pupils.  (Attach information about 
length of time on school grounds; proximity of work area to pupil areas; whether VENDOR 
employees will be working by themselves or with others, and, if so, with whom; and any other 
factors that substantiate limited contact.) [Ed. Code § 45125.1 (c)]

The VENDOR, which will be providing for construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or repair of a 
school facility where the employees of the VENDOR may have contact, other than limited contact, 
with pupils, shall ensure the safety of the pupils by one or more of the following methods: [EC 
45125.2 (a)] 

Check all methods to be used: 

1) Installation of a physical barrier at the worksite to limit contact with students

2) Continual supervision and monitoring of all employees of the VENDOR by an employee 
of the VENDOR who has not been convicted of a serious of violent felony as ascertained 
by the DOJ

3) Surveillance of employees of the VENDOR by school personnel

The services provided by the VENDOR are for an “EMERGENCY OR EXCEPTIONAL SITUATION” ONLY, 
such as when pupil health or safety is immediately endangered or when emergency repairs are 
needed to make the school facilities safe and habitable. [EC 45125.1(b)]



Vendor Certification of Criminal Background Clearance, 
Tuberculosis (TB) Clearance, 
and Credential Verification

FORM 08/18/16

By signing below, under penalty of perjury, I certify that the information contained on this 
certification form and the employee list(s) is accurate.  I understand that it is the VENDOR’S sole 
responsibility to maintain, update, and provide the CHARTER SCHOOL with current and complete 
information along with the employee list, throughout the duration of services provided by VENDOR. 

Authorized Vendor Signature Printed Name Title Date



 
 
 
 
 

 

CHARTER SCHOOL COMPLIANCE MONITORING  

2016-2017 
 

Dear Charter School Governing Board President and Charter School Leaders: 

 

As part of its oversight responsibility set forth in California Education Code § 47604.3, the LAUSD, through the 

Charter Schools Division (CSD), monitors each charter public school’s compliance with applicable legal, charter, 

and policy requirements.  Similar to last year, the CSD’s compliance oversight process encompasses two important 

actions by each charter school: 

 

(1) Certification of Board Compliance Review: As part of the Governing Board’s fulfillment of its fiduciary 

governance responsibility to ensure that the charter school complies with all applicable laws and other 

requirements, it is critical that the school’s Governing Board periodically review, discuss, monitor, and 

modify, if necessary, the school’s policies and systems for compliance with such requirements.  Please 

complete and sign the certification at the end of the attached document, Compliance Monitoring and 

Certification of Board Compliance Review 2016-2017, and return the entire document, including the 

relevant Board agenda(s) and minutes that document the Governing Board’s review of these 

compliance items as attachments, to your assigned CSD administrator immediately after your next 

Board meeting (i.e., in the fall) and no later than March 17, 2017. 

 

The CSD is very much aware and acknowledges that governing boards provide fiduciary oversight and hire 

a leader (or leaders) to execute day-to-day operations and appropriately delegated functions. As part of the 

District’s oversight process, this certification is intendeds to serve as a formal acknowledgement from charter 

school governing boards of their review and appropriate due diligence in these key areas as part of their own 

organizational oversight function. This annual certification also provides charter governing boards an 

opportunity to confirm with their school leadership that systems are/remain in place to fulfill these critical 

requirements that impact students, staff, and the public. 

  

(2) Documentation of Compliance:  As we have historically done, the CSD will review documentation of 

compliance with several key legal requirements as part of this year’s annual performance-based oversight 

visit to each charter school.  To facilitate effective and efficient compliance review on the day of the visit, 

please adhere to the guidance provided in the Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Preparation Guide 

2016-2017 for the preparation of the school’s compliance documentation.  Please ensure that this 

documentation is current, complete, and accurate.  The “Supporting Documentation” column of the table in 

the attached Compliance Monitoring and Certification of Board Compliance Review 2016-2017 may provide 

useful support and assistance in this endeavor.  

 

We appreciate your continued collaboration and cooperation as we work together so that all youth achieve in 

healthy and safe environments.  Should you have questions, please contact your assigned CSD administrator.  

 

Best wishes, 

 

 

José Cole-Gutiérrez, Director 

Charter Schools Division

MICHELLE KING 
Superintendent of Schools 

 

Dr. FRANCES GIPSON 
Chief Academic Officer 
Division of Instruction 

 

JOSÉ COLE-GUTIÉRREZ 
Director, Charter Schools Division 

 

LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION 
333 South Beaudry Avenue, 20

th
 Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90017 

Office: (213) 241-0399 ♦ Prop. 39: (213) 241-5130 ♦ Fax: (213) 241-2054 
 



1 

 

COMPLIANCE MONITORING AND  

CERTIFICATION OF BOARD COMPLIANCE REVIEW  

2016-2017* 

 
School Name:       

 
LAUSD Loc. Code:       

 
 

Compliance Requirements* Supporting Documentation COMPLIANT 
NON-

COMPLIANT 

1. The charter school maintains timely and 

current verification of criminal 

background and TB clearances for all 

employees (including substitutes, part-time 

staff, and temporary employees) and 

contracting entities (service providers, 

vendors, and independent contractors).  

See, e.g., CA Ed. Code § 47605(b)(5)(F); 

CA Ed. Code §§ 45122.1 and 45125.1; CA 

Ed. Code § 49406. 

 
  

Documentation that the school has 

at least one DOJ-confirmed 

Custodian of Records 
  

Completed and signed 

“Certification of Clearances, 

Credentialing, NCLB 

Qualifications, and Mandated 

Reporter Training  2016-2017” 

form  

  

Completed and signed “Criminal 

Background Clearance 

Certification” for each faculty and 

staff member to certify criminal 

background clearance prior to 

employment 

  

Certification of timely DOJ and 

TB clearances by all contracting 

entities 
  

Documentation of compliance with 

applicable volunteer clearance 

requirements, including 

tuberculosis (TB) risk 

assessment/clearance requirements 

under AB 1667 

  

2. Teachers of core/college preparatory 

subjects (including but not limited to 

English language arts, social studies, 

science, and mathematics) hold an EL 

Certification and a valid Commission on 

Teacher Credentialing Certificate, 

permit, or other documents equivalent to 

that which a teacher in other public 

schools would be required to hold per 

NCLB.  See Ed. Code § 47605(l); NCLB 

HQ Resources (CDE). 

For each certificated staff member: 

Credential(s) appropriate for the 

position(s) to which the person has 

been assigned 

  

Master schedule that shows all 

assignment(s) of each certificated 

staff member  
  

http://www.cde.ca.gov/nclb/sr/tq/index.asp
http://www.cde.ca.gov/nclb/sr/tq/index.asp


2 

 

Compliance Requirements* Supporting Documentation COMPLIANT 
NON-

COMPLIANT 

3. The Charter Schools Division has been 

provided with, and parents have access to, 

the school’s most current contact 

information for each Governing Board 

member and the 2016-2017 Board 

meetings calendar.  See current District 

Required Language for Independent 

Charter School Petitions (New and 

Renewal) and Material Revisions (DRL). 

Accurate and updated school 

contact information    

Accurate and updated list/roster of 

Governing Board members and 

contact information  
  

Calendar of Governing Board 

meeting dates   

4. Charter school complies with the pre- and 

post-lottery and enrollment forms 
guidelines.  See Admissions Requirements 

and Materials (August 2011). 

Lottery form and enrollment 

packet 
  

5. Charter school shall ensure that staff 

receives annual training on the charter 

school’s health, safety, and emergency 

procedures, and shall maintain a calendar 

for, and conduct, emergency response 

drills for students and staff including, but 

not limited to:  

a. Health, Safety and Emergency 

Preparedness Plan (School Safety 

Plan) (see, e.g., CA Ed Code 32280-

32289)  

b. Child Abuse Mandated Reporter 

training (see AB 1432 (2014); Ed. 

Code § 44691; Penal Code § 11165.7) 

c. Blood borne Pathogens  training (see 8 

CCR § 5193)  

Comprehensive Health, Safety, and 

Emergency Plan    

Documentation of emergency drills 

and preparedness training 
  

Documentation of timely and 

compliant Child Abuse Mandated 

Reporter training 
  

Documentation of annual Blood 

borne Pathogens training 

  

6. The charter school has either implemented 

the LAUSD English Learner Master 

Plan or its own master plan in accordance 

to English Language Master Plan 

requirements.  See current DRL.  

EL Certification Form 

   

EL Master Plan (if the school has 

not adopted the LAUSD EL 

Master Plan)   
  

7. The charter school’s school climate and 

student discipline systems and procedures 

align with LAUSD’s Discipline 

Foundation Policy and School Climate 

Bill of Rights.  See current DRL. 

Description of the school-wide 

student behavior and discipline 

system that aligns with Discipline 

Foundation Policy and School 

Climate Bill of Rights  

  

Evidence of the tiered behavior 

intervention, alternatives to 

suspension, and school positive 

behavior support that the school 

provides 

  



3 

 

Compliance Requirements* Supporting Documentation COMPLIANT 
NON-

COMPLIANT 

8. Charter School shall maintain all data 

involving placement, tracking, and 

monitoring of student suspensions, 

expulsions, and reinstatements, and 

make such outcome data readily available 

to the LAUSD upon request.  The charter 

school submits student suspension and 

expulsion data to the Office of Data and 

Accountability on a monthly basis.  See 

current DRL. 

Monthly suspension and  

expulsion reports  

  

9. Charter School ensures that any and all 

school communications, including the 

Parent Student Handbook, are consistent 

with the provisions of school’s approved 

charter as well as applicable law 

Parent Student Handbook 

  

10. The charter school’s occupancy and use of 

facilities shall be in compliance with 

applicable building codes, standards and 

regulations adopted by the city and/or 

county agencies responsible for building 

and safety standards, and the Americans 

with Disability Act.  See Ed. Code § 

47610; current DRL. 

Current and appropriate Certificate 

of Occupancy or equivalent for any 

school site not located on District 

property 
  

11. The charter school complies with all 

federal and state laws related to public 

entities,  including, but not limited to:  

 Ralph M. Brown Act, Gov. Code §§ 

54950-54963 

 Political Reform Act,  Gov. Code §§ 

81000-91015 

 Public Records Act, Gov. Code §§ 

6250-6276.48 

 

See current DRL. 

Board meeting agendas and 

minutes for the past 12 months 

 
  

Verification of compliant public 

posting of Board agendas   

Evidence of Brown Act training  
  

Forms 700   

School policy for responding to 

Public Records Act requests    

12. The charter school ensures that its Articles 

of Incorporation are current and 

appropriate for the operation of the charter 

school. 

 

Corporate papers, including any 

and all Articles of Incorporation 

(initial documents and any 

subsequent amendments), for 

entities affiliated with the charter 

school  

  

13. By-laws are current and consistent with 

approved charter, Governing Board-

approved, and signed by the Governing 

Board secretary. 

Current and signed Board-

approved bylaws 
  



4 

 

Compliance Requirements* Supporting Documentation COMPLIANT 
NON-

COMPLIANT 

14. The charter school meets the provisions of 

eligibility and/or is a participant of state 

and federal programs and/or grants, 

including but not limited to, the following: 

Title I, II, III, and other programs, child 

nutrition programs, Prop 20 – State 

Lottery, Education Protection Act, Special 

Education §56000, SB 740, and all other 

federal and state programs in which the 

charter school participates.   

[See “Fiscal Review” in the 

Annual Performance-Based 

Oversight Visit Preparation Guide 

for list of documentation to be 

provided to the CSD Fiscal Team] 
  

15. The charter school, as a recipient of 

federal reimbursement for the National 

School Lunch/Breakfast program and/or as 

a school on District property, has adopted 

a Local School Wellness Policy.  See 

Healthy, Hunger Free Kids Act of 2010 

(Public Law 111–296); Child Nutrition 

and WIC Reauthorization Act of 2004. 

 

Note: Even if the charter school is not 

participating in the National School Lunch 

or Breakfast program, and is not located on 

District property, development and 

adoption of an equivalent Wellness Policy 

likely would benefit the school and its 

students. 

Local School Wellness Policy, 

including evidence of stakeholder 

input in the development of the 

policy and annual progress report 

 

  

16. The governing board oversees the 

development of and approves/adopts the 

stakeholder engagement process, goals, 

actions, measurable outcomes, and 

expenditures in the school’s Local Control 

Accountability Plan (LCAP) and annual 

updates in consultation with teachers, staff, 

administrators, parents, and students.  See 

Ed. Code § 47606.5. 

 

Documentation of stakeholder 

engagement, including Board 

Meeting Agendas, Board Minutes, 

and LCAP 

  

17. The charter school ensures compliance 

with the LAUSD’s Charter Public 

School Transparency Resolution of 

January 12, 2016, the “Keeping Parents 

Informed: Charter Transparency” 

resolution, and if the charter school 

occupies a building on the AB300 list 

(seismic safety survey), it has posted a 

notice of such status in its main office.   

 

Documentation of discussion by 

the Governing Board and 

compliance, if necessary, with the 

resolution, including Board 

Meeting Agendas and Board 

Minutes 
  



5 

 

Compliance Requirements* Supporting Documentation COMPLIANT 
NON-

COMPLIANT 

18. The charter school ensures that it is in 

compliance with all applicable state law 

regarding homeless and foster youth, 

including but not limited to the provisions 

of AB 379 (2015) and Chapter 5.5 

(commencing with Section 48850) of Part 

27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the 

Education Code, as amended from time to 

time.  

Documentation of compliance with 

the requirements, which may 

include but is not limited to, the 

name of the charter school’s 

designee and the partial credit 

policy, if applicable 
  

19. The charter school complies with all 

applicable requirements of the California 

Mathematics Placement Act of 2015. (Not 

applicable for elementary schools.) 

 

Documentation of the adoption of 

the charter school’s established 

policy in compliance with the 

California Mathematics Placement 

Act of 2015, including the Board 

Meeting Agendas and Board 

Minutes 

  

 

   

 

CERTIFICATION OF BOARD COMPLIANCE REVIEW 
 
The undersigned hereby certifies that, on       , the Governing Board of 

 Date(s)  
      reviewed the school’s  

Name of Charter School  
compliance related policies, systems, and procedures.**  

 

 

 

      

 
 

 

      
Printed Name of Governing Board Chair Signature of Governing Board Chair Date Signed 

 

 

 **Please attach the relevant Board agenda(s) and approved minutes for the meeting(s) at which the 

Board has reviewed the school’s compliance with the items listed above.   
 



LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION  

  

FORM REV. 08/16/16  

 

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE-BASED OVERSIGHT VISIT REPORT 

2016-2017 SCHOOL YEAR 

FOR 

 
 

Name and Location Code of Charter School 
   

LAUSD Vision 

Every student will receive a quality education in a safe, caring environment, and will be college-prepared and career-ready. 

 

CSD Mission 

The LAUSD Charter Schools Division (CSD) fosters high quality educational opportunities for all students in the greater Los Angeles community through 

exemplary charter public school authorizing, oversight, and sharing of promising practices so that all students maximize their potential. 

 

CSD Core Values 

We believe that our success depends on: 

• Making decisions that put the interests of students first. 

• Serving with high expectations, integrity, and commitment. 

• Employing authentic, responsive, and effective leadership and teamwork. 

• Adapting as a learning organization. 

• Building a healthy workplace culture where high performance and creativity thrive. 

• Developing productive relationships with charter public school partners and all stakeholders. 

 

 

  



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 2 of 29 

 

Charter School Name:    Location Code:  

Current Address: City:   ZIP Code: Phone:  Fax:   

     

Current Term of Charter: LAUSD Board District: LAUSD District:   

July 1, 20xx to June 30, 20xx   

Number of Students Currently Enrolled: Enrollment Capacity Per Charter: Grades Currently Served: Grades To Be Served Per Charter: 

    

Total Number of Staff Members:  Certificated:  Classified:  

Charter School’s Leadership Team Members:  

Charter School’s Contact for Special Education:  

CSD Assigned Administrator:  CSD Fiscal Services Manager:  

Other School/CSD Team Members:  

Oversight Visit Date:  Fiscal Review Date (if different):  

Is school located on a District facility?  
If so, please indicate the applicable program  
(e.g. Prop 39, PSC, conversion, etc.): 

 
LAUSD Co-Location Campus  
(if applicable): 

 

 

SUMMARY OF RATINGS 
(4)=Accomplished   (3)=Proficient   (2)=Developing   (1)=Unsatisfactory 

Governance 
Student Achievement and 

Educational Performance 

Organizational  
Management, Programs, and 

Operations 
Fiscal Operations 

Choose a rating Choose a rating Choose a rating Choose a rating 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 3 of 29 

CHARTER RENEWAL CRITERIA 

In accordance with Education Code §§ 47605 and 47607, in order to renew a charter, the District must determine whether the charter school has met the statutory 

requirements.  Pursuant to the requirements of SB 1290, the District “shall consider increases in pupil academic achievement for all groups of pupils served by the charter 

school as the most important factor in determining whether to grant a charter renewal.”  Ed. Code § 47607(a)(3)(A). 

REPORT GUIDE 

In conducting oversight as a charter school authorizer, the District places an emphasis on performance and compliance with applicable law, policy, and the approved 

charter, as well as on the lead fiduciary role of a charter school’s governing board in the overall success of the school for students.  Information gathered through oversight 

serves as part of the school’s ongoing record of performance and provides important data for the CSD, LAUSD Superintendent, and ultimately the LAUSD Board of 

Education in making informed decisions about charter school authorization.   In designing this document, the District has considered California charter school law, as well 

as the California State Board of Education’s criteria for evaluating charter schools and the National Association of Charter School Authorizers’ Principles and Standards 

of Quality Authorizing.  This reporting tool provides guidelines and criteria used by the CSD to observe, record, assess, and reflect with the charter school on school 

performance as captured during the annual oversight visit process in these four categories: 
 

 Governance – demonstrating fulfillment of the governing board’s fiduciary responsibility to effectively direct and provide oversight for the charter public school, including 

but not limited to enactment and monitoring of policies and procedures to ensure the school’s full compliance with applicable law, policy, and the terms of the charter 

approved by the LAUSD Board of Education 

 Student Achievement and Educational Performance – demonstrating academic achievement and growth for all students 

 Organizational Management, Programs, and Operations – demonstrating effective leadership and implementation of the governing board’s policies and procedures, as 

well as the school’s educational program and systems and procedures for the day-to-day operations of the school 

 Fiscal Operations – demonstrating sound fiscal management, appropriate use of public funds, and compliance with regulatory requirements 
 

This report, including the ratings in each category, is based on information and evidence gathered at the time of the annual oversight visit.  The CSD considers evidence 

provided through CSD staff observations, document review, interviews, and discussion with school representatives.  All charter schools are expected to prepare for the 

visit and have available, as applicable, all documentation requested in the Annual Performance Based Oversight Visit Preparation Guide 2016-2017.  The “Sources of 

Evidence” sections below identify key information sources generally relevant to their respective indicators; these lists are not exhaustive, however, and some items may 

not be applicable to the grades served.  Schools may present additional evidence as deemed relevant and appropriate.  As needed, CSD staff also may request additional 

information and/or documentation prior to, during, and/or following the visit.  
 

The tool employs the following four-point rubric to rate the school’s performance in each category: (4) Accomplished, (3) Proficient, (2) Developing, and  

(1) Unsatisfactory.  In addition, the Summary of School Performance section in each category captures key findings under one or more of the following headings: (1) 

Areas of Demonstrated Strength and/or Progress (Note: potential “promising practices” are identified within this section with an asterisk [*]); (2) Areas Noted for Further 

Growth and/or Improvement; and, if applicable, (3) Corrective Action Required.  Under “Corrective Action Required,” the CSD reports findings of material noncompliance 

with applicable law, LAUSD charter policy, or the school’s approved charter.  If the report includes any findings under “Corrective Action Required,” the charter school 
must take immediate and appropriate steps to remedy the identified concern.  In accordance with its  “tiered intervention” approach to charter school non-compliance and 

poor performance, the CSD may also send the school appropriate notices, separate and apart from this report, to provide and document time-specific follow-up as necessary.  

At the other end of the spectrum of performance, any school that earns a rating of Accomplished in any category is encouraged to submit to the CSD a summary of those 

“promising practices” that the school believes have contributed to its success, in order to support the CSD’s ongoing efforts to promote and facilitate reciprocal sharing of 

promising practices among education leaders from across the entire portfolio of LAUSD schools. 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 4 of 29 

 

GOVERNANCE RATING* 

Summary of School Performance Choose a rating 

Areas of Demonstrated Strength and/or Progress 
 

 

 

 
Areas Noted for Further Growth and/or Improvement  
 

 

 

 
Corrective Action Required 
 

Notes: 
 

*NOTE: If the CSD gathers or otherwise receives substantial evidence of actual conflict(s) of interest with respect to a governing board member 

or person in a school leadership position (e.g. CEO or principal), a charter school shall receive a rating of 1 in this category. 

 

  



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 5 of 29 

 

G1: GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE AND EVALUATION OF SCHOOL LEADER(S) - GOVERNANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #1  

The Governing Board has implemented the organizational structure, roles and responsibilities set forth in the approved charter, including: 

 Governing Board (composition, structure, roles and responsibilities) 

 committees/councils, including but not limited to those mandated by laws or regulations 

 evaluation of school’s executive level leadership  

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The Governing Board has fully implemented the organizational structure set forth in 

approved charter, including any mandated committees/councils, and a highly developed 

system for the evaluation of the school leader(s) 

☐ The Governing Board has substantially implemented the organizational structure set 

forth in approved charter, including any mandated committees/councils, and an 

adequately developed system for the evaluation of the school leader(s) 
☐ The Governing Board has partially implemented the organizational structure set forth in 

approved charter, including any mandated committees/councils, and a partially 

developed system for the evaluation of the school leader(s) 
☐ The Governing Board has not implemented the organizational structure set forth in 

approved charter or any mandated committees/councils, and no system for the evaluation 

of the school leader(s) 

☐ Organization chart (B1: 1) 

☐ Bylaws (B1: 2) 

☐ Board member roster (B1: 3) 

☐ Board meeting agendas and minutes (B1: 4) 

☐ Observation of Governing Board meeting 

☐ Evidence of committee/council calendars and agendas 

☐ Documentation related to system for evaluation of executive 

level administrator(s) who reports to the Board. (B1: 7)  

☐ Discussion with leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

 
G2: BROWN ACT - GOVERNANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #2  

The Governing Board has a system in place to ensure it is adhering to applicable open meeting requirements, which protect the public interest in transparency 

and help to ensure that decisions are made without apparent or actual conflicts of interest: 

 Governing Board meetings occur regularly, are conducted openly, and provide opportunity for public participation in accordance with the Brown Act 

 Governing Board holds its meetings at a location(s) and in a manner that complies with teleconferencing, closed session, and access and Reasonable 

Accommodation requirements and the public has access to the meetings from a location(s) within the jurisdictional boundaries of LAUSD, as noted in the 

charter petition 

 Governing Board meeting agendas and minutes are posted and maintained, as appropriate, including on the school’s website and in accordance with the 

Brown Act and with sufficient specificity 
 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 6 of 29 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The Governing Board complies with all material provisions of the Brown Act 

☐ The Governing Board complies with most material provisions of the Brown Act 

☐ The Governing Board complies with some material provisions of the Brown Act 
☐ The Governing Board complies with few material provisions of the Brown Act 

 

☐ Board meeting agendas and minutes (B1: 4) 

☐ Board meeting calendar (B1: 5) 

☐ Brown Act training documentation (B1: 8) 

☐ Documentation of the school’s agenda posting procedures 
     (B1: 9) 
☐ Observation of Governing Board meeting 

☐ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

G3: DUE PROCESS - GOVERNANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #3  

The Governing Board has systems in place to ensure that the school provides adequate due process, in accordance with applicable law, the school’s charter, and 

LAUSD charter policy, to honor and protect the rights of students, employees, parents, and the public in the following areas: 

 student discipline 

 employee grievances and discipline 

 parent/stakeholder complaint resolution 

 Uniform Complaint Procedures 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The Governing Board has highly developed systems in place to ensure that the school 

provides adequate due process, in accordance with applicable law, the charter, and 

LAUSD charter policy, for students, employees, parents, and the public 
☐ The Governing Board has well-developed systems in place to ensure that the school 

provides adequate due process, in accordance with applicable law, the charter, and 

LAUSD charter policy, for students, employees, parents, and the public  
☐ The Governing Board has partially developed systems in place to ensure that the school 

provides adequate due process, in accordance with applicable law, the charter, and 

LAUSD charter policy, for students, employees, parents, and the public  

☐ The Governing Board has minimal or no systems in place to ensure that the school 

provides adequate due process, in accordance with applicable law, the charter, and 

LAUSD charter policy, in for students, employees, parents, and the public 

☐ Board meeting agendas and minutes (B1: 4) 

☐ Parent-Student Handbook(s) (B1: 10 or B3: 1) 

☐ Uniform Complaint Procedure documentation (B1: 11) 

☐ Stakeholder complaint procedure(s) (B1: 12) 

☐ H.R. policies and procedures regarding staff due process  
(B1: 13.1) 

☐ Observation of Governing Board meeting 

☐ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 7 of 29 

G4: STAFFING - GOVERNANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #4  

The Governing Board has a system in place to ensure that appropriate employment and other staffing decisions are made in accordance with applicable law 

and the terms of its approved charter governing qualifications, clearances and credentialing: 

 The Governing Board has established policies and procedures to ensure that faculty, staff, substitute teachers, and other persons providing service in a 

certificated position, are appropriately credentialed, authorized and/or otherwise qualified for the positions for which they have been 

employed/contracted and assigned, in accordance with applicable provisions of law and the school’s charter 
 The Governing Board has established policies and procedures to ensure that the school obtains all necessary employee clearances, including criminal 

background and tuberculosis (TB) clearances, prior to employment, and keeps all clearances current 
 The Governing Board has established policies and procedures to ensure that the school obtains, monitors, and maintains all necessary and appropriate 

vendor certifications/waivers regarding vendor employee clearances, including criminal background and tuberculosis (TB) clearances 
 The Governing Board has established policies and procedures regarding requirements for school volunteers, including criminal background clearances 

for all volunteers who perform school site services while not under the direct supervision of a school employee, and tuberculosis (TB) risk 

assessments/clearances for all volunteers with frequent or prolonged contact with students per AB 1667 
 The Governing Board has established and monitors policies governing whether and under what circumstances the school may consider, for paid and 

volunteer service, candidates who have criminal records 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The Governing Board has established and monitors comprehensive policies and 

procedures to ensure staffing in compliance with applicable provisions of law and the 

charter related to qualifications, clearances, credentialing, and assignment requirements 
☐ The Governing Board has established and monitors policies and procedures to ensure 

staffing in compliance with applicable provisions of law and the charter related to 

qualifications, clearances, credentialing, and assignment requirements 

☐ The Governing Board has established some policies and procedures to ensure staffing in 

compliance with applicable provisions of law and the charter related to qualifications, 

clearances, credentialing, and assignment requirements 
☐ The Governing Board has established few or no policies and procedures to ensure 

staffing in compliance with applicable law staffing in compliance with applicable 

provisions of law and the charter related to qualifications, clearances, credentialing, and 

assignment requirements 

☐ Parent-Student Handbook(s) (B1: 10 or B3: 1) 

☐ H.R. policies and procedures regarding NCLB 

qualifications, credentialing, and clearance requirements 

(B1: 13.2) 

☐ Observation of Governing Board meeting 

☐ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify)      

 
 
 
 
 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 8 of 29 

G5: DATA-BASED DECISION-MAKING - GOVERNANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #5  

The Governing Board has a system in place to ensure: 

 review and use of academic and other internal school data and information to ensure sound Governing Board decision-making in support of continuous 

improvement of student achievement, fiscal viability, compliance, and overall public school excellence 

 ongoing monitoring of the school’s implementation of its LCAP action plans and progress toward LCAP goals 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The Governing Board regularly monitors school performance and other internal data to 

inform decision-making 

☐ The Governing Board monitors school performance and other internal data to inform 

decision-making 
☐ The Governing Board inconsistently monitors school performance and other internal data 

to inform decision-making 
☐ The Governing Board seldom monitors school performance and other internal data to 

inform decision-making 

☐ Board meeting agendas and minutes with supporting 

materials and evidence of school performance and internal 

other data (B1: 4) 

☐ Other evidence of system for Board review and analysis of 

internal school data to inform decision-making (B1: 14) 

☐ Observation of Governing Board meeting 

☐ Discussion with leadership  

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 
G6: FISCAL CONDITION - GOVERNANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #6 

The Governing Board has a system in place to ensure fiscal viability: 
 The school is fiscally strong and net assets are positive in the prior two independent audit reports.  

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school is fiscally strong and net assets are positive in the prior two independent 

audit reports 

☐ The school is fiscally strong or stable, and net assets are positive in the most current 

independent audit report 

☐ The school is fiscally weak and net assets are negative in the most current independent 

audit report, or the school does not have an independent audit report on file with the 

Charter Schools Division 

☐ The school is consistently fiscally weak and net assets are negative in the prior two 

independent audit reports, or the school does not have an independent audit report on 

file with the Charter Schools Division 

☐ Board meeting agendas and minutes (B1: 4) 

☐ Other evidence of system for Board review and monitoring 

of fiscal policies, procedures, budget, and finances       

(B1: 15) 

☐ Observation of Governing Board meeting 

☐ Discussion with leadership  

☐ Independent audit report(s)  

☐ Other: (see Fiscal Operations section below) 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 9 of 29 

G7: FISCAL MANAGEMENT AND ACCOUNTABILITY - GOVERNANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #7 

The Governing Board has a system in place to ensure sound fiscal management and accountability: 
 The school adheres to the Governing Board approved fiscal policies and procedures, and does not have any areas noted for improvement.  

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school adheres to the Governing Board approved fiscal policies and procedures, and 

does not have any areas noted for improvement 

☐ The school generally adheres to the Governing Board approved fiscal policies and 

procedures, but has areas noted for improvement 

☐ The school is not adhering to the Governing Board approved fiscal policies and 

procedures, and has areas noted for improvement, or has significant fiscal-related issues 

(e.g., fiscal mismanagement, audit findings, potential conflicts of interest, inadequate 

cash flow, etc.) 

☐ The school is continuously not adhering to the Governing Board approved fiscal policies 

and procedures, and has recurring areas noted for improvement, or has significant and 

recurring fiscal-related issues (e.g., fiscal mismanagement, audit findings, potential 

conflicts of interest, inadequate cash flow, etc.) 

☐ Board meeting agendas and minutes (B1: 4) 

☐ Other evidence of system for Board review and monitoring 

of fiscal policies, procedures, budget, and finances       

(B1: 15) 

☐ Observation of Governing Board meeting 

☐ Discussion with leadership  

☐ Independent audit report(s)  

☐ Other: (see Fiscal Operations section below) 

  

Progress on LAUSD Board of Education and/or MOU Benchmarks related to GOVERNANCE (if applicable): 

 

 
  



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 10 of 29 

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE RATING* 

Summary of School Performance Choose a rating 

Areas of Demonstrated Strength and/or Progress 
 

 

 

 

 
Areas Noted for Further Growth and/or Improvement  
 

 

 

 

 
Corrective Action Required 
 

Notes: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

*NOTE:  Upon the State Board of Education’s finalization of California’s new accountability system, CSD will determine implications for the oversight report. 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 11 of 29 

 A1:  SBAC SUBGROUP ELA - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #1 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by: 

  Performance of all subgroups on the CAASPP (students with disabilities, English Learners, and socio-economically disadvantaged students, etc.)(CDE) 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th Grade ELA 

is at a rate higher than the District average for all subgroups 

☐ The percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th Grade ELA 

is at a rate similar to the District average for the majority of subgroups 

☐ The percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th Grade ELA 

is at a rate lower than the District average for some subgroups 

☐ The percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th Grade ELA 

is at a rate of 0% for the majority of subgroups 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☐ SBAC report (CDE) (B2: 1.1) 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

A2:  SBAC SUBGROUP MATH - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #2 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by: 

  Performance of all subgroups on the CAASPP (students with disabilities, English Learners, and socio-economically disadvantaged students, etc.)(CDE) 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th Grade Math 

is at a rate higher than the District average for all subgroups 

☐ The percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th Grade Math 

is at a rate similar to the District average for the majority of subgroups 

☐ The percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th Grade Math 

is at a rate lower than the District average for some subgroups 

☐ The percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th Grade Math 

is at a rate of 0% for the majority of subgroups 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☐ SBAC report (CDE) (B2: 1.2) 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 12 of 29 

 

 

A3:  SBAC SCHOOLWIDE ELA - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #3 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by: 

 schoolwide (CDE) 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The schoolwide percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th 

Grade on the SBAC in ELA is at a rate higher than the District average  

☐ The schoolwide percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th 

Grade on the SBAC in ELA is at a rate equal to the District average  

☐ The schoolwide percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th 

Grade on the SBAC in ELA is at a rate lower than the District average  

☐ The schoolwide percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th 

Grade on the SBAC in ELA is 0%  
☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☐ SBAC report (CDE) (B2: 1.3) 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

A4:  SBAC SCHOOLWIDE MATH - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #4 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by:  

 (CDE) 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The schoolwide percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th 

Grade on the SBAC in Math is at a rate higher than the District average 

☐ The schoolwide percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th 

Grade on the SBAC in Math is at a rate equal to the District average 

☐ The schoolwide percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th 

Grade on the SBAC in Math is at a rate lower than the District average 

☐ The schoolwide percentage of students who Met or Exceeded Standards in 3rd – 8th, 11th 

Grade on the SBAC in Math is 0% 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☐ SBAC report (CDE) (B2: 1.4) 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 13 of 29 

 

A5: ENGLISH LEARNER RECLASSIFICATION - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #5 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by: 

 English Learner reclassification rate for 2015-2016 (CDE) 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 ☐ The school reclassifies English Learners at a rate higher than the District average 

☐ The school reclassifies English Learners at a rate similar to the District average 

☐ The school reclassifies English Learners at a rate lower than the District average 

☐ The school does not reclassify English Learners 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☐ Reclassification report (CDE) (B2: 1.5) 

☐ CELDT Criterion reports (CDE) (B2: 1.5.1) 

☐ Title III AMAOs report(s) (CDE) (B2: 1.5.2) 

☐ School internal reclassification data  

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

A6: INTERNAL ASSESSMENT - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #6 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by: 

 The school’s internal assessments (with analysis of results) 

 Other academic achievement data gathered or produced by the school, such as Advanced Placement examination participation and passage rates, A-G 

requirements progress and completion rates, high school graduation rates, and college acceptance rates  

 Results of internal assessments show growth in student achievement in ELA and math 
NOTE: For purposes of evaluation of school performance for this indicator, the CSD considers only such data that is derived from standards-based high quality 

standardized or widely accepted assessments (e.g. NWEA, DIBELS, or Stanford 10) and/or other assessment instruments for which the school can demonstrate 

validity/reliability.     

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

☐ The school has demonstrated accomplished levels of student achievement and progress as 

measured by school's internal assessments and other school data that are regularly monitored and 

analyzed and that reflect significant growth in student achievement in ELA and math 
☐ The school has demonstrated proficient levels of student achievement and progress as measured 

by school's internal assessments and other school data that are regularly monitored and analyzed 

and that reflect moderate growth in student achievement in ELA and math. 
☐ The school has demonstrated developing levels of student achievement and progress as 

measured by school's internal assessments and other school data that are regularly monitored and 

analyzed and that reflect limited growth in student achievement in ELA and math 

 

☐ Internal academic performance and progress data and 

information (B2: 2.1 – 2.6) 

☐ School Internal Assessment Data Report or equivalent  

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 14 of 29 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 ☐ The school has demonstrated unsatisfactory levels of student achievement and progress 

as measured by school's internal assessments and other school data and that reflect no 

growth or a decline in student achievement in ELA and math 

☐ The school has not collected and/or analyzed and monitored internal assessment or other 

academic achievement data 

 

 

A7: FOUR-YEAR COHORT GRADUATION RATE - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #7 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by: 

 Four-Year Cohort Graduation Rate (CDE) (high schools only) 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school’s Four-Year Cohort Graduation Rate is at a rate higher than the District 

average 

☐ The school’s Four-Year Cohort Graduation Rate is at a rate similar to the District 

average 
☐ The school’s Four-Year Cohort Graduation Rate is at a rate lower than the District 

average 
☐ The school’s Four-Year Cohort Graduation Rate is at a rate significantly lower than the 

District average 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☐ Four-Year Cohort Graduation Rate (CDE) (B2: 3.1) 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

Progress on LAUSD Board of Education and/or MOU Benchmarks related to STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT (if applicable): 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 15 of 29 

ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT, PROGRAMS, AND OPERATIONS RATING* 

Summary of School Performance Choose a rating 

Areas of Demonstrated Strength and/or Progress 
 

 

 

 
Areas Noted for Further Growth and/or Improvement 

 

 

 

 

Corrective Action Required 

 

Notes: 
 

 

 

*NOTE: A charter school shall receive a rating of 1 in this category for any of the following reasons: (1) Failed to have Health, Safety, and 

Emergency Plan in place; (2) Failed to conduct child abuse mandated reporter training in accordance with AB 1432; (3) Failed to complete criminal 

background clearances for all new staff (as defined on the NCLB Grid) prior to employment; or (4) Failed to obtain DOJ clearance certification, 

as appropriate, from a vendor.  A charter school cannot receive a rating in this category greater than 2 if any teacher of the core instructional 

program is not appropriately credentialed and assigned per legal requirements and the school’s current approved charter. 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 16 of 29 

 O1: HEALTH AND SAFETY - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #1 
The school has a system in place to ensure that: 

 for each school site, the school has a current site-specific Certificate of Occupancy or equivalent that authorizes the current use of the site 

 the school has a current site-specific comprehensive Health, Safety, and Emergency Plan, that complies with co-location requirements if co-located  

 the school is able and prepared to implement its emergency procedures in the event of a natural disaster or other emergency 

 school provides for student immunization and health screening per applicable law and terms of the charter 

 school maintains an emergency epinephrine auto-injector (“epi-pen”) onsite and has provided training to volunteer staff member(s) in the storage and 

emergency use of the epi-pen 

 school staff and other mandated reporters working on behalf of the school receive timely training on child abuse awareness and reporting in accordance 

with the requirements of AB 1432 

 school staff receives annual training on the handling of bloodborne pathogens 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has a highly developed system in place to ensure protection of student and 

staff health and safety, and compliance with applicable legal and charter requirements 

related to health and safety 
☐ The school has a well-developed system in place to ensure protection of student and staff 

health and safety, and compliance with applicable legal and charter requirements related 

to health and safety  

☐ The school has a partially developed system in place to ensure protection of student and 

staff health and safety, and compliance with applicable legal and charter requirements 

related to health and safety 

☐ The school has a minimal or no system in place to ensure protection of student and staff 

health and safety, and compliance with applicable legal and charter requirements related 

to health and safety 
 

 

☐ Parent-Student Handbook(s) (B1: 10 or B3: 1) 

☐ Certificate of Occupancy or equivalent (B3: 2.1) 

☐ Comprehensive Health, Safety, and Emergency Plan     

(B3: 2.2) 
☐ Evacuation route maps (B3: 2.2) 

☐ Documentation of emergency drills and training (B3: 2.3) 

☐ Evidence of provision and location of onsite emergency 

supplies (B3: 2.4) 

☐ Evidence that school provides for student immunization 

and health screening (B3: 2.5) 

☐ Epi-pen documentation (B3: 2.6) 

☐ Child abuse mandated reporter training documentation 

(B3: 2.7) 
☐ Bloodborne pathogens training documentation (B3: 2.8) 

☐ Certification of Clearances, Credentialing, NCLB 

Qualifications, and Mandated Reporter Training 2016-

2017  (“NCLB Grid”) (B3A) 

☐ Site/classroom observation 

☐ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 17 of 29 

 

O2: STANDARDS–BASED INSTRUCTION - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #2  

The school has: 

 implemented standards-based instruction schoolwide to ensure student mastery, and progress towards mastery, of the California academic content 

standards, including the Common Core State Standards (CA CCSS), that are applicable to the grade levels served 

 obtained WASC accreditation (high schools only) 

 implemented a system to monitor student progress toward and completion of graduation and A-G requirements (high schools only) 

 received UC/CSU approval of courses (high schools only) 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has fully implemented grade-level-appropriate standards-based instruction to 

ensure student mastery, and progress towards mastery, of the California academic 

content standards, including the CA CCSS 

☐ The school has substantially implemented grade-level-appropriate standards-based 

instruction to ensure student mastery, and progress towards mastery, of the California 

academic content standards, including the CA CCSS  
☐ The school has partially implemented grade-level-appropriate standards-based 

instruction to ensure student mastery, and progress towards mastery, of the California 

academic content standards, including the CA CCSS  
☐ The school has minimally implemented, or not at all, grade-level-appropriate standards-

based instruction to ensure student mastery, and progress towards mastery, of the 

California academic content standards, including the CA CCSS 

 

☐ Evidence of standards-based instructional program     
(B3: 3.1) 

☐ LCAP (B3: 3.2) 

☐ Evidence of technology readiness to administer CAASPP 

assessments (B3: 3.3) 

☐ WASC documentation (B3: 3.4) 

☐ UC Doorways course approval documentation (B3: 3.5) 

☐ Evidence of implementation of Transitional Kindergarten 

(B3: 3.6) 
☐ Professional development documentation (B3: 3.7) 

☐ Classroom observation  

☐ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 18 of 29 

 

O3: MEETING THE NEEDS OF ALL STUDENTS; SUBGROUP DATA ANALYSIS - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #3  

The school: 
 implements the differentiation, intervention, and other instructional strategies and approaches described in the charter designed to meet the learning needs 

of all students, including all subgroups identified in the school’s LCAP and by CDE 

 disaggregates and analyzes data on a regular basis to address individual student needs  

 implements, monitors, and modifies, as appropriate, its Master Plan for English Learners (EL identification, ELD instruction, progress monitoring, 

assessment, and reclassification)  

 has appointed a designee to assist and support foster youth 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has fully implemented and monitors the components of the charter's 

instructional program designed to meet the learning needs of all students, including its 

subgroups, and modifies instruction based on data analysis     
☐ The school has substantially implemented and monitors the components of the charter's 

instructional program designed to meet the learning needs of all students, including its 

subgroups, and generally modifies instruction based on data analysis 
☐ The school has partially implemented the components of the charter's instructional 

program designed to meet the learning needs of all students, including its subgroups, and  

partially modifies instruction based on data analysis 

☐ The school has minimally implemented, or not at all, the components of the charter's 

instructional program designed to meet the learning needs of all students, including its 

subgroups, and does not consistently modify instruction based on data analysis 

☐ Evidence of standards-based instructional program  
(B3: 3.1) 

☐ LCAP (B3: 3.2) 

☐ Professional development documentation (B3: 3.7) 

☐ Evidence of intervention and support for all students, 

including but not limited to foster youth, at-risk students, 

and high performing students (B3: 3.8) 
☐ Implementation of the school’s English Learner Master 

Plan (B3: 3.8) 

☐ Evidence of implementation of data analysis system 

program  
☐ School Internal Assessment Data Report, or equivalent  

☐ Classroom observation  

☐ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 19 of 29 

 

O4: IMPLEMENTATION OF KEY FEATURES OF EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #4  

The school has implemented the key features components of the educational program described in the school’s charter 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has fully implemented the key features of the educational program described 

in the charter 
☐ The school has substantially implemented the key features of the educational program 

described in the charter 

☐ The school has partially implemented the key features of the educational program 

described in the charter 

☐ The school has minimally implemented, or not at all, the key features of the educational 

program described in the charter 

☐ Professional development documentation (B3: 3.7) 

☐ Evidence of implementation of key features of educational 

program (B3: 3.9) 
☐ Classroom observation 

☐ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 O5:  SPECIAL EDUCATION - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #5  

The school has a system in place to ensure that the school: 
 provides special education programs and services in accordance with students’ IEPs and the terms of the Modified Consent Decree 

 provides special education training for staff in accordance with requirements of the Modified Consent Decree 

 conducts a special education self-review annually, using the Special Education Self-Review Checklist  

 maintains timely and accurate records in Welligent 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has a highly developed system in place for full implementation and 

monitoring of its special education processes and program in compliance with all 

requirements, including the Modified Consent Decree 

☐ The school has a well-developed system in place for full implementation and monitoring 

of its special education processes and program in compliance with all requirements, 

including the Modified Consent Decree 
☐ The school has a partially developed system in place for full implementation and 

monitoring of its special education processes and program in compliance with all 

requirements, including the Modified Consent Decree 
☐ The school has a minimal or no system in place for full implementation and monitoring 

of its special education processes and program in compliance with all requirements, 

including the Modified Consent Decree 

☐ Parent-Student Handbook(s) (B1: 10 or B3: 1) 

☐ Professional development documentation (B3: 3.7) 

☐ Evidence of intervention and support for students with 
    disabilities (B3: 3.8) 

☐ Self-Review Checklist (B3: 4.1) 

☐ Other special education documentation (B3: 4.1) 

☐ Welligent reports and/or other MCD documentation, 

including from the Division of Special Education 
☐ Classroom observation (B3: 4.1) 

☐ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 20 of 29 

 O6:  SCHOOL CLIMATE AND STUDENT DISCIPLINE - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #6  

The school has a school climate and schoolwide student discipline system in place to ensure that the school’s practices:  

 align with the principles of the District’s Discipline Foundation Policy and School Climate Bill of Rights Resolution, including but not limited to, tiered 

behavior intervention, alternatives to suspension, and schoolwide positive behavior support, and data monitoring   

 provide positive opportunities for student wellness, growth and success, aimed at making the school safe, welcoming, supportive and inclusive 

 minimize discretionary suspensions and expulsions 

 reduce or eliminate suspension disproportionality for student subgroups 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has a highly developed school climate and student discipline system in place 

that is aligned with the principles of the Discipline Foundation Policy and School 

Climate Bill of Rights 
☐ The school has a well-developed school climate and student discipline system in place 

that is aligned with the principles of the Discipline Foundation Policy and School 

Climate Bill of Rights 

☐ The school has a partially developed school climate and student discipline system in 

place that is aligned with the principles of the Discipline Foundation Policy and School 

Climate Bill of Rights 

☐ The school has a minimally developed or no school climate and student discipline 

system in place that is aligned with the principles of the Discipline Foundation Policy 

and School Climate Bill of Rights 
 

 

☐ Parent-Student Handbook(s) (B1: 10 or B3: 1) 

☐ LCAP (B3: 3.2) 

☐ Professional development documentation (B3: 3.7) 

☐ Evidence of implementation of school climate and student 

discipline system that aligns with Discipline Foundation 

Policy and School Climate Bill of Rights principles     (B3: 

4.2) 
☐ Evidence of implementation of tiered behavior 

intervention, such as SST/COST (B3: 4.2) 

☐ Evidence of implementation of alternatives to suspension 

(B3: 4.2) 
☐ Evidence of implementation of schoolwide positive 

behavior support system (B3: 4.2) 

☐ Evidence of data monitoring (B3: 4.2) 

☐ LAUSD suspension and expulsion data reports  

☐ Interview of stakeholders  

☐ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

O7:  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #7  

The school: 

 has a schoolwide professional development plan for teachers and other staff that supports the educational program set forth in the charter and targets 

identified needs 

 provides faculty and other instructional staff with professional development opportunities to improve instructional practice 

 provides opportunities for teachers to collaborate regularly for the purpose of planning and improving curriculum and instruction 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 21 of 29 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has fully implemented a professional development plan for teachers and 

other staff that supports instructional practices, targets identified needs, and aligns with 

the education program set forth in the charter 
☐ The school has implemented a professional development plan for teachers and other staff 

that supports instructional practices, targets identified needs, and aligns with the 

education program set forth in the charter 

☐ The school has partially implemented a professional development plan for teachers and 

other staff that supports instructional practices, targets identified needs, and aligns with 

the education program set forth in the charter 
☐ The school has not implemented a professional development plan for teachers and other 

staff that supports instructional practices, targets identified needs, and aligns with the 

education program set forth in the charter 

☐ LCAP (B3: 3.2) 

☐ Professional development documentation (B3: 3.7) 

☐ Interview of teachers and/or other staff 

☐ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

O8: STAKEHOLDER COMMUNICATION AND INVOLVEMENT - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #8  

The school has a stakeholder communication system for gathering input, facilitating and encouraging involvement, sharing information, and resolving 

concerns, which: 

 engages in communication that notifies parents and other stakeholders of the process for resolving concerns, including how they may contact board 

members, and supports students, families, and other stakeholders in effectively resolving concerns 

 provides all stakeholders (e.g., parents/guardians, students, and teachers) with appropriate, accessible and relevant information about individual student 

and schoolwide academic progress and performance  

 informs parents of high school students about transferability of courses to other public high schools and the eligibility of courses to meet college 

entrance requirements  (high schools only) 

 provides parents, teachers, and students with meaningful opportunities for involvement and engagement that meet the requirements and goals of 

applicable federal and state law, the school’s charter, and the school LCAP 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

☐ The school has a highly developed stakeholder communication system for gathering input, 

encouraging involvement, sharing information, and resolving concerns 
☐ The school has a well-developed stakeholder communication system for gathering input, 

encouraging involvement, sharing information, and resolving concerns 

 

☐ Parent-Student Handbook (B1: 10 or B3: 1) 

☐ LCAP (B3: 3.2) 

☐ Evidence of stakeholder consultation (B3: 4.3) 

☐ Evidence of parent/stakeholder involvement and 

engagement (B3: 4.3) 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 22 of 29 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has a partially developed stakeholder communication system for gathering 

input, encouraging involvement, sharing information, and resolving concerns 
☐ The school has a minimal or no stakeholder communication system for gathering input, 

encouraging involvement, sharing information, and resolving concerns 

 

☐ Evidence of sharing accessible and relevant information 

about individual student and schoolwide academic 

progress and performance with all stakeholders as 

appropriate (B3: 4.3) 

☐ Evidence of communication to parents and other 

stakeholders of complaint resolution process(es) (B3: 4.3) 

☐ Evidence that parents are informed about transferability of 

courses/course credit and eligibility to meet A-G 

requirements (B3: 4.3) 

☐ Evidence of provision of stakeholder access to school’s 

approved charter (B3: 4.3) 

☐ Interview of stakeholders 

☐ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

O9: EVALUATION OF SCHOOL STAFF - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #9  

The school has a system in place for the evaluation of school staff designed to ensure that:  

 the school’s educational program yields high student achievement 

 the school complies with all applicable legal requirements 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has a highly developed system in place for the evaluation of school staff 

designed to ensure that the school's educational program yields high student achievement 

and complies with all applicable legal requirements 

☐ The school has a well-developed system in place for the evaluation of school staff 

designed to ensure that the school's educational program yields high student achievement 

and complies with all applicable legal requirements 
☐ The school has a partially developed system in place for the evaluation of school staff 

designed to ensure that the school's educational program yields high student achievement 

and complies with all applicable legal requirements 
☐ The school has a minimal or no system in place for the evaluation of school staff 

designed to ensure that the school's educational program yields high student achievement 

and complies with all applicable legal requirements 

☐ Evidence of staff evaluation system (B3: 4.4) 

☐ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 23 of 29 

 

O10: CLEARANCES AND CREDENTIALING COMPLIANCE - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #10  

The school is in compliance with applicable law and the terms of its approved charter regarding clearances and credentialing: 

 all certificated staff are fully credentialed, including EL authorizations, and appropriately assigned as authorized by their credentials at all times 
 the school has obtained all necessary employee clearances, including criminal background and tuberculosis (TB) risk assessments/clearances, prior to 

employment, and keeps all clearances current 
 the school has obtained all necessary vendor clearances, including criminal background and tuberculosis (TB) risk assessments/clearances, prior to the 

provision of service, and keeps all clearances current 
 the school has conducted volunteer clearances in accordance with applicable law and policy, including criminal background clearances for all volunteers 

who perform schoolsite services while not under the direct supervision of a school employee, and tuberculosis (TB) risk assessments/clearances for all 

volunteers with frequent or prolonged contact with students 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has fully implemented and continually monitors systems and procedures that 

maintain 100% compliance with applicable law, including but not limited to clearance, 

credentialing, and assignment requirements at all times 

☐ The school has implemented and monitors systems and procedures that maintain 

substantial compliance with applicable law, including but not limited to clearance, 

credentialing, and assignment requirements 

☐ The school has partially implemented and intermittently monitors systems and 

procedures to maintain compliance with applicable law, including but not limited to 

clearance, credentialing, and assignment requirements 
☐ The school has not implemented and/or does not monitor systems and procedures to 

maintain compliance with applicable law, including but not limited to clearance, 

credentialing, and assignment requirements 
 

 

☐ Certification of Clearances, Credentialing, NCLB 

Qualifications, and Mandated Reporter Training 2016-

2017  (“NCLB Grid”) (B3A: 1.1) 

☐ Staff rosters and school master schedule B3A: 1.2 – 1.4) 

☐ Custodian(s) of Records documentation  
(B3A: 1.5) 

☐ Criminal Background Clearance Certifications  
(B3A: 2 & 3) 

☐ Teaching credential/authorization documentation  
(B3A: 2 & 3) 

☐ Vendor certifications (B3A: 4) 

☐ Volunteer (TB) risk assessment/clearance certification 
(B3A: 5) 

☐ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify)      

 

Progress on LAUSD Board of Education and/or MOU Benchmarks related to ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT (if applicable): 

 

 

 

  



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 24 of 29 

FISCAL OPERATIONS RATING 

You have been assessed by the Fiscal Oversight team and you are receiving the rating of insert rating score, insert rating name. 
      
Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and are noted in this evaluation.  
 

 

Choose a rating 

Areas of Demonstrated Strength and/or Progress: 
 

Areas Noted for Further Growth and/or Improvement: 
 

Corrective Action Required: 
 

 

Notes:  
 

Progress on LAUSD Board of Education and/or MOU Benchmarks related to FISCAL OPERATIONS (if applicable): 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 25 of 29 

 
Fiscal Operations Rubrics 

Existing School – a charter school that has at least one annual independent audit on file with the Charter Schools Division [Possible Rating 1-4] 

New School – a charter school that does not have an independent audit on file with the Charter Schools Division [Possible Rating 1-2] 

 

An existing school that meets all of the required criteria and four of the 

Supplemental Criteria listed below would be assessed eligible to be 

considered as Accomplished. 

 An existing school that meets all of the required criteria and three of the 

Supplemental Criteria listed below would be assessed eligible to be 

considered as Proficient. 

Existing Schools (based on the most current annual audit): 
An existing school is one that has at least one annual independent audit on file 

with the Charter Schools Division 
 

REQUIRED CRITERIA 

1. Net Assets are positive in the prior two audits;  
2. The two most current audits show no material weaknesses, deficiencies 

and/or findings;  

3. All vendors and staff are paid in a timely manner; 
4. Governing board approves Fiscal Policies and Procedures, at a 

minimum, every five years to correspond to the charter term; 
5. Charter school adheres to the governing board approved Fiscal Policies 

and Procedures; 

6. Governing board adopts the annual budget; 
7. Governing board receives and reviews reports (e.g., preliminary 

budget, first interim, second interim, unaudited actuals, audited actuals, 

etc.) submitted to LAUSD; 
8. Governing board discusses and resolves audit exceptions and 

deficiencies to the satisfaction of LAUSD; 

9. There is no apparent conflict of interest; 
10. The Education Protection Account (EPA) allocation and expenditures 

are posted on the charter school’s website; 
11. The LCAP is submitted to the appropriate agencies; 

12. The charter school has knowledge of any material differences amongst 

the preliminary budget, first interim, second interim, unaudited actuals, 

and audited actuals; 

13. Requests for information made by the Charter Schools Division and 

LAUSD are processed by the charter school in a timely manner; and 

Existing Schools (based on the most current annual audit): 
An existing school is one that has at least one annual independent audit on file 

with the Charter Schools Division 
 

REQUIRED CRITERIA 

1. Net Assets are positive in the most current audit;  
2. The most current audit shows no material weaknesses, deficiencies 

and/or findings; 

3. All vendors and staff are paid in a timely manner; 
4. Governing board approves Fiscal Policies and Procedures, at a 

minimum, every five years to correspond to the charter term; 
5. Charter school adheres to the governing board approved Fiscal Policies 

and Procedures; 

6. Governing board adopts the annual budget; 
7. Governing board receives and reviews reports (e.g., preliminary 

budget, first interim, second interim, unaudited actuals, audited actuals, 

etc.) submitted to LAUSD; 
8. Governing board discusses and resolves audit exceptions and 

deficiencies to the satisfaction of LAUSD; 

9. There is no apparent conflict of interest; 
10. The Education Protection Account (EPA) allocation and expenditures 

are posted on the charter school’s website; 
11. The LCAP is submitted to the appropriate agencies; 

12. The charter school has knowledge of any material differences amongst 

the preliminary budget, first interim, second interim, unaudited actuals, 

and audited actuals; 

13. Requests for information made by the Charter Schools Division and 

LAUSD are processed by the charter school in a timely manner; and 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 26 of 29 

An existing school that meets all of the required criteria and four of the 

Supplemental Criteria listed below would be assessed eligible to be 

considered as Accomplished. 

 An existing school that meets all of the required criteria and three of the 

Supplemental Criteria listed below would be assessed eligible to be 

considered as Proficient. 

14. Audited and unaudited actuals nearly mirror each other. 
 

Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and will 

be noted in the evaluation. 
  

SUPPLEMENTAL CRITERIA  

1. Positive Net Assets exceed 4% of prior year expenditures; 
2. The cash balance at the beginning of the school year is at least 5% of 

the prior year expenses; 

3. A comprehensive website that provides at a minimum six of the 

following fiscal items: 
o Most current financial reports presented to the governing board 
o Employee handbook 
o Student handbook 
o Salary schedules/benefits/information 
o Budget development process 
o Governing board member information (e.g., name, contact 

information, position on the governing board, term expiration) 

and meeting dates, time, and location 
o The most current approved petition 
o Administration/school contact 
o School calendar 
o Enrollment policies and procedures 
o Fiscal policies and procedures manual 

4. Governing board selects independent audit firm, acceptable if the 

independent audit firm is under a multi-year contract; 
5. Fiscal reports (e.g., balance sheet, income statement, budget to actuals, 

cash flow statement, etc.) are presented to the governing board at each 

regular governing board meeting; and 
6. Governing board approved LCAP is posted on the charter school’s 

website. 
 
Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and will 

be noted in the evaluation. 

14. Audited and unaudited actuals nearly mirror each other. 
 

Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and will 

be noted in the evaluation. 

 
SUPPLEMENTAL CRITERIA  

1. Positive Net Assets exceed 3% of prior year expenditures; 
2. The cash balance at the beginning of the school year is at least 4% of 

the prior year expenses; 

3. A comprehensive website that provides at a minimum six of the 

following fiscal items: 
o Most current financial reports presented to the governing board 
o Employee handbook 
o Student handbook 
o Salaries schedule/benefits/information 
o Budget development process 
o Governing board member information (e.g., name, contact 

information, position on the governing board, term expiration) 

and meeting dates, time, and location 
o The most current approved petition 
o Administration/school contact 
o School calendar 
o Enrollment policies and procedures 
o Fiscal policies and procedures manual 

4. Governing board selects independent audit firm, acceptable if the 

independent audit firm is under a multi-year contract; 
5. Fiscal reports (e.g., balance sheet, income statement, budget to actuals, 

cash flow statement, etc.) are presented to the governing board at each 

regular governing board meeting; and 
6. Governing board approved LCAP is posted on the charter school’s 

website.  
 
Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and will 

be noted in the evaluation. 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 27 of 29 

 

An existing school that meets all of the Required criteria and six of the 

supplemental criteria listed below would be assessed eligible to be 

considered as Developing. 

An existing school would be assessed as Unsatisfactory based on the statements 

below: 
 

  
Existing Schools (based on the most current audit): 
An existing school is one that has at least one annual independent audit on 

file with the Charter Schools Division 

 
REQUIRED CRITERIA 

1. Net Assets are positive, or net assets are negative with strong 

trend toward positive ( be positive at the end of the third year, per 

applicable audit, and beyond);   

2. All vendors and staff are paid in a timely manner; 
3. Governing board approves Fiscal Policies and Procedures, at a 

minimum, every five years to correspond to the charter term; 

4. Governing board adopts the annual budget; 
5. The Education Protection Account (EPA) allocation and 

expenditures are posted on the charter school’s website; 
6. The LCAP is submitted to the appropriate agencies; 

7. Have an audit conducted annually by an independent auditing 

firm;  
8. Governing board discusses and resolves audit exceptions and 

deficiencies to the satisfaction of LAUSD; and 

9. There is no apparent conflict of interest.  
 
Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and 

will be noted in the evaluation. 

 
SUPPLEMENTAL CRITERIA  

1. The cash balance at the beginning of the school year is positive; 
2. Enrollment is stable or changing at a manageable rate (Enrollment 

changes are reflected in annual budget and facilities); 
3. Governing board selects independent audit firm, acceptable if the 

independent audit firm is under a multi-year contract; 

 
Existing Schools (based on the most current audit): 
An existing school is one that has at least one annual independent audit on file with 

the Charter Schools Division 

 

 
 A charter school is assessed as Unsatisfactory if the charter school does not meet 

the criteria for Developing.  The charter school was given a certain period of time to 

address the fiscal concerns of LAUSD, but failed to provide a satisfactory response. 

Continued operation of a charter school that is assessed as Unsatisfactory may result 

to non-implementation of instructional programs as provided in the petition.  The 

charter school also has shown no immediate source of revenue to maintain a viable 

budget, nor has provided a feasible financial plan to mitigate the negative fiscal 

condition. The charter school’s governing board members lack fiscal capacity. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 28 of 29 

An existing school that meets all of the Required criteria and six of the 

supplemental criteria listed below would be assessed eligible to be 

considered as Developing. 

An existing school would be assessed as Unsatisfactory based on the statements 

below: 
 

4. Fiscal reports (e.g., balance sheet, income statement, budget to 

actuals, cash flow statement, etc.) are presented to the governing 

board at each regular governing board meeting; 
5. Governing board receives and reviews reports (e.g., preliminary 

budget, first interim, second interim, unaudited actuals, audited 

actuals, etc.) submitted to LAUSD; 
6. Current audit shows no material weaknesses, deficiencies and/or 

findings; 

7. Charter school adheres to the governing board approved Fiscal 

Policies and Procedures; 
8. Governing board approves any amendment(s) to the charter 

school’s budget; and 

9. Governing board approved LCAP is posted on the charter 

school’s website. 
 
Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and 

will be noted in the evaluation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and will be 

noted in the evaluation. 

 

  



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME:  
   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: Click here to enter a date. 

 

FORM REV. 08/16/16          Page 29 of 29 

A new school that meets all of the Required criteria listed below would 

be assessed eligible to be considered as Developing. 
A new school would be assessed as Unsatisfactory based on the statements below: 
 

New Schools: 

 
REQUIRED CRITERIA 

1. A new school is one that does not have an independent audit on 

file with the Charter Schools Division. 
2. If enrollment is below the funding survey, the charter school has 

made significant adjustments in their operations to allow for the 

reduced income, and submitted a revised three-year budget and 

three-year cash flow statement. 
3. Projected debt is managed efficiently and will not cause the 

charter school to end the fiscal year with negative net assets. The 

non-profit organization is financially viable to support the charter 

school. 

4. Interim reports and unaudited actuals project: 
a. Positive net assets 
b. Expenses less than revenues 
c. Projected expenses and revenues have no significant 

variance from budget 
5. As a practice, the governing board receives and reviews the 

charter school’s financial reports as evidenced by the governing 

board meeting minutes. 
6. The LCAP is submitted to the appropriate agencies. 
7. The Education Protection Account (EPA) allocation and 

expenditures are posted on the charter school’s website, if 

applicable. 
 
Note:  A new school is one that does not have an independent audit on file 

with the Charter Schools Division.  New schools are evaluated based on 

current year information. New schools receive a rating of 1 or 2. 
 
Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and 

will be noted in the evaluation. 

New Schools: 
 
A charter school is assessed as Unsatisfactory if the charter school does not meet the 

criteria for Developing. A charter school was given a certain period of time to 

address the fiscal concerns of LAUSD, but failed to provide satisfactory response. 

Continued operation of a charter school that is assessed as Unsatisfactory may result 

to non-implementation of instructional programs as provided in the petition.  The 

charter school also has shown no immediate source of revenue to maintain a viable 

budget, nor has provided a feasible financial plan to mitigate the negative fiscal 

condition.  The charter school’s governing board members lack fiscal capacity. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Note:  A new school is one that does not have an independent audit on file with the 

Charter Schools Division.  New schools are evaluated based on current year 

information. New schools receive a rating of 1 or 2. 
 
Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and will be 

noted in the evaluation. 

 

 



Bd of Ed Regular Meeting 
Stamped Order of Business 

1 p.m., 01-12-16 

5 

23. Ms. Ratliff, Mr. Zimmer – Keeping Parents Informed: Charter Transparency (Res-017-15/16)
(Noticed November 10, 2015 and Postponed from a Previous Meeting)

ADOPTED AS AMENDED BY CONSENT VOTE
Whereas, Charter schools were established in 1992 by the California Education Code as a way to 
encourage innovation, increase opportunities for teaching and learning and expand school choice 
for parents and students; 

Whereas, A Board of Education or other authorizing entity grants a charter with the expectation 
that a school will adhere to the procedures outlined in its petition and uphold the public’s trust in 
carrying out the agreement; 

Whereas, The Los Angeles Unified School District aims to authorize, and provide sound 
oversight to, a portfolio of high quality innovative charter schools; 

Whereas, California Education Code 47607 allows an authorizing entity to grant a charter for a 
period not to exceed five years and to grant one or more renewals of five years each; 

Whereas, California Education Code 47606(c)(2) 47605(c)(2) states, “Charter schools shall, on a 
regular basis, consult with their parents, legal guardians and teachers regarding the school's 
educational programs”; 

Whereas, California Education Code 47604.32 requires the authorizing entity, including the 
Governing Board of the Los Angeles Unified School District, to provide oversight of a charter 
school’s operations, including its fiscal conditions and financial operations; 

Whereas, California Ed Code 47604.3 requires charter schools to promptly respond to all 



Bd of Ed Regular Meeting 
Stamped Order of Business 

1 p.m., 01-12-16 

6 

reasonable inquiries from its chartering authority, including those regarding its financial records; 

Whereas, The District requires every charter school to cooperate with investigations of waste, 
fraud, abuse and other material violations of law related to its operation; 

Whereas, California Education Code 47607(c) states that the authorizing entity may revoke a 
charter through the showing of substantial evidence that the school did any of the following: 
Committed a material violation of any of the conditions, standards or procedures set forth in the 
charter; failed to meet or pursue any of the pupil outcomes identified in the charter; failed to 
meet generally accepted accounting principles or engaged in fiscal mismanagement; violated any 
provision of the law; 

Whereas, California Education Code 47607(c)-(e) and corresponding state regulations require 
the chartering authority to adhere to the following procedures when revoking a charter: Issuance 
of a Notice of Violations; issuance of a Notice to Revoke and Notice of Facts in Support of 
Revocation; a public hearing; and a final vote; 

Whereas, The District currently requires charter schools to notify parents and guardians within 
72 hours of a closure action and to simultaneously provide proof of the notification to the Charter 
Schools Division, but does not mandate any such notice when the revocation process is initiated 
or underway; and 

Whereas, When a school has a renewal hearing before the Board, there is currently no 
requirement that a school must inform parents, legal guardians, and teachers of the outcome; now, 
therefore, be it 

Whereas, Traditional public schools are bound by applicable laws to adhere to prescribed 
standards, and/or to publicly disclose information relating to, their safety and facilities, 
curriculum and instructional focus, staff qualifications and compensation, governance and 
finances, food services, academic performance and student demographics; 

Whereas, Charter schools are legally afforded greater flexibility with respect to the same 
standards; and, therefore, there is greater uncertainty about many of the above matters, which 
could be addressed through enhanced disclosure; and 

Whereas, Although the District has an active program of voluntary seismic improvements to 
District-owned school sites, there may be a lack of clarity among both traditional and charter 
school parents regarding the seismic vulnerability of their students’ school buildings, and the 
Field Act and (for non-District-owned sites) multiple applicable building codes are complex and 
have changed over years making it difficult to infer seismic safety from compliance alone; now, 
therefore, be it 

Resolved, That the Los Angeles Unified School District expects a charter management 
organization or every District-authorized charter school to be transparent with its stakeholders 
(as traditional District public schools are required to be) regarding all aspects of its operation, 
including the possible revocation of its charter; 



Bd of Ed Regular Meeting 
Stamped Order of Business 

1 p.m., 01-12-16 

7 

Resolved further, That a charter school be required to notify all parents, guardians and teachers 
in writing within 72 hours when the District issues a Notice of Violations, a Notice of Intent to 
Revoke and/or the Recommendation for Notice of Non-renewal; and that the notification include 
the District’s rationale for the action, if provided by the District. The school shall also be 
required to simultaneously provide proof of the notification to the Charter Schools Division; 

Resolved further, That in order to achieve these goals of transparency, accountability and 
keeping parents informed (with information similar to that available to traditional public school 
parents), a charter management organization or charter school District-authorized charter schools 
are be required to have available, as allowed by law, to parents, guardians, and staff, information 
regarding: 

Safety and Facilities 
• Health and safety plans and procedures
• Field Act compliancy
• School facility assessment
• Available play space/density

Curriculum and Instructional Focus 
• Local Education Agency Plan
• Instructional materials
• Curriculum content

Staff 
• Teacher credential status
• Qualifications of employees (including school leaders); Staff (including, but not

limited to teachers, administrators, clerical staff, custodial staff, aides, etc.)
compensation scheme (including, without limitation, pay scale, bonuses or merit
pay and the standards and procedures by which they are earned, benefits and
retirement system) should be made available to parents upon request.

• Chanda Smith Consent Decree compliance (including, but not limited to proper
documentation displayed and made available to parents) 

• Staff pay scale (including, but not limited to teachers, administrators, clerical staff,
custodial staff, aides, etc.) 

• Instructional materials
Governance Structure and Financial Management 

• Brown Act compliancy
• Governance structure and policies
• Any material relationships among the school, its charter management organization

(CMO) and any person or entity controlling, controlled by, or under common
control with the school or its CMO; As used herein, “control” has the meaning
ascribed to it in Rule 405 promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended – that is, the possession, direct or indirect, of the power to direct or
cause the direction of the management and policies of a person, whether through
the ownership of voting securities, by contract, or otherwise.

• Audited Financial Statements
• Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)



Bd of Ed Regular Meeting 
Stamped Order of Business 

1 p.m., 01-12-16 

8 

Food Services 
• Food service/caloric content
• Meals offered to students
• Whether free and reduced-price meals are provided to students who would be

eligible for them at a traditional public school
Admissions 

• Lottery processes (including any preferences) and enrollment deadlines
Academic Performance (in each case, disaggregated for all numerically
significant sub-groups)

• Statewide testing results
• Four year cohort graduation rates
• Drop-out rates

Student Demographic Rates 
• Special Education services (including, but not limited to SELPA affiliation)
• Curriculum content
• Special Education by type (high incident, low incident)
• Ethnicity
• Income-eligibility for free and reduced-price meals
• English Language Learner status
• Special Education, by type (detailed to the extent permitted by applicable state

and federal law and as available by traditional District public schools)

Resolved further, That this information be available to parents both manually and electronically 
through a written disclosure form in the preferred language of the family in English and any 
single primary language meeting the requirements of Sections 45400 through 45403 of the 
California Education Code; 

Resolved further, That for the 2015-16 academic year, this information (other than the Audited 
Financial Statements and LCAP) shall be available to parents, guardians, and staff no later than 
March 1, 2016, and the Audited Financial Statements and LCAP shall be made similarly 
available by December 15, 2016 and June 30, 2016, respectively; 

Resolved further, That for the 2016-17 and subsequent academic years, this information (other 
than the Audited Financial Statements and LCAP) shall be available to parents, guardians, and 
staff no later than August 31st of the applicable academic year, and the Audited Financial 
Statements and LCAP shall be made similarly available by December 15 of the following 
academic year and June 30 of the applicable academic year, respectively. If at any time, a change 
occurs with regards to the available information, the charter management organization or charter 
school will have 72 hours to have available the updated information within a reasonable time; 
and, be it finally 

Resolved, further, That each District traditional public school and District-authorized charter 
school that occupies buildings on the AB300 list shall promptly post a notice to such effect in 
their main office;  



Bd of Ed Regular Meeting 
Stamped Order of Business 

1 p.m., 01-12-16 

9 

Resolved further, That the Superintendent shall direct appropriate staff to conduct a study to 
determine appropriate measures and metrics of seismic resistance and seismic hazards of school 
buildings (the study may consider relevant factors, such as year and type of construction, depth 
of foundation and soil type, building materials, types of joints, number of floors, and the 
presence or absence of lateral bracing, proximity to known faults and the activeness of such 
faults, among other things) and to determine appropriate methods and timeframes for 
communicating such information and periodic updates to the public;  

Resolved, further, That such study shall be conducted with input from the District’s stakeholders, 
including, but not limited to, representatives of parents, community members, and independent 
charter schools, and that the Superintendent shall report the results of such study to the Board by 
April 11, 2016; and, be it finally 

Resolved, That the Governing Board of the Los Angeles Unified School District encourages each 
charter school to inform parents, legal guardians, and other stakeholders of the outcome of its 
renewal hearings. 

lsoll
Highlight

lsoll_1
Highlight

lsoll_2
Highlight



LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION  

  

FORM REV. 11/24/15  

 

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE-BASED OVERSIGHT VISIT REPORT 

2015-2016 SCHOOL YEAR 

FOR 

 
PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL/8798 

Name and Location Code of Charter School 

   

LAUSD Vision 

Every student will receive a quality education in a safe, caring environment, and will be college-prepared and career-ready. 

 

CSD Mission 

The LAUSD Charter Schools Division (CSD) fosters high quality educational opportunities for all students in the greater Los Angeles community through 

exemplary charter public school authorizing, oversight, and sharing of promising practices so that all students maximize their potential. 

 

CSD Core Values 

We believe that our success depends on: 

• Making decisions that put the interests of students first. 

• Serving with high expectations, integrity, and commitment. 

• Employing authentic, responsive, and effective leadership and teamwork. 

• Adapting as a learning organization. 

• Building a healthy workplace culture where high performance and creativity thrive. 

• Developing productive relationships with charter public school partners and all stakeholders. 

 

 

  



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 2 of 44 

 

Charter School Name:   PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL Location Code: 8798 

Current Address: City:   ZIP Code: Phone:  Fax:   

15777 Bowdoin Street Pacific Palisades 90272 310-230-6623  

Current Term of Charter: LAUSD Board District: LAUSD District:   

July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2020 4 WEST 

Number of Students Currently Enrolled: Enrollment Capacity Per Charter: Grades Currently Served: Grades To Be Served Per Charter: 

2966 2,890 9-12 9-12 

Total Number of Staff Members: 232 Certificated: 154 Classified: 78 

Charter School’s Leadership Team Members: 
Pamela Magee/ED & Principal; Monica Iannessa/AP Academic Achievement; Russ Howard/AP 

Activities, Athletics, Discipline; Jeff Hartman/ AP Counseling & Guidance 

Charter School’s Contact for Special Education: 
Emilie Larew/Board Chair & Special Education Coordinator;  

Mary Bush/AP Spec Education & Student Services 

CSD Assigned Administrator: Chris Humphrey CSD Fiscal Services Manager: Joanne Vu 

Other School/CSD Team Members: 

PCHS - Myrna Cervantes/EL Coordinator & Teacher; Sara Crompton/PLC Coordinator & Teacher;  

Minh Ha Ngo/Data Coordinator & Teacher 

CSD - Sharon Bradley, Sr. Coordinator; Gina Hughes, Specialist; Ellen Erlinso, Teacher Advisor 

Oversight Visit Date: October 30, 2015 Fiscal Review Date (if different):  

Is school located on a District facility?  

If so, please indicate the applicable program  

(e.g. Prop 39, PSC, conversion, etc.): 

Yes, Conversion to Independent 
LAUSD Co-Location Campus  

(if applicable): 
Palisades High School 

 

 

SUMMARY OF RATINGS 

(4)=Accomplished   (3)=Proficient   (2)=Developing   (1)=Unsatisfactory 

Governance 
Student Achievement and 

Educational Performance 

Organizational  

Management, Programs, and 

Operations 

Fiscal Operations 

4  4  3 3 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 3 of 44 

 

CHARTER RENEWAL CRITERIA 

In accordance with Education Code §§ 47605 and 47607, in order to renew a charter, the District must determine whether the charter school has met the 

statutory requirements.  Pursuant to the requirements of SB 1290, the District “shall consider increases in pupil academic achievement for all groups of pupils 

served by the charter school as the most important factor in determining whether to grant a charter renewal.”  Ed. Code § 47607(a)(3)(A). 

RENEWAL ELIGIBILITY: To be eligible for renewal, the school must meet the minimum statutory criteria for 

renewal set forth in Ed. Code § 47607(b).  Specifically, schools seeking to renew in 2015-2016 must meet at least 

one of the following minimum criteria: 
2012 2013 

Criterion 1: Attained 2013 Growth API Targets, both school wide and for all numerically significant 

subgroups. 
 

YES                         

SCHOOL HAS MET       

THIS REQUIREMENT  

Criterion 2: Ranked in deciles 4 to 10 on Statewide Ranks (CDE) in both 2012 and 2013. DATA NOT AVAILABLE 

YES                         

SCHOOL HAS MET       

THIS REQUIREMENT 

Criterion 3: Ranked in deciles 4 to 10 on Similar Schools Ranks (CDE) in both 2012 and 2013. DATA NOT AVAILABLE 

YES                         

SCHOOL HAS MET       

THIS REQUIREMENT 

Criterion 4: (A) The entity that granted the charter determines that the academic performance of the charter school is at least equal to the academic performance 

of the public schools that the charter school pupils would otherwise have been required to attend, as well as the academic performance of the schools in the 

school District in which the charter school is located, taking into account the composition of the pupil population that is served at the charter school. 

(B) The determination made pursuant to this paragraph shall be based upon all of the following: 

       (i)   Documented and clear and convincing data. 

(ii) Pupil achievement data from assessments, including, but not limited to, the Standardized Testing and Reporting Program established by  

      Article 4 (commencing with Section 60640) for demographically similar pupil populations in the comparison schools. 

(iii) Information submitted by the charter school.   

NOTE: If a charter school anticipates it will be seeking to demonstrate renewal eligibility under section 47607(b)(4), it is important that the charter school 

works collaboratively with the assigned CSD administrator to identify and share appropriate sources of data and other evidence relevant to making this 

determination. 

RENEWAL RECOMMENDATION: Once a charter school is determined to be eligible for renewal under § 47607(b), the school must submit a renewal 

petition application that, upon review, is determined to be educationally sound, reasonably comprehensive, and demonstrably likely to be successfully 

implemented.  Ed. Code §§ 47607(a); 47605(b).  The District “shall consider the past performance of the school’s academics, finances, and operation in 

evaluating the likelihood of future success, along with future plans for improvement if any.”  5 CCR § 11966.4.  For further information regarding renewal 

petition applications and recommendations, please see the current Independent Charter School Renewal Petition Application Guide for 2015-2016 posted on 

the CSD website.  



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 4 of 44 

REPORT GUIDE 

In conducting oversight as a charter school authorizer, the District places an emphasis on performance and compliance with applicable law, policy, and the 

approved charter, as well as on the lead fiduciary role of a charter school’s governing board in the overall success of the school for students.  Information 

gathered through oversight serves as part of the school’s ongoing record of performance and provides important data for the CSD, LAUSD Superintendent, 

and ultimately the LAUSD Board of Education in making informed decisions about charter school authorization.   In designing this document, the District has 

considered California charter school law, as well as the California State Board of Education’s criteria for evaluating charter schools and the National 

Association of Charter School Authorizers’ Principles and Standards of Quality Authorizing.  This reporting tool provides guidelines and criteria used by the 

CSD to observe, record, assess, and reflect with the charter school on school performance as captured during the annual oversight visit process in these four 

categories: 
 

 Governance – demonstrating fulfillment of the governing board’s fiduciary responsibility to effectively direct and provide oversight for the charter 

public school, including but not limited to enactment and monitoring of policies and procedures to ensure the school’s full compliance with applicable 

law, policy, and the terms of the charter approved by the LAUSD Board of Education 

 Student Achievement and Educational Performance – demonstrating academic achievement and growth for all students 

 Organizational Management, Programs, and Operations – demonstrating effective leadership and implementation of the governing board’s policies 

and procedures, as well as the school’s educational program and systems and procedures for the day-to-day operations of the school 

 Fiscal Operations – demonstrating sound fiscal management, appropriate use of public funds, and compliance with regulatory requirements 
 

This report, including the ratings in each category, is based on information and evidence gathered at the time of the annual oversight visit.  The CSD considers 

evidence provided through CSD staff observations, document review, interviews, and discussion with school representatives.  All charter schools are expected 

to prepare for the visit and have available, as applicable, all documentation requested in the Annual Performance Based Oversight Visit Preparation Guide 

2015-2016.  The “Sources of Evidence” sections below identify key information sources generally relevant to their respective indicators; these lists are not 

exhaustive, however, and some items may not be applicable to the grades served.  Schools may present additional evidence as deemed relevant and appropriate.  

As needed, CSD staff also may request additional information and/or documentation prior to, during, and/or following the visit.  

 

The tool employs the following four-point rubric to rate the school’s performance in each category: (4) Accomplished, (3) Proficient, (2) Developing, and  

(1) Unsatisfactory.  In addition, the Summary of School Performance section in each category captures key findings under one or more of the following 

headings: (1) Areas of Demonstrated Strength and/or Progress (Note: potential “promising practices” are identified within this section with an asterisk [*]); 

(2) Areas Noted for Further Growth and/or Improvement; and, if applicable, (3) Corrective Action Required.  Under “Corrective Action Required,” the CSD 

reports findings of material noncompliance with applicable law, LAUSD charter policy, or the school’s approved charter.  If the report includes any findings 

under “Corrective Action Required,” the charter school must take immediate and appropriate steps to remedy the identified concern.  In accordance with its  

“tiered intervention” approach to charter school non-compliance and poor performance, the CSD may also send the school appropriate notices, separate and 

apart from this report, to provide and document time-specific follow-up as necessary.  At the other end of the spectrum of performance, any school that earns 

a rating of Accomplished in any category is encouraged to submit to the CSD a summary of those “promising practices” that the school believes have contributed 

to its success, in order to support the CSD’s ongoing efforts to promote and facilitate reciprocal sharing of promising practices among education leaders from 

across the entire portfolio of LAUSD schools. 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 5 of 44 

 

GOVERNANCE RATING* 

Summary of School Performance 4 

 

 

 

Areas of Demonstrated Strength and/or Progress 

 

 G1: The Charter has implemented an organizational structure with roles and responsibilities as set forth in the approved charter; 

 G2:  Governing Board meetings occur regularly, are conducted openly as communicated via flyers, emails and the school website, providing opportunities 

for public participation in accordance with the Brown Act;  

 G4: The Governing Board has a system in place to ensure that appropriate employment and other staffing decisions are made in accordance with applicable  

law and the terms of its approved charter governing qualifications, clearances and credentialing as reflected in a review of NCLB; additionally, school 

leadership actively provided evidence of the history of prior and current Custodian of Records verification from the State of California’s Department of 

Justice that provides evidence that the reporting of subsequent notices is submitted directly to the COR at the School vs. the District; 

 

 G5: The procedures for the evaluation of school leadership is steeped in the priority which yields high student achievement as evidenced with a 861 API 

and a 96% graduation rate reflected in the 2014-2015 school year data; 

 

 G6: The Governing Board regularly monitors academic and other school data and information to ensure sound Governing Board decision-making in 

support of continuous improvement of student achievement, fiscal viability, compliance, and overall public school excellence as evidenced by Board 

Agendas and Minutes. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 6 of 44 

 

 

 

Areas Noted for Further Growth and/or Improvement  

 

 G3:   Although the Governing Board has systems in place to ensure that the school provides adequate due process, in accordance with applicable law, the 

school’s charter, and LAUSD charter policy, to honor and protect the rights of students, employees, parents, and the public; parent complaints and in some 

cases, teacher complaints, have often been communicated directly to the CSD office vs. going through the due process channels at the Charter.  The Charter, 

however, has actively addressed these issues with due diligence, follow-through and consistency throughout the past few months seeking to inform parents 

of the procedures designed to support conflict resolution and to openly voice concerns.  Leadership has implemented the following procedures to supports 

parents and teachers in registering a complaint or concern: 1) The Whistleblower Policy which makes it possible for all stakeholders to confidentially and 

anonymously report any concerns; 2) Grade Appeals to the Counseling Office with the option of requesting a review by the Board of Trustees’ Grade 

Appeal Committee comprised of three Board members, a teacher, a classified or administration staff member and a parent; 3) Attendance Appeals can be 

reviewed by the Attendance Appeals Committee; 4) Board Complaint Policy issues can be brought to the Board directly while other operational issues could 

be brought to the administration; 5) Board-level committees are also available comprised of stakeholders to address specific concerns; and 6) the Uniform 

Complaint Procedures shall be used to investigate and resolve complaints.  Leadership is actively communicating their commitment to resolve complaints to 

parents through the Parent/Student Handbook, the school website, the school calendar, PCHS e-newsletters and e-blasts, and direct communication by 

counselors and administration. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 7 of 44 

 

 

 

Corrective Action Required: 

 

 None at present 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 8 of 44 

 

 

Notes: 

 

 G2: Although there are opportunities for parental participation at the Board Meetings, parents shared during the Oversight Parent Stakeholder Interview that 

most often they go directly to teachers, counselors and administrators to provide input and to offer suggestions vs. actively participating in board meetings 

or consulting with members of the board; per Stakeholder Interviews, teachers feel that the governing board implements their roles and responsibilities well 

on the surface but that teachers do not feel they have a forum to openly express opinions; per Leadership discussion and Teacher Interviews, committees 

have been created that provide opportunities for teacher input and contributions, leadership roles have also been created in which instructionally sound and 

innovative practices are designed, developed and implemented by teachers, such as the Dolphin Leadership Academy, the Virtual Academy, the Academic 

Achievement Team, the STEAM Shop, The Village Nation, Fuerza Unida, etc. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*NOTE: If the CSD gathers or otherwise receives substantial evidence of actual conflict(s) of interest with respect to a governing board member or 

person in a school leadership position (e.g. CEO or principal), a charter school shall receive a rating of 1 in this category. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 9 of 44 

G1: GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE - GOVERNANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #1  

The Governing Board has implemented the organizational structure, roles and responsibilities set forth in the approved charter, including: 

 Governing Board (composition, structure, roles and responsibilities) 

 committees/councils 

 school leadership  

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The Governing Board has fully implemented the organizational structure set forth in 

approved charter 

☒ The Governing Board has substantially implemented the organizational structure set 

forth in approved charter 

☐ The Governing Board has partially implemented the organizational structure set forth in 

approved charter  

☐ The Governing Board has not implemented the organizational structure set forth in 

approved charter 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☒ Organization chart (B1: 1) 

☒ Bylaws (B1: 2) 

☒ Board member roster (B1: 3) 

☒ Board meeting agendas and minutes (B1: 4) 

☐ Observation of Governing Board meeting 

☒ Discussion with leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

G2: BROWN ACT - GOVERNANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #2  

The Governing Board has a system in place to ensure it is adhering to applicable open meeting requirements, which protect the public interest in transparency 

and help to ensure that decisions are made without apparent or actual conflicts of interest: 

 Governing Board meetings occur regularly, are conducted openly, and provide opportunity for public participation in accordance with the Brown Act 

 Governing Board holds its meetings at a location(s) and in a manner that complies with teleconferencing, closed session, and access requirements 

 Governing Board meeting agendas and minutes are posted and maintained, as appropriate, in accordance with the Brown Act  

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☒ The Governing Board complies with all material provisions of the Brown Act 

☐ The Governing Board complies with most material provisions of the Brown Act 

☐ The Governing Board complies with some material provisions of the Brown Act 
☐ The Governing Board complies with few material provisions of the Brown Act 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator  

 

☒ Board meeting agendas and minutes (B1: 4) 

☒ Board meeting calendar (B1: 5) 

☒ Brown Act training documentation (B1: 6) 

☒ Documentation of the school’s agenda posting procedures 

     (B1: 7) 

☐ Observation of Governing Board meeting 

☒ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 10 of 44 

 

 

G3: DUE PROCESS - GOVERNANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #3  

The Governing Board has systems in place to ensure that the school provides adequate due process, in accordance with applicable law, the school’s charter, and 

LAUSD charter policy, to honor and protect the rights of students, employees, parents, and the public in the following areas: 

 student discipline 

 employee grievances and discipline 

 parent/stakeholder complaint resolution 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The Governing Board has highly developed systems in place to ensure that the school 

provides adequate due process, in accordance with applicable law, the charter, and 

LAUSD charter policy, for students, employees, parents, and the public 

☒ The Governing Board has well-developed systems in place to ensure that the school 

provides adequate due process, in accordance with applicable law, the charter, and 

LAUSD charter policy, for students, employees, parents, and the public  

☐ The Governing Board has partially developed systems in place to ensure that the school 

provides adequate due process, in accordance with applicable law, the charter, and 

LAUSD charter policy, for students, employees, parents, and the public  

☐ The Governing Board has minimal or no systems in place to ensure that the school 

provides adequate due process, in accordance with applicable law, the charter, and 

LAUSD charter policy, in for students, employees, parents, and the public 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☒ Board meeting agendas and minutes (B1: 4) 

☒ Parent-Student Handbook(s) (B1: 8 or B3: 1) 

☒ Uniform Complaint Procedure documentation (B1: 9) 

☒ Stakeholder complaint procedure(s) (B1: 10) 

☒ H.R. policies and procedures regarding staff due process  

(B1: 11.1) 

☐ Observation of Governing Board meeting 

☒ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

G4: STAFFING - GOVERNANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #4  

The Governing Board has a system in place to ensure that appropriate employment and other staffing decisions are made in accordance with applicable law 

and the terms of its approved charter governing qualifications, clearances and credentialing: 

 The Governing Board has established policies and procedures to ensure that faculty, staff, substitute teachers, and other persons providing service in a 

certificated position, are appropriately credentialed, authorized and/or otherwise qualified for the positions for which they have been 

employed/contracted, in accordance with applicable provisions of law and the school’s charter 
 The Governing Board has established policies and procedures to ensure that the school obtains all necessary employee clearances, including criminal 

background and tuberculosis (TB) clearances, prior to employment, and keeps all clearances current 
 The Governing Board has established policies and procedures to ensure that the school obtains, monitors, and maintains all necessary and appropriate 

vendor certifications/waivers regarding vendor employee clearances, including criminal background and tuberculosis (TB) clearances 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 11 of 44 

 The Governing Board has established policies and procedures regarding requirements for school volunteers, including criminal background clearances 

for all volunteers who perform schoolsite services while not under the direct supervision of a school employee, and tuberculosis (TB) risk 

assessments/clearances for all volunteers with frequent or prolonged contact with students per AB 1667 
 The Governing Board has established and monitors policies governing whether and under what circumstances the school may consider, for paid and 

volunteer service, candidates who have criminal records 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☒ The Governing Board has established and monitors comprehensive policies and 

procedures to ensure staffing in compliance with applicable provisions of law and the 

charter related to qualifications, clearances, credentialing, and assignment requirements 

☐ The Governing Board has established and monitors policies and procedures to ensure 

staffing in compliance with applicable provisions of law and the charter related to 

qualifications, clearances, credentialing, and assignment requirements 

☐ The Governing Board has established some policies and procedures to ensure staffing in 

compliance with applicable provisions of law and the charter related to qualifications, 

clearances, credentialing, and assignment requirements 

☐ The Governing Board has established few or no policies and procedures to ensure 

staffing in compliance with applicable law staffing in compliance with applicable 

provisions of law and the charter related to qualifications, clearances, credentialing, and 

assignment requirements 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☒ Parent-Student Handbook(s) (B1: 8 or B3: 1) 

☒ H.R. policies and procedures regarding NCLB 

qualifications, credentialing, and clearance requirements 

(B1: 11.2) 

☐ Observation of Governing Board meeting 

☒ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify)      

 
 
G5: EVALUATION OF SCHOOL LEADERSHIP - GOVERNANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #5 
The Governing Board has a system in place for the evaluation of its chief executive(s) and school administrator(s) to ensure that: 

 the school’s educational program yields high student achievement 

 the school complies with all applicable legal requirements 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 12 of 44 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

X☐ The Governing Board has a highly developed system in place for the evaluation of 

school administrator(s) to ensure that the school's educational program yields high student 

achievement and complies with all applicable legal requirements 

☐ The Governing Board has a well-developed system in place for the evaluation of school 

administrator(s) to ensure that the school's educational program yields high student 

achievement and complies with all applicable legal requirements 

☐ The Governing Board has a partially developed system in place for the evaluation of 

school administrator(s) to ensure that the school's educational program yields high student 

achievement and complies with all applicable legal requirements 

☐ The Governing Board has a minimal or no system in place for the evaluation of school 

administrator(s) to ensure that the school's educational program yields high student 

achievement and complies with all applicable legal requirements 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

X☐ Documentation related to system for evaluation of 

school leadership (B1: 12) 

☐ Observation of Governing Board meeting 

X☐ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

G6: DATA-BASED DECISION-MAKING - GOVERNANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #6  

The Governing Board has a system in place to ensure: 

 review and use of academic and other school data and information to ensure sound Governing Board decision-making in support of continuous 

improvement of student achievement, fiscal viability, compliance, and overall public school excellence 

 ongoing monitoring of the school’s implementation of its LCAP action plans and progress toward LCAP goals 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☒ The Governing Board regularly monitors school performance and other data to inform 

decision-making 

☐ The Governing Board monitors school performance and other data to inform decision-

making 

☐ The Governing Board inconsistently monitors school performance and other data to 

inform decision-making 

☐ The Governing Board seldomly monitors school performance and other data to inform 

decision-making 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☒ Board meeting agendas and minutes (B1: 4) 

☒ Other evidence of system for Board review and analysis of 

school data to inform decision-making (B1: 13) 

☐ Observation of Governing Board meeting 

☒ Discussion with leadership  

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 
 
 
 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 13 of 44 

 
G7: FISCAL MANAGEMENT AND ACCOUNTABILITY - GOVERNANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #7 
The Governing Board has a system in place to ensure sound fiscal management and accountability: 

 Governing Board reviews and monitors the school’s budget and finances to inform and evaluate resource allocation and use consistent with the charter 

 Governing Board reviews and monitors its fiscal policies and procedures to ensure fiscal soundness and compliance 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The Governing Board regularly reviews and monitors the school's fiscal policies and 

procedures for soundness and compliance, and its budget and finances to inform and 

evaluate resource allocation and use consistent with the charter 

☐ The Governing Board reviews and monitors the school's fiscal policies and procedures 

for soundness and compliance, and its budget and finances to inform and evaluate 

resource allocation and use consistent with the charter 

☒ The Governing Board inconsistently reviews and monitors the school's fiscal policies 

and procedures for soundness and compliance, and its budget and finances to inform and 

evaluate resource allocation and use consistent with the charter 

☐ The Governing Board seldom reviews and monitors the school's fiscal policies and 

procedures for soundness and compliance, and its budget and finances to inform and 

evaluate resource allocation and use consistent with the charter 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☒ Board meeting agendas and minutes (B1: 4) 

☒ Other evidence of system for Board review and monitoring 

of fiscal policies, procedures, budget, and finances       

(B1: 14) 

☐ Observation of Governing Board meeting 

☒ Discussion with leadership  

☒ Other: Please see Fiscal Operation Comments Below. 

 

Progress on LAUSD Board of Education and/or MOU Benchmarks related to GOVERNANCE (if applicable): 

 

 
  



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 14 of 44 

 

 

STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE RATING 

Summary of School Performance 4  

Areas of Demonstrated Strength and/or Progress 

 

 A1:  The school met its 2013 API Growth Targets for all subgroups based on 2013 CDE data; 

 A2:  The school’s 2013 school-wide Growth API and its 3-year API average exceeding 800 with a score of 861 based on 2013 CDE data; 

 A3:  The 2013 Similar Schools Rank (CDE) is 9 based on 2013 CDE data; 

 A4:  The 2013 Statewide Rank (CDE) is 9 based on 2013 CDE data; 

 A6:  The Charter has demonstrated accomplished levels of student achievement and progress as measured by school's internal assessments and other 

school data such as the above mentioned API and Similar/Statewide ranking.  See notes below. 

 

 

Areas Noted for Further Growth and/or Improvement  

 

 

 A5:  The school reclassifies English Learners at a rate lower than the District average at 12% vs. the District rate of 16.6%;   

 A6:  Expanded opportunities for advanced computer technology application may be an area to explore per the requests of both student and parent 

stakeholder interviews; 

 A6:  Although Schoology and Infinite Campus are technological tools used to support communication with students and parents, both student and parent 

stakeholder interviews addressed the request that there be a school-wide commitment to the consistent and timely use of the systems with teacher training 

to elevate competencies with the tools. 

 

 

Corrective Action Required 

 

 None at present 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 15 of 44 

  

 

Notes: 

 

 

 

 A5:   Although, the school reclassifies English Learners at a rate lower than the District average, they have instituted targeted professional development in 

SDAIE strategies which have contributed to elevated test scores for English learners per teacher and leadership discussion with an 89% pass rate in English 

courses and a 65% pass rate in Mathematics courses for Latino students; 

 A6:  Per leadership discussion, teacher/parent/student interviews and classroom observations, multiple measures of internal assessments have demonstrated 

academic and socially conscious application of content preparing students for college and career.  PLC-designed common assessments are used to gauge 

student progress within classes to strategically provide acceleration of content as appropriate and/or to determine needs for targeted intervention addressing 

CCSS.  Formative assessments are created to inform instruction in course-alike groups by providing meaningful feedback to pupils; while, summative 

assessments are created by collaborative groups to determine student progress toward meeting state and Common Core standards.  Data from both 

formative and summative assessments are used to drive instruction and provide information regarding student need for intervention.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 16 of 44 

 

 

A1: API GROWTH TARGETS FOR SUBGROUPS - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #1 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by: 

 API Growth Targets for all subgroups (students with disabilities, English Learners, and socio-economically disadvantaged students, etc.)(CDE) 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 ☒ The school met its 2013 API Growth Targets for all subgroups 

☐ The school met its 2013 API Growth Targets for the majority of subgroups 

☐ The school met its 2013 API Growth Targets for some subgroups 

☐ The school did not meet its 2013 API Growth Targets for any subgroups 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☒ Growth API report (CDE) (B2: 1.1) 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

A2: GROWTH API - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #2 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by: 

 schoolwide Growth API score (CDE) 

 3-year API average (based on 2011, 2012, and 2013 data)(CDE) 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 ☒ The school’s 2013 school-wide Growth API and its 3-year API average exceed 800 

☐ The school-wide 2013 Growth API and/or 3-year API average is at or above 775 

☐ The school-wide 2013 Growth API and/or 3-year API average is at or above 700 

☐ The school-wide 2013 Growth API or 3-year API average is below 700 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☒ Growth API report (CDE) (B2: 1.1) 

☐ 3-Year Average API report (CDE) (B2: 1.2) 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 17 of 44 

 

 

A3: SIMILAR SCHOOLS RANK - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #3 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by:  

 Similar Schools Rank (CDE) 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 ☒ The 2013 Similar Schools Rank (CDE) is 8 or above 

☐ The 2013 Similar Schools Rank (CDE) is 6 or 7 

☐ The 2013 Similar Schools Rank (CDE) is 4 or 5 

☐ The 2013 Similar Schools Rank (CDE) is 3 or below 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☒ Growth API report (CDE) (B2: 1.1) 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

 

A4: STATEWIDE RANK - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #4 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by: 

 Statewide Rank (CDE) 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

c

e 

☒ The 2013 Statewide Rank (CDE) is 8 or above 

☐ The 2013 Statewide Rank (CDE) is 6 or 7 

☐ The 2013 Statewide Rank (CDE) is 4 or 5 

☐ The 2013 Statewide Rank (CDE) is 3 or below 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator  

☒ Growth API report (CDE) (B2: 1.1) 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 18 of 44 

 

 

A5: ENGLISH LEARNER RECLASSIFICATION - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #5 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by: 

 English Learner reclassification rate 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 ☐ The school reclassifies English Learners at a rate higher than the District average 

☐ The school reclassifies English Learners at a rate similar to the District average 

☒ The school reclassifies English Learners at a rate lower than the District average 

☐ The school does not reclassify English Learners 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☐ Reclassification report (CDE) (B2: 1.3) 

☐ CELDT Criterion reports (CDE) (B2: 1.4) 

☐ Title III AMAOs report(s) (CDE) (B2: 1.5) 

☒ School internal reclassification data (B2: 2.3) 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

A6: INTERNAL ASSESSMENT - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #6 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by: 

 The school’s internal assessments 

 Other academic achievement data gathered or produced by the school, such as Advanced Placement examination participation and passage rates, A-G 

requirements progress and completion rates, high school graduation rates, and college acceptance rates  

 

NOTE: For purposes of evaluation of school performance for this indicator, the CSD considers only such data that is derived from standards-based high quality 

standardized or widely accepted assessments (e.g. NWEA, DIBELS, or Stanford 10) and/or other assessment instruments for which the school can demonstrate 

validity/reliability.     

Rubric Sources of Evidence 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 19 of 44 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☒ The school has demonstrated accomplished levels of student achievement and progress 

as measured by school's internal assessments and other school data 

☐ The school has demonstrated proficient levels of student achievement and progress as 

measured by school's internal assessments and other school data 

☐ The school has demonstrated developing levels of student achievement and progress as 

measured by school's internal assessments and other school data 

☐ The school has demonstrated unsatisfactory levels of student achievement and progress 

as measured by school's internal assessments and other school data 

☐ The school has not collected and/or analyzed and monitored internal assessment or other 

academic achievement data 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☒ Internal academic performance and progress data and 

information (B2: 2.1 – 2-7) 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

 

 

HIGH SCHOOLS ONLY: 

A7: 10TH GRADE CAHSEE PASSAGE - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #7 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by: 

 10TH Grade combined CAHSEE passage rates in ELA and Math 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☒ The school’s 10th grade students pass the CAHSEE in both ELA and Math at rates 

significantly above the District averages 

☐ The school’s 10th grade students pass the CAHSEE in both ELA and Math at rates at or 

slightly above than the District averages 

☐ The school’s 10th grade students pass the CAHSEE in both ELA and Math at rates below 

the District averages 

☐ The school’s 10th grade students pass the CAHSEE in both ELA and Math at rates 

significantly below the District averages 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☒ CAHSEE 10th Grade Combined report (CDE) (B2: 1.6) 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 20 of 44 

HIGH SCHOOLS ONLY: 

A8: SCHOOL PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK - STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND EDUCATIONAL PERFORMANCE QUALITY INDICATOR #8 

The school demonstrates student academic achievement, including progress towards closing the achievement gap, as measured by: 

 LAUSD School Performance Framework (SPF) classification  

Please note that the CSD has included this indicator for 2015-2016 in anticipation of District calculation of SPF classifications for high schools based in 

part on CAHSEE results.  In the event that the District determines not to issue high school SPF classifications in 2015-2016, the CSD will omit this 

indicator. 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 ☐ 2015 School Performance Framework classification is Excelling 

☐ 2015 School Performance Framework classification is Achieving 

☐ 2015 School Performance Framework classification is Service and Support or Watch 

☐ 2015 School Performance Framework classification is Focus 

☒ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☒ 2014-15 School Performance Framework report (LAUSD) 

(B2: 1.7) 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

Progress on LAUSD Board of Education and/or MOU Benchmarks related to STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT (if applicable): 

 

 

  



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 21 of 44 

ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT, PROGRAMS, AND OPERATIONS RATING* 

Summary of School Performance 3 

Areas of Demonstrated Strength and/or Progress 

 O1:  The school has a highly developed system in place to ensure protection of student and staff health and safety, and compliance with applicable legal 

and charter requirements related to health and safety; 

 O2:  The school has substantially implemented grade-level-appropriate standards-based instruction to ensure student mastery, and progress towards 

mastery, of the California academic content standards, including the CA CCSS;  

 O3:  The school has substantially implemented and monitors the components of the charter's instructional program designed to meet the learning needs of 

all students, including ELs; 

 O4:  The school has substantially implemented the innovative components of the educational program described in the charter; 

 O5:  The school has a highly developed system in place for full implementation and monitoring of its special education program in compliance with all 

requirements, including the Modified Consent Decree; 

 O6:  The school has a highly developed school climate and student discipline system in place that is aligned with the principles of the Discipline 

Foundation Policy and School Climate Bill of Rights; 

 O7:  The school has implemented a professional development plan for teachers and other staff that supports instructional practices, targets identified needs, 

and aligns with the education program set forth in the charter; 

 O9:  The school has a highly developed system in place for the evaluation of school staff designed to ensure that the school's educational program yields 

high student achievement and complies with all applicable legal requirements; 

 O10:  The school has fully implemented and continually monitors systems and procedures that maintain 100% compliance with applicable law, including 

but not limited to clearance, credentialing, and assignment requirements. 

 

 

 

Areas Noted for Further Growth and/or Improvement 

 O2: School-wide implementation that connects the PLC concepts and philosophy may be more systemically aligned for consistency across content areas to 

support a more rigorous unified academic program maximizing CCSS implementation for all grade-level-appropriate standards-based instruction; 

 O8:  The school has a partially developed stakeholder communication system for gathering input, encouraging involvement, sharing information, and 

resolving concerns. 

 

Corrective Action Required 

 

 None at present 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 22 of 44 

 

 

Notes: 

 

 O1:  The Charter has a current site-specific comprehensive Health, Safety, and Emergency Plan and is able and prepared to implement its emergency 

procedures in the event of a natural disaster or other emergency.  The school had faced a real-time situation last year in which response time, preparation, 

orderly management of resources and personnel produced an immediate outcome securing the safety of all stakeholders; it provided an emergency drill 

opportunity that instills confidence and a knowledge that safety is a priority on campus; 

 O3:   The oversight visit provided evidence that the Fuerza Unida community support program for PCHS Latino students and families has instituted a 

series of workshops that teach parents how to access resources at PCHS.  There has been targeted professional development in SDAIE strategies which 

have contributed to elevated test scores for English learners per teacher and leadership discussion with an 89% pass rate in English courses and a 65% pass 

rate in Mathematics courses for Latino students.  Additionally, the PCHS Instructional Focus Consortium is in the process of developing a long-term 

school plan to integrate the state ELD standards with the Common Core Standards for English Language Arts and Literacy.  The current Latino population 

at PCHS is 650 students, with 326 students in Honors and AP classes (176 female and 150 male) and of the 326 50% are taking 1 or more Honors courses; 

 O3:  Per leadership discussion, teacher/parent/student interviews and classroom observations, multiple measures of internal assessments have demonstrated 

academic and socially conscious application of content preparing students for college and career.  Innovative processes in which Pod teachers ensure 

instruction is aligned to California academic content and performance standards is measured through collaborative projects, performance tasks and 

culminating projects.    Digital literacy promoting digital citizenship and the provision of learning experiences that equip students with the skills needed to 

locate, evaluate, use, share and create content using the internet and information technologies is accessed through instructional materials and assignments.  

Schoology, a Schoolwide, web-based program allows teachers to communicate to students and parents with post lecture notes, handouts, and resources; 

while attendance and work progress is communicated through a Schoolwide information system called Infinite Campus.  Students are regularly assessed to 

determine progress in meeting core academic standards such as via observation and student production, locally-designed examinations and performance 

tasks, including formative and summative assessments, state-mandated tests and /or other assessment instruments that may be deemed appropriate by 

PCHS.  The Charter uses the Professional Learning Community (PLC) framework to support the academic achievement of all pupils.  Curriculum mapping 

by teacher teams address instruction and the intensity of instruction for each standard by culminating in work products that demonstrate mastery for 

students.  Math Labs, Writing Labs and the Study Center provide opportunities for targeted intervention, retesting and practice testing as appropriate to 

make assurances that students are adequately prepared for assessments for standards mastery.  Instructional options such as The Virtual Academy and 

Temescal Academy are designed to provide alternatives to the traditional classroom; 

 O4:  Innovative practices and programs such as the Village Nation, which promotes the academic and self-esteem success’ of PCHS’ African-American 

students is raising self-efficacy and academic achievement per teacher and student discussion; the data shows that 34.5% of the 428 African-American 

students currently enrolled at PCHS are in Honors or AP Courses (41 female and 23 male);   

 O4:   Temescal Academy is a small learning community designed to assist students who need a more personalized learning environment; currently there 

are 61 students currently enrolled with a graduation rate which has increased from 10 students in its inception to 44 graduates last year.  The blended model 

of learning has a theme of unity with students utilizing technology and self-monitoring for success; the offering of Turning the Wheel is a dance program to 

support teamship and collaboration as well as a movement and meditation program called Chiqun, which teaches students how to calmly deal with stress 

and find peaceful alternatives in facing difficult situations; the gardening program coupled with the 40 hours of Community Service supports  social 

consciousness in action;  



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 23 of 44 

 

 O5:  The unique needs of students with disabilities are met with an interdisciplinary team philosophy that provides for FAPE in the least restrictive 

environment while delivering designated instructional services in accordance with IEPs;   

 O6:  A Social Justice Pod was created as a new addition to the Small Learning Communities course offerings this year with the mission to provide 

opportunities for students to make positive changes for themselves and to be agents of change for the world.  Stakeholders during the Oversight discussion 

and interviews believe that there is a direct correlation to the elevation of social responsibility for academic and leadership skills which supports positive 

school culture and climate; 

 

 

 

 

*NOTE: A charter school shall receive a rating of 1 in this category for any of the following reasons: (1) Failed to have Health, Safety, and 

Emergency Plan in place; (2) Failed to conduct child abuse mandated reporter training in accordance with AB 1432; (3) Failed to complete criminal 

background clearances for all new staff (as defined on the NCLB Grid) prior to employment; or (4) Failed to obtain clearances certification, as 

appropriate, from a vendor.  A charter school cannot receive a rating in this category greater than 2 if any teacher of the core instructional program 

is not appropriately credentialed and assigned per legal requirements and the school’s current approved charter. 

 

 

 O1: HEALTH AND SAFETY - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #1 
The school has a system in place to ensure that: 

 for each school site, the school has a current site-specific Certificate of Occupancy or equivalent that authorizes the current use of the site 

 the school has a current site-specific comprehensive Health, Safety, and Emergency Plan  

 the school is able and prepared to implement its emergency procedures in the event of a natural disaster or other emergency 

 school provides for student immunization and health screening per applicable law and terms of the charter 

 school maintains an emergency epinephrine auto-injector (“epi-pen”) onsite and has provided training to volunteer staff member(s) in the storage and 

emergency use of the epi-pen 

 school staff and other mandated reporters working on behalf of the school receive timely training on child abuse awareness and reporting in accordance 

with the requirements of AB 1432 

 school staff receives annual training on the handling of bloodborne pathogens 

 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 24 of 44 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☒ The school has a highly developed system in place to ensure protection of student and 

staff health and safety, and compliance with applicable legal and charter requirements 

related to health and safety 

☐ The school has a well-developed system in place to ensure protection of student and staff 

health and safety, and compliance with applicable legal and charter requirements related 

to health and safety  

☐ The school has a partially developed system in place to ensure protection of student and 

staff health and safety, and compliance with applicable legal and charter requirements 

related to health and safety 

☐ The school has a minimal or no system in place to ensure protection of student and staff 

health and safety, and compliance with applicable legal and charter requirements related 

to health and safety 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

 

☒ Parent-Student Handbook(s) (B1: 8 or B3: 1) 

☐ Certificate of Occupancy or equivalent (B3: 2.1) 

☒ Comprehensive Health, Safety, and Emergency Plan     

(B3: 2.2) 

☒ Evacuation route maps (B3: 2.2) 

☒ Documentation of emergency drills and training (B3: 2.3) 

☒ Evidence of provision and location of onsite emergency 

supplies (B3: 2.4) 

☒ Evidence that school provides for student immunization 

and health screening (B3: 2.5) 

☒ Epi-pen documentation (B3: 2.6) 

☒ Child abuse mandated reporter training documentation 

(B3: 2.7) 

☒ Bloodborne pathogens training documentation (B3: 2.8) 

☒ Certification of Clearances, Credentialing, NCLB 

Qualifications, and Mandated Reporter Training 2015-

2016  (“NCLB Grid”) (B3A) 

☒ Site/classroom observation 

☒ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

O2: STANDARDS–BASED INSTRUCTION - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #2 

The school has: 

 implemented standards-based instruction to ensure student mastery, and progress towards mastery, of the California academic content standards, including 

the Common Core State Standards (CA CCSS), that are applicable to the grade levels served 

 obtained WASC accreditation (high schools only) 

 implemented a system to monitor student progress toward and completion of graduation and A-G requirements (high schools only) 

 received UC/CSU approval of courses (high schools only) 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 25 of 44 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has fully implemented grade-level-appropriate standards-based instruction to 

ensure student mastery, and progress towards mastery, of the California academic 

content standards, including the CA CCSS 

☒ The school has substantially implemented grade-level-appropriate standards-based 

instruction to ensure student mastery, and progress towards mastery, of the California 

academic content standards, including the CA CCSS  

☐ The school has partially implemented grade-level-appropriate standards-based 

instruction to ensure student mastery, and progress towards mastery, of the California 

academic content standards, including the CA CCSS  

☐ The school has minimally implemented, or not at all, grade-level-appropriate standards-

based instruction to ensure student mastery, and progress towards mastery, of the 

California academic content standards, including the CA CCSS 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☒ Evidence of standards-based instructional program     

(B3: 3.1) 

☒ LCAP (B3: 3.2) 

☒ Evidence of technology readiness to administer CAASPP 

assessments (B3: 3.3) 

☒ WASC documentation (B3: 3.4) 

☒ UC Doorways course approval documentation (B3: 3.5) 

☐ Evidence of implementation of Transitional Kindergarten 

(B3: 3.6) 

☒ Professional development documentation (B3: 3.7) 

☒ Classroom observation  

☒ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

O3: MEETING THE NEEDS OF ALL STUDENTS - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #3  

The school: 

 implements the differentiation, intervention, and other instructional strategies and approaches described in the charter designed to meet the learning needs 

of all students 

 implements, monitors, and modifies, as appropriate, its Master Plan for English Learners (EL identification, progress monitoring, assessment, and 

reclassification) 

 has appointed a designee to assist and support foster youth 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has fully implemented and monitors the components of the charter's 

instructional program designed to meet the learning needs of all students, including ELs 

☒ The school has substantially implemented and monitors the components of the charter's 

instructional program designed to meet the learning needs of all students, including ELs   

☐ The school has partially implemented the components of the charter's instructional 

program designed to meet the learning needs of all students, including ELs   

☐ The school has minimally implemented, or not at all, the components of the charter's 

instructional program designed to meet the learning needs of all students, including ELs 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

 

☒ Evidence of standards-based instructional program  

(B3: 3.1) 

☒ LCAP (B3: 3.2) 

☒ Professional development documentation (B3: 3.7) 

☒ Evidence of intervention and support for all students, 

including implementation of the school’s English Learner 

Master Plan (B3: 3.8) 

☒ Classroom observation  

☒ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 26 of 44 

 

O4: IMPLEMENTATION OF INNOVATIVE PROGRAM COMPONENTS - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #4 

The school has implemented the innovative components of the educational program described in the school’s charter 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has fully implemented the innovative components of the educational program 

described in the charter 

☒ The school has substantially implemented the innovative components of the educational 

program described in the charter 

☐ The school has partially implemented the innovative components of the educational 

program described in the charter 

☐ The school has minimally implemented, or not at all, the innovative components of the 

educational program described in the charter 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

 

☒ Professional development documentation (B3: 3.7) 

☒ Evidence of implementation of innovative components of 

educational program (B3: 3.9) 

☒ Classroom observation 

☒ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

 O5:  SPECIAL EDUCATION - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #5 

The school has a system in place to ensure that the school: 

 provides sSpecial eEducation programs and services in accordance with students’ IEPs and the terms of the Modified Consent Decree 

 provides Sspecial eEducation training for staff in accordance with requirements of the Modified Consent Decree 

 conducts a special education self-review annually, using the Special Education Self-Review Checklist  

 maintains timely and accurate records in Welligent 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 27 of 44 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☒ The school has a highly developed system in place for full implementation and 

monitoring of its special education program in compliance with all requirements, 

including the Modified Consent Decree 

☐ The school has a well-developed system in place for full implementation and monitoring 

of its special education program in compliance with all requirements, including the 

Modified Consent Decree 

☐ The school has a partially developed system in place for full implementation and 

monitoring of its special education program in compliance with all requirements, 

including the Modified Consent Decree 

☐ The school has a minimal or no system in place for full implementation and monitoring 

of its special education program in compliance with all requirements, including the 

Modified Consent Decree 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

 

☒ Parent-Student Handbook(s) (B1: 8 or B3: 1) 

☒ Professional development documentation (B3: 3.7) 

☒ Evidence of intervention and support for students with 

disabilities (B3: 3.8) 

☒ DVR documentation (B3: 4.1) 

☒ Self-Review Checklist (B3: 4.1) 

☒ Other special education documentation (B3: 4.1) 

☒ Welligent reports and/or other MCD documentation 

☒ Classroom observation  

☒ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

 O6:  SCHOOL CLIMATE AND STUDENT DISCIPLINE - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #6 

The school has a school climate and schoolwide student discipline system in place to ensure that the school’s practices:  

 align with the principles of the District’s Discipline Foundation Policy and School Climate Bill of Rights Resolution, including but not limited to, tiered 

behavior intervention, alternatives to suspension, and schoolwide positive behavior support, and data monitoring 

 provide positive opportunities for student wellness, growth and success, aimed at making the school safe, welcoming, supportive and inclusive 

 minimize discretionary suspensions and expulsions 

 reduce or eliminate suspension disproportionality for student subgroups 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 28 of 44 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☒ The school has a highly developed school climate and student discipline system in place 

that is aligned with the principles of the Discipline Foundation Policy and School 

Climate Bill of Rights 

☐ The school has a well-developed school climate and student discipline system in place 

that is aligned with the principles of the Discipline Foundation Policy and School 

Climate Bill of Rights 

☐ The school has a partially developed school climate and student discipline system in 

place that is aligned with the principles of the Discipline Foundation Policy and School 

Climate Bill of Rights 

☐ The school has a minimally developed or no school climate and student discipline 

system in place that is aligned with the principles of the Discipline Foundation Policy 

and School Climate Bill of Rights 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

 

☒ Parent-Student Handbook(s) (B1: 8 or B3: 1) 

☒ LCAP (B3: 3.2) 

☒ Professional development documentation (B3: 3.7) 

☒ Evidence of implementation of school climate and student 

discipline system that aligns with Discipline Foundation 

Policy and School Climate Bill of Rights principles     

(B3: 4.2) 

☒ Evidence of implementation of tiered behavior 

intervention, such as SST/COST (B3: 4.2) 

☒ Evidence of implementation of alternatives to suspension 

(B3: 4.2) 

☒ Evidence of implementation of schoolwide positive 

behavior support system (B3: 4.2) 

☒ Evidence of data monitoring (B3: 4.2) 

☒ LAUSD suspension and expulsion data reports  

☒ Interview of stakeholders  

☒ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

O7:  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #7  

The school: 

 has a school-wide professional development plan for teachers and other staff that supports the educational program set forth in the charter and targets 

identified needs 

 provides faculty and other instructional staff with professional development opportunities to improve instructional practice 

 provides opportunities for teachers to collaborate regularly for the purpose of planning and improving curriculum and instruction 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 29 of 44 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has fully implemented a professional development plan for teachers and 

other staff that supports instructional practices, targets identified needs, and aligns with 

the education program set forth in the charter 

☒ The school has implemented a professional development plan for teachers and other staff 

that supports instructional practices, targets identified needs, and aligns with the 

education program set forth in the charter 

☐ The school has partially implemented a professional development plan for teachers and 

other staff that supports instructional practices, targets identified needs, and aligns with 

the education program set forth in the charter 

☐ The school has not implemented a professional development plan for teachers and other 

staff that supports instructional practices, targets identified needs, and aligns with the 

education program set forth in the charter 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

 

☒ LCAP (B3: 3.2) 

☒ Professional development documentation (B3: 3.7) 

☒ Interview of teachers and/or other staff 

☒ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

O8: STAKEHOLDER COMMUNICATION AND INVOLVEMENT - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #8  

The school has a stakeholder communication system for gathering input, facilitating and encouraging involvement, sharing information, and resolving 

concerns, which: 

 engages in communication that notifies parents and other stakeholders of the process for resolving concerns, including how they may contact board 

members, and supports students, families, and other stakeholders in effectively resolving concerns 

 provides all stakeholders (e.g., parents/guardians, students, and teachers) with appropriate, accessible and relevant information about individual student 

and schoolwide academic progress and performance  

 informs parents of high school students about transferability of courses to other public high schools and the eligibility of courses to meet college 

entrance requirements (high schools only) 

 provides parents, teachers, and students with meaningful opportunities for involvement and engagement that meet the requirements and goals of 

applicable federal and state law, the school’s charter, and the school LCAP 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 30 of 44 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☐ The school has a highly developed stakeholder communication system for gathering 

input, encouraging involvement, sharing information, and resolving concerns 

☐ The school has a well-developed stakeholder communication system for gathering input, 

encouraging involvement, sharing information, and resolving concerns 

☒ The school has a partially developed stakeholder communication system for gathering 

input, encouraging involvement, sharing information, and resolving concerns 

☐ The school has a minimal or no stakeholder communication system for gathering input, 

encouraging involvement, sharing information, and resolving concerns 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

 

☒ Parent-Student Handbook (B1: 8 or B3: 1) 

☒ LCAP (B3: 3.2) 

☒ Evidence of stakeholder consultation (B3: 4.3) 

☒ Evidence of parent/stakeholder involvement and 

engagement (B3: 4.3) 

☒ Evidence of sharing accessible and relevant information 

about individual student and schoolwide academic 

progress and performance with all stakeholders as 

appropriate (B3: 4.3) 

☒ Evidence of communication to parents and other 

stakeholders of complaint resolution process(es) (B3: 4.3) 

☒ Evidence that parents are informed about transferability of 

courses/course credit and eligibility to meet A-G 

requirements (B3: 4.3) 

☒ Evidence of provision of stakeholder access to school’s 

approved charter (B3: 4.3) 

☒ Parent NCLB “Right to Know” letter (B3: 4.3) 

☒ Parent NCLB Noncompliance Notification letter(s)      

(B3: 4.3) 

☒ Interview of stakeholders 

☒ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

O9: EVALUATION OF SCHOOL STAFF - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #9  

The school has a system in place for the evaluation of school staff designed to ensure that:  

 the school’s educational program yields high student achievement 

 the school complies with all applicable legal requirements 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 31 of 44 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☒ The school has a highly developed system in place for the evaluation of school staff 

designed to ensure that the school's educational program yields high student achievement 

and complies with all applicable legal requirements 

☐ The school has a well-developed system in place for the evaluation of school staff 

designed to ensure that the school's educational program yields high student achievement 

and complies with all applicable legal requirements 

☐ The school has a partially developed system in place for the evaluation of school staff 

designed to ensure that the school's educational program yields high student achievement 

and complies with all applicable legal requirements 

☐ The school has a minimal or no system in place for the evaluation of school staff 

designed to ensure that the school's educational program yields high student achievement 

and complies with all applicable legal requirements 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

☒ Evidence of staff evaluation system (B1: 12 or B3: 4.4) 

☒ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify) 

 

 

 O10: CLEARANCES AND CREDENTIALING COMPLIANCE - ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT QUALITY INDICATOR #10 

The school is in compliance with applicable law and the terms of its approved charter regarding clearances and credentialing: 

 all certificated staff are fully credentialed and appropriately assigned as authorized by their credentials 
 the school has obtained all necessary employee clearances, including criminal background and tuberculosis (TB) clearances, prior to employment, and 

keeps all clearances current 
 the school has obtained all necessary vendor clearances, including criminal background and tuberculosis (TB) clearances, prior to the provision of 

service, and keeps all clearances current 
 the school has conducted volunteer clearances in accordance with applicable law and policy, including criminal background clearances for all volunteers 

who perform schoolsite services while not under the direct supervision of a school employee, and tuberculosis (TB) risk assessments/clearances for all 

volunteers with frequent or prolonged contact with students 

Rubric Sources of Evidence 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 32 of 44 

P
er

fo
rm

a
n

ce
 

☒ The school has fully implemented and continually monitors systems and procedures that 

maintain 100% compliance with applicable law, including but not limited to clearance, 

credentialing, and assignment requirements 

☐ The school has implemented and monitors systems and procedures that maintain 

substantial compliance with applicable law, including but not limited to clearance, 

credentialing, and assignment requirements 

☐ The school has partially implemented and intermittently monitors systems and 

procedures to maintain compliance with applicable law, including but not limited to 

clearance, credentialing, and assignment requirements 

☐ The school has not implemented and/or does not monitor systems and procedures to 

maintain compliance with applicable law, including but not limited to clearance, 

credentialing, and assignment requirements 

☐ No assessment of performance for this indicator 

 

☒ Certification of Clearances, Credentialing, NCLB 

Qualifications, and Mandated Reporter Training 2015-

2016  (“NCLB Grid”) (B3A: 1.1) 

☒ Staff rosters and school master schedule B3A: 1.2 – 1.4) 

☒ Custodian(s) of Records documentation  

(B3A: 1.5) 

☒ Criminal Background Clearance Certifications  

(B3A: 2 & 3) 

☒ Teaching credential/authorization documentation  

(B3A: 2 & 3) 

☒ Vendor certifications (B3A: 4) 

☒ Volunteer (TB) risk assessment/clearance certification 

(B3A: 5) 

☒ Discussion with school leadership 

☐ Other: (Specify)      

 

Progress on LAUSD Board of Education and/or MOU Benchmarks related to ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT (if applicable): 

 

  



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 33 of 44 

 

8798

Palisades Charter High

Preliminary

 Budget

First 

Interim

Second

Interim

Unaudited 

Actuals

Audited 

Financials

Preliminary

 Budget

First 

Interim

Second

Interim

Unaudited 

Actuals

Audited 

Financials

Preliminary

 Budget

First 

Interim

Second

Interim

Unaudited 

Actuals

Audited 

Financials

Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,750,000 4,400,000 6,220,367 6,490,283 6,850,000 7,100,000 8,077,657 1,620,809 9,080,000 8,312,300 8,659,720 0

Current Assets 10,620,000 10,369,609 10,072,244 10,338,871 10,985,000 10,733,101 10,339,374 10,753,207 10,020,000 9,912,300 9,235,381 0

Fixed Assets 0 6,336,945 6,301,948 6,332,011 6,442,600 6,454,600 6,749,296 6,749,395 7,119,000 6,600,098 6,877,393 0

Total Assets 10,620,000 16,706,554 16,374,192 16,670,882 17,427,600 17,187,701 17,088,670 17,502,602 17,139,000 16,512,398 16,112,774 0

Current Liabilities 4,007,327 2,182,141 2,519,634 3,006,686 2,425,095 2,513,327 3,084,411 4,244,062 2,992,545 2,774,111 3,101,873 0

Long Term Liabilities 0 3,440,676 3,463,434 3,265,089 4,098,434 3,858,791 3,861,025 3,114,454 3,801,000 3,631,300 3,706,685 0

Total Liabilities 4,007,327 5,622,817 5,983,068 6,271,775 6,523,529 6,372,118 6,945,436 7,358,516 6,793,545 6,405,411 6,808,558 0

Net Assets 6,612,673 11,083,737 10,391,124 10,399,107 10,904,071 10,815,583 10,143,234 10,144,086 10,345,455 10,106,987 9,304,216 0

Total Revenues 22,295,565 23,330,273 23,251,113 23,561,356 24,285,090 23,833,140 25,191,069 25,494,981 25,030,829 25,987,654 25,741,819 27,641,716 27,340,316 27,352,766 0

Total Expenditures 21,857,635 22,697,424 22,719,064 23,721,920 24,438,284 23,249,947 24,678,122 25,078,505 25,286,702 26,242,675 26,135,225 27,439,495 27,368,580 28,183,801 0

Net Income / (Loss) 437,930 632,849 532,049 (160,564) (153,194) 583,192 512,947 416,476 (255,873) (255,021) (393,406) 202,221 (28,264) (831,035) 0

Operating Transfers In (Out) and Sources / Uses (438,718) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Extraordinary Item - Transfer of Net Assets 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Inc / (Dec) in Net Assets (788) 632,849 532,049 (160,564) (153,194) 583,192 512,947 416,476 (255,873) (255,021) (393,406) 202,221 (28,264) (831,035) 0

Net Assets, Beginning 5,091,483 5,979,824 5,979,824 5,979,824 10,552,301 11,083,737 10,391,124 10,391,124 10,391,124 10,399,107 10,815,583 10,143,234 10,143,234 10,143,234 0

Adj. for restatement / Prior Yr Adj 0 0 4,571,864 4,571,864 0 0 0 7,983 7,983 0 0 0 (7,983) (7,983) 0

Net Assets, Beginning, Adjusted 5,091,483 5,979,824 10,551,688 10,551,688 10,552,301 11,083,737 10,391,124 10,399,107 10,399,107 10,399,107 10,815,583 10,143,234 10,135,251 10,135,251 0

Net Assets, End 5,090,695 6,612,673 11,083,737 10,391,124 10,399,107 11,666,929 10,904,071 10,815,583 10,143,234 10,144,086 10,422,177 10,345,455 10,106,987 9,304,216 0

8798

Palisades Charter High 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

Preliminary

 Budget

First 

Interim

Second

Interim

Unaudited 

Actuals

Audited 

Financials

Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,685,605 6,490,283 1,620,809 0 0 0 0 0 0

Current Assets 10,607,630 10,338,871 10,753,207 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fixed Assets 5,686,946 6,332,011 6,749,395 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Assets 16,294,576 16,670,882 17,502,602 0 0 0 0 0 0

Current Liabilities 4,446,695 3,006,686 4,244,062 0 0 0 0 0 0

Long Term Liabilities 1,296,193 3,265,089 3,114,454 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Liabilities 5,742,888 6,271,775 7,358,516 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net Assets 10,551,688 10,399,107 10,144,086 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Revenues 24,457,915 24,285,090 25,987,654 0 0 28,581,789 0 0 0 0

Total Expenditures 23,089,769 24,438,284 26,242,675 0 0 28,517,381 0 0 0 0

Net Income / (Loss) 1,368,146 (153,194) (255,021) 0 0 64,408 0 0 0 0

Operating Transfers In (Out) and Sources / Uses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Extraordinary Item - Transfer of Net Assets 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Inc / (Dec) in Net Assets 1,368,146 (153,194) (255,021) 0 0 64,408 0 0 0 0

Net Assets, Beginning 9,183,542 10,552,301 10,399,107 0 0 10,106,987 0 0 0 0

Adj. for restatement / Prior Yr Adj 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Net Assets, Beginning, Adjusted 9,183,542 10,552,301 10,399,107 0 0 10,106,987 0 0 0 0

Net Assets, End 10,551,688 10,399,107 10,144,086 0 0 10,171,395 0 0 0 0

2012-13 2013-14 2014-15

Audited Financials 2015-16



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 34 of 44 

FISCAL OPERATIONS RATING 

You have been assessed by the Fiscal Oversight team and you are eligible to be considered for the rating of   3 . Proficient.      

Other circumstances and information could influencing the rating and will be noted in this evaluation.       

3 

Areas of Demonstrated Strength and/or Progress: 

 

Palisades Charter High School was established in 1993 with charter number 0037.  The school serves the 9-12 grade level 

population of the Los Angeles Community. 

 

The 2014/2015 audited financial statement is not due to CSD until December 15, 2015.  Hence, evaluation of the fiscal stability of 

the school was based on the 2014/2015 Unaudited Actuals and compared to the variance between 2013/2014 Unaudited Actuals 

and 2013/2014 Audited Figures.  The school shows positive Net Assets.  However, school incurred a net loss for three years in a 

row.  In 2013/14, school installed air conditioning for classrooms.  This one time cost contributed to net loss for 2014.  For fiscal 

year 2014/2015 expenditures increased due to (i) large utilities bill of $250,000 from the district, (ii) Ipad leasing for students for 

$160,000, (iii) capital project for $200,000, and (iv) salaries increase of 4% to 5% for staff.  These are some of the factors that 

cause the school $800K in net loss for 2014-15 Unaudited Actuals.  The consolidated cash and cash equivalent reported a balance 

of $1,620,809 at the beginning of the year, this represents 6% of the recommended 5% cash reserve threshold. 

 

 

 Per Audit Reports:  

                 Net Assets                                                 

i. 2013/2014:  $10,144,086                                 

ii. 2012/2013:  $10,399,107 

iii. 2011/2012:  $10,551,688         

 

                Net Income / (Loss): 

i. 2013/2014:  ($255,021)                                 

ii. 2012/2013:  ($153,194) 

iii. 2011/2012:  $1,368,146        

                   

 

2014/2015 Unaudited Actuals 

a. Net Assets: $9,304,216 

b. Net Loss:      ($831,035) 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 35 of 44 

 

             2015/2016 Preliminary Budget: 

a. Net Assets:    $9,368,624 

b. Net Income : $     64,408 

           
 

Areas Noted for Further Growth and/or Improvement: 

 

1. School shows trend of net loss is getting larger: 

 

2. Large variance for Cash and Cash Equivalent between Unaudited Actuals vs. Audited Financials total of $6,456,848.  The 

2014 audit stated that the $6,456,848 as investment cash pool in LACOE.  The school reported this amount as part of the 

cash balance total instead of investment in LACOE. 

o 2013/2014 Unaudited Actuals:  $8,077,657 

o 2013/2014 Audited Financials:  $1,620,809 

 

3. Reviewed credit card from June 2015 to October 2015 at school site.  It was noted that school incurred financial charges for 

the month of September and October.  It is recommended that school should pay bills on time so that the financial charges 

can be avoided. 

 

4. Due to the absence of school cash handling policy, Chief Business Officer stated that school maintains Cafeteria petty cash 

cap from $1,000 - $1,205 for change.  It was noted that the petty cash balance went up to $1,500 one time, $1,750 one time, 

and $2,000 four times for the period from May 2014 to June 2015.  For best accounting practice, it is recommended that 

school should have fiscal policies and procedures for cash handling, and the cap for petty cash should be maintained. 

 

5. School doesn’t have fiscal policies and procedures.  It is recommended that the Board of Trustees reviews and approves the 

school fiscal policies and procedures.    

 

6. The last two most recent audit reports showed repeated findings with regards to proper implementation of the financial 

system (utilization of resource codes).  However, in the absence of the 2014/15 audit reports, verification of the findings 

below is yet to be validated for compliance by the school.  

 

o Finding – 2014-001 – 3000  Financial Statement Findings – Criteria or Specific Requirements (2014 Audit) 

Implementation of the Financial System (utilization of resource codes) 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 36 of 44 

 

Condition:  It was noted during audit review of the PeopleSoft General Ledger System that the school did not 

perform clean up journal entries to the resource codes for various programs.  It was determined that the 

reconciliation was performed outside of the system. 

 

Questioned costs:  None noted 

 

Context:  Although the object code is reasonably stated for balance sheet accounts, resources do not reflect the true 

balance for each resource. 

 

Cause:  The school has completed the cleanup journal entries by resource code within the income statement 

resources accounts and was not able to complete the balance sheet prior to the audit being completed. 

 

Recommendation:  Although it was noted that cleanup was performed on the income statements, it is recommended 

that the Charter School perform the remaining cleanup journal entries by resource code, within the PeopleSoft 

General Ledger System for balance sheet activity by program. 

 

Corrective Action Plan:  Management completed all of the income statement review and update of resources in 

2013-2014 as part of its financial reporting.  Some of the balance sheet resources were also updated.  There are a 

few balance sheet resource codes remaining that need to be close out.  This will be completed in the current school 

year. 

 

o Finding – 2013-1 - 3000 Criteria or Specific Requirements (From 2013 Audit) 

Implementation of the Financial System (utilization of resource codes) 

 

Condition:  It was noted during audit review of the PeopleSoft General Ledger System that the school did not 

perform clean up journal entries to the resource codes for various programs.  It was determined that the 

reconciliation was performed outside of the system. 

 

Recommendation:  It is recommended that the Charter School perform cleanup journal entries by resource code, 

within the PeopleSoft General Ledger System for balance sheet and income statement activity by program. 

 

Current Status:  Partially implemented;   see item 2014-001 above. 
 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 37 of 44 

Corrective Action Required: 

None noted 
 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 38 of 44 

Notes:  

1. Reviewed independent audit report for fiscal year 2013/2014 and noted the following  

a. Audit opinion: Unmodified 

b. Material weakness: None reported 

c. Deficiency/Finding: Significant deficiency 
i. 2012-13 Audit finding.  Please see areas of Noted for Further Growth and/or Improvements. 

ii. 2013-14 Audit Findings.  Please see areas of Noted for Further Growth and/or Improvements. 

2. Segregation of duties Interview was done in the areas of petty cash, cash receipts and deposits, payrolls, bank checks and authorization, 

purchasing and receiving goods.  School demonstrated adherence to the school’s various memos. 

3. Reviewed bank statements and bank reconciliation from April 2015 to September 2015.  No discrepancies noted.  

4. School have petty cash accounts for Cafeteria, and Student Body.  Petty cash for Student Body capped at $400.  It is placed in a locked and 

secure area.  No discrepancies noted at the site visit on 10/30/2015.  Please see petty cash for Cafeteria in Areas of Noted for Further Growth 

and/or Improvement. 

5. Reviewed the following checks at school site:  21573815, 21556876, 22032129, 21998841, 21976134, 21680014, 21858922, 22400514, 

22128197, 22171404, 22085961, 22155147, 21924112, 21832513, 21972435, 22077613, 22235948, 21764747, 22060489, and 21983823.  No 

discrepancies noted. 

6. Board minutes shows board approval of the Fiscal Year 2015/2016 budget.   

7. Board minutes on March 19, 2013 approves audit firm Vavrinek Trine & Day for 2012/2013 audit, and signs a contract which includes option 

for 2 additional years. 

9. Education Protection Account (EPA) is posted on the website.  Please see board minutes dated October 20, 2015. 

11. Unaudited Actuals and Audit Financial Reports are not closely mirror each other due to the report of cash and cash equivalent (please see 

Note for Further Growth and/or Improvements above).  School projected revenues conservatively for 2014 and 2015 revenues.  2015 

expenditures increase significantly due to various factors.  School doesn’t know when and how much it will be billed for utilities.  This year it 

was billed by the district for $250,000.  Other items for expenditures are the leasing of Ipad for $160,000, capital project for $200,000, and 

salaries increase for staff. 

12. 2013/14 Audited Net Assets ending net assets at $10,144,086 vs. 2014/15 Unaudited ending net assets at $10,143,234, the difference is $852.  

School explanation is that student body funding was not included in the unaudited actuals but it was included in the audit reports. 

13. School is involved in various litigation arising from the normal course of business.  In the opinion of management and school’s legal counsel, 

the disposition of all litigations pending are expected to not have a material adverse effect on the overall financial position of the school at 

June 30, 2014. 

14. Norm enrollment for 2015/16:  2,972; 2014/15:  2,940; 2013/14:  2,907; 2012/13:  2,887;  2011/12:  2,896 

Note:  Norm enrollment for 2015/2016 has 172 students more than 2,800 students projected in the petition. 
15. Notice to Cure was issued by CSD on October 28, 2015 and was posted to PCHS website.  CSD is in the process of reviewing PCHS 

responses to said notice.  Communication is ongoing with regards to the verification process of PCHS compliance to the Notice to Cure letter. 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 39 of 44 

Progress on LAUSD Board of Education and/or MOU Benchmarks related to FISCAL OPERATIONS (if applicable): 

 

Fiscal Operations Rubrics 

 

A school that meets all of the required criteria and four of the Supplemental 

Criteria listed below would be assessed eligible to be considered as 

Accomplished. 

 A school that meets all of the required criteria and three of the Supplemental 

Criteria listed below would be assessed eligible to be considered as Proficient. 

 

Existing Schools (based on the most current annual audit): 

An existing school is one that has at least one annual independent audit on file 

with the Charter Schools Division 

 

REQUIRED CRITERIA 

1. Net Assets are positive in the prior two audits;  

2. The two most current audits show no material weaknesses, deficiencies 

and/or findings;  

3. All vendors and staff are paid in a timely manner; 

4. Governing board approves Fiscal Policies and Procedures, at a 

minimum, every five years to correspond to the charter term; 

5. Charter school adheres to the governing board approved Fiscal Policies 

and Procedures; 

6. Governing board adopts the annual budget; 

7. Governing board approves any amendment(s) to the charter school’s 

budget; 

8. Governing board receives and reviews reports (e.g., preliminary 

budget, first interim, second interim, unaudited actuals, audited actuals, 

etc.) submitted to LAUSD; 

9. As a practice, the governing board discusses and resolves audit 

exceptions and deficiencies to the satisfaction of LAUSD; 

10. There is no conflict of interest; 

11. The EPA allocation and expenditures are posted on the charter school’s 

website; 

12. The LCAP is submitted to the appropriate agencies; 

13. The charter school has knowledge of any material differences amongst 

the preliminary budget, first interim, second interim, unaudited actuals, 

and audited actuals; 

Existing Schools (based on the most current annual audit): 

An existing school is one that has at least one annual independent audit on file 

with the Charter Schools Division 

 

REQUIRED CRITERIA 

1. Net Assets are positive in the most current audit;  

2. The most current audit shows no material weaknesses, deficiencies 

and/or findings; 

3. All vendors and staff are paid in a timely manner; 

4. Governing board approves Fiscal Policies and Procedures, at a 

minimum, every five years to correspond to the charter term; 

5. Charter school adheres to the governing board approved Fiscal Policies 

and Procedures; 

6. Governing board adopts the annual budget; 

7. Governing board approves any amendment(s) to the charter school’s 

budget; 

8. Governing board receives and reviews reports (e.g., preliminary 

budget, first interim, second interim, unaudited actuals, audited actuals, 

etc.) submitted to LAUSD; 

9. As a practice, the governing board discusses and resolves audit 

exceptions and deficiencies to the satisfaction of LAUSD; 

10. There is no conflict of interest; 

11. The EPA allocation and expenditures are posted on the charter school’s 

website; 

12. The LCAP is submitted to the appropriate agencies; 

13. The charter school has knowledge of any material differences amongst 

the preliminary budget, first interim, second interim, unaudited actuals, 

and audited actuals; 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 40 of 44 

A school that meets all of the required criteria and four of the Supplemental 

Criteria listed below would be assessed eligible to be considered as 

Accomplished. 

 A school that meets all of the required criteria and three of the Supplemental 

Criteria listed below would be assessed eligible to be considered as Proficient. 

 

14. Requests for information made by the Charter Schools Division and 

LAUSD are processed by the charter school in a timely manner; and 

15. Audited and unaudited actuals nearly mirror each other. 

 

  

SUPPLEMENTAL CRITERIA  

1. Positive Net Assets exceed 4% of prior year expenditures; 

2. The cash balance at the beginning of the school year is at least 5% of 

the prior year expenses; 

3. A comprehensive website that provides at a minimum six of the 

following fiscal items: 

o Most current financial reports presented to the governing board 

o Employee handbook 

o Student handbook 

o Salary schedules/benefits/information 

o Budget development process 

o Governing board member information (e.g., name, contact 

information, position on the governing board, term expiration) 

and meeting dates, time, and location 

o The most current approved petition 

o Administration/school contact 

o School calendar 

o Enrollment policies and procedures 

o Fiscal policies and procedures manual 

4. Governing board selects independent audit firm, acceptable if the 

independent audit firm is under a multi-year contract; 

5. Fiscal reports (e.g., balance sheet, income statement, budget to actuals, 

cash flow statement, etc.) are presented to the governing board at each 

regular governing board meeting; and 

6. Governing board approved LCAP is posted on the charter school’s 

website. 

 

Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and will 

be noted in the evaluation. 

14. Requests for information made by the Charter Schools Division and 

LAUSD are processed by the charter school in a timely manner; and 

15. Audited and unaudited actuals nearly mirror each other. 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL CRITERIA  

1. Positive Net Assets exceed 3% of prior year expenditures; 

2. The cash balance at the beginning of the school year is at least 4% of 

the prior year expenses; 

3. A comprehensive website that provides at a minimum six of the 

following fiscal items: 

o Most current financial reports presented to the governing board 

o Employee handbook 

o Student handbook 

o Salaries schedule/benefits/information 

o Budget development process 

o Governing board member information (e.g., name, contact 

information, position on the governing board, term expiration) 

and meeting dates, time, and location 

o The most current approved petition 

o Administration/school contact 

o School calendar 

o Enrollment policies and procedures 

o Fiscal policies and procedures manual 

4. Governing board selects independent audit firm, acceptable if the 

independent audit firm is under a multi-year contract; 

5. Fiscal reports (e.g., balance sheet, income statement, budget to actuals, 

cash flow statement, etc.) are presented to the governing board at each 

regular governing board meeting; and 

6. Governing board approved LCAP is posted on the charter school’s 

website.  

 

Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and will 

be noted in the evaluation. 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 41 of 44 

A school that meets all of the Required criteria and six of the 

supplemental criteria listed below would be assessed eligible to be 

considered as Developing. 

A school would be assessed as Unsatisfactory based on the statements below: 

 

  

Existing Schools (based on the most current audit): 

An existing school is one that has at least one annual independent audit on 

file with the Charter Schools Division 

 

REQUIRED CRITERIA 

1. Net Assets are positive or net assets are negative with strong trend 

toward positive.  Must be positive at the end of the third year, per 

applicable audit, and beyond;   

2. All vendors and staff are paid in a timely manner; 

3. Governing board approves Fiscal Policies and Procedures, at a 

minimum, every five years to correspond to the charter term; 

4. Governing board adopts the annual budget; 

5. The EPA allocation and expenditures are posted on the charter 

school’s website; 

6. The LCAP is submitted to the appropriate agencies; 

7. Have an audit conducted annually by an independent auditing 

firm;  

8. As a practice, the governing board discusses and resolves audit 

exceptions and deficiencies to the satisfaction of LAUSD; and 

9. There is no conflict of interest.  

 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL CRITERIA  

1. The cash balance at the beginning of the school year is positive; 

2. Enrollment is stable or changing at a manageable rate (Enrollment 

changes are reflected in annual budget and facilities); 

3. Governing board selects independent audit firm, acceptable if the 

independent audit firm is under a multi-year contract; 

4. Fiscal reports (e.g., balance sheet, income statement, budget to 

actuals, cash flow statement, etc.) are presented to the governing 

board at each regular governing board meeting; 

5. Governing board receives and reviews reports (e.g., preliminary 

budget, first interim, second interim, unaudited actuals, audited 

actuals, etc.) submitted to LAUSD; 

 

Existing Schools (based on the most current audit): 

An existing school is one that has at least one annual independent audit on file with 

the Charter Schools Division 

 

 

 A charter school is assessed as Unsatisfactory if the charter school does not meet 

the criteria for Developing.  The charter school was given a certain period of time to 

address the fiscal concerns of LAUSD, but failed to provide a satisfactory response. 

Continued operation of a charter school that is assessed as Unsatisfactory may result 

to non-implementation of instructional programs as provided in the petition.  The 

charter school also has shown no immediate source of revenue to maintain a viable 

budget, nor has provided a feasible financial plan to mitigate the negative fiscal 

condition. The charter school’s governing board members lack fiscal capacity. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 42 of 44 

A school that meets all of the Required criteria and six of the 

supplemental criteria listed below would be assessed eligible to be 

considered as Developing. 

A school would be assessed as Unsatisfactory based on the statements below: 

 

6. Current audit shows no material weaknesses, deficiencies and/or 

findings; 

7. Charter school adheres to the governing board approved Fiscal 

Policies and Procedures; 

8. Governing board approves any amendment(s) to the charter 

school’s budget; and 

9. Governing board approved LCAP is posted on the charter 

school’s website. 

 

Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and 

will be noted in the evaluation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and will be 

noted in the evaluation. 

New Schools: 

 

1. A new school is one that does not have an independent audit on 

file with the Charter Schools Division. 

2. If enrollment is below the funding survey, the charter school has 

made significant adjustments in their operations to allow for the 

reduced income. 

3. Projected debt is managed efficiently and will not cause the 

charter school to end the fiscal year with negative net assets. The 

non-profit organization is financially viable to support the charter 

school. 

4. Interim reports and unaudited actuals project: 

a. Positive net assets 

b. Expenses less than receipts 

c. Projected expenses and receipts have no significant 

variance from budget 

5. As a practice, the governing board receives and reviews the 

charter school’s financial reports as evidenced by the governing 

board meeting minutes. 

6. The LCAP is submitted to the appropriate agencies. 

7. Governing board approved LCAP is posted on the charter 

school’s website. 

8. The EPA allocation and expenditures are posted on the charter 

school’s website. 

New Schools: 

 

A charter school is assessed as Unsatisfactory if the charter school does not meet the 

criteria for Developing. A charter school was given a certain period of time to 

address the fiscal concerns of LAUSD, but failed to provide satisfactory response. 

Continued operation of a charter school that is assessed as Unsatisfactory may result 

to non-implementation of instructional programs as provided in the petition.  The 

charter school also has shown no immediate source of revenue to maintain a viable 

budget, nor has provided a feasible financial plan to mitigate the negative fiscal 

condition.  The charter school’s governing board members lack fiscal capacity. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 43 of 44 

A school that meets all of the Required criteria and six of the 

supplemental criteria listed below would be assessed eligible to be 

considered as Developing. 

A school would be assessed as Unsatisfactory based on the statements below: 

 

 

Note:  A new school is one that does not have an independent audit on file 

with the Charter Schools Division.  New schools are evaluated based on 

current year information. New schools receive a rating of 1 or 2. 

 

 

Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and 

will be noted in the evaluation. 

 

Note:  A new school is one that does not have an independent audit on file with the 

Charter Schools Division.  New schools are evaluated based on current year 

information. New schools receive a rating of 1 or 2. 

 

 

Note:  Other circumstances and information could influence the rating and will be 

noted in the evaluation. 

 

Fiscal Operations Quality Indicators          

Existing School – a charter school that has at least one annual independent audit on file with the Charter Schools Division [Possible Rating 1-4] 

New School – a charter school that does not have an independent audit on file with the Charter Schools Division [Possible Rating 1-2] 

 

At the site visit the charter school provides the following reports: 

 Financial reports presented to the Board at the last charter school board meeting 

o Balance Sheet (Statement of Financial Position) 

o Income Statement (Statement of Activities) 

o Cash flow – to the end of current fiscal year and through next two fiscal years showing detailed sources of revenue and detailed expenditure 

lines 

 Minutes of meetings when financial reports are presented to the board 

o Budget and approval of budget 

o Regular financial reports at regular board meetings 

o Financial reports to LAUSD (preliminary budget, first interim, second interim, unaudited actuals, annual audit) 

o Presentation of the Charter School Annual Performance Evaluation report 

 Fiscal Policies and Procedures Manual (approved by their governing board at least every five years to be coterminous with the charter petition, provide 

minutes if during current year) 

 Other items requested in the visitation letter 

 Other relevant information 

 

At the site visit the evaluator provides the following: 

 Financial ratios and analysis 

 Any confirmed complaints from vendors regarding late/non payments of debts 

 Any reports from LAUSD staff of late submission of required reports 

 Comparison of preliminary budget, first interim, second interim, unaudited actuals with the audit. Reports are used as management tools 



LAUSD CHARTER SCHOOLS DIVISION SCHOOL NAME: PALISADES CHARTER HIGH SCHOOL 

   

Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report DATE OF VISIT: 10/30/2015 

 

FORM REV. 11/24/15          Page 44 of 44 

 

4.1 Fiscal Soundness: Determining the fiscal soundness of the charter school. 

Existing Schools 

 Current audit (notes, findings and material weakness, others) 

 Results of prior/current year financial ratios 

 Enrollment/ADA trends of the charter 

 Any confirmed complaints from vendors regarding late/non- 

payments of debts 

 Any reports from LAUSD staff of late submission of required 

reports 

 Refer to Rubric 

 

New Schools 

 Compare current enrollment count with the projection in the 

PENSEC Report  

 Current total debt 

 Current grant awards/other revenue 

 Based on Interim reports/Unaudited Actuals, ratio of Total Cash to 

Total Projected Expense 

 Expense and Receipts compared to Budget 

 Results of current year financial ratios 

 Any confirmed complaints from vendors regarding late/non- 

payments of debts 

 Any reports from LAUSD  staff of late submission of required 

reports 

 Refer to Rubric 

 

4.2 Budget: Capacity of the charter school board to monitor the fiscal position of the charter school.  Determination is made based on the minutes of board 

meetings. 

 The board adopts and approves a fiscal procedures handbook at least every five years to be coterminous with the term of the charter.  Approved board 

policies are in place to monitor the implementation of the fiscal procedures. 

 Minutes of board meetings record the board’s regular review or approval of fiscal reports.  Fiscal reports include balance sheet, income statement, 

budget to actual, and cash flow. 

 Minutes reflect board’s receipt, review or approval of the reports submitted to LAUSD.  These reports are preliminary budget, first interim, second 

interim, unaudited actuals. 

 Minutes reflect review and adoption of a budget plan for the school.  The budget plan will cover the current year and the two coming years. 

 Minutes reflect discussion and resolution of complaints received from vendors or staff. 

 Minutes reflect selection of the audit firm. 

 Minutes reflect discussion and resolution of audit exceptions and deficiencies that are resolved to the satisfaction of LAUSD. 



PALISADES CHARTER HIGH 
SCHOOL

More Than 50 Years of Innovation and Excellence
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Proposals Regarding Post- Retirement Health Care Benefits 
Committee

1) Resolution Establishing the Responsibilities of Post-Retirement 
Health Care Benefits Advisory Committee

Action Item:  Motion to establish that the responsibilities of the Post-
Retirement Health Care Benefits Advisory Committee are to research, 
evaluate and make recommendations to the Board of Trustees in all 
matters related to the Post-Retirement Health Care obligation 
including, but not limited to:

• Investment of the funds.
• Fund legal status (trust, restricted, designated, etc.).
• Current benefits.
• Potential changes to the current plan, including disbursement.
• LAUSD & other charter schools’ post-retirement benefits.
• Communication with plan participants regarding fund status, 

performance, etc.

The Board authorizes the Post-Retirement Health Care Benefits Committee to 
accumulate the necessary information from PCHS administrators, actuarial 
firm, legal, LAUSD and other charter schools, and any other source of 
information relevant to the evaluation of possible courses of action with 
respect to the plan.

2) Selection of Post-Retirement Health Care Benefits Committee 
Members:

Action Item:  Motion to approve the following members of the Post-
Retirement Health Care Benefits Committee:

Dara Williams, Board Member, parent-Committee Co-Chair
Rick Steil, faculty- Co-Chair
Susan Frank, community -Secretary
Ellen Pfahler, Board Member, community
Steve Klima, faculty
Karen Perkins, faculty
Paul Mittelbach, faculty
Sherrie Martin, classified
Sophia Chock, classified



PALISADES CHARTER HIGH 
SCHOOL

More Than 50 Years of Innovation and Excellence
















	Agenda
	Minutes for Board Meeting on 08-23-16
	Minutes for Other on 08-27-16
	College Center Profile 10-16 Mtg.pdf
	2016-2017 EPA Budget - Recommended by Budget  Finance Committee 10.10.16.pdf
	Banking Proposals-October 2016.pdf
	2016-2017 Welcome Letter - Charter Office Oversight Visit.pdf
	Attachment A - Annual Performance-Based Visit Preparation Guide 2016-2017.pdf
	Attachment B - Certification of Clearances 2016-2017 - aka NCLB Grid (002).docx
	Attachment C - Criminal Background Clearance Certification.docx
	Attachment D - Vendor Certification 2016-2017.docx
	Attachment E - Charter School Compliance Monitoring 2016-2017.pdf
	Attachment F - Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report 2016-2017.pdf
	Charter Transparency - Ratliff Zimmer Resolutn - 01-12-16 - Excerpt of RegBdOBSTAMPED.pdf
	PCHS Annual Performance-Based Oversight Visit Report 2015-16.pdf
	Resolution - Post-Retirement HB Committee 10-16.docx
	CBO Report 10.18.16 Board Meeting.pdf

	School Name: 
	LAUSD Loc Code: 
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	undefined_3: 
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	undefined_6: 
	undefined_7: 
	undefined_8: 
	undefined_9: 
	undefined_10: 
	undefined_11: 
	undefined_12: 
	undefined_13: 
	undefined_14: 
	undefined_15: 
	undefined_16: 
	undefined_17: 
	undefined_18: 
	undefined_19: 
	undefined_20: 
	undefined_21: 
	undefined_22: 
	undefined_23: 
	undefined_24: 
	undefined_25: 
	undefined_26: 
	undefined_27: 
	undefined_28: 
	undefined_29: 
	undefined_30: 
	undefined_31: 
	undefined_32: 
	undefined_33: 
	undefined_34: 
	undefined_35: 
	undefined_36: 
	undefined_37: 
	undefined_38: 
	undefined_39: 
	undefined_40: 
	undefined_41: 
	undefined_42: 
	undefined_43: 
	undefined_44: 
	undefined_45: 
	undefined_46: 
	undefined_47: 
	undefined_48: 
	undefined_49: 
	undefined_50: 
	undefined_51: 
	undefined_52: 
	undefined_53: 
	undefined_54: 
	undefined_55: 
	undefined_56: 
	undefined_57: 
	undefined_58: 
	undefined_59: 
	undefined_60: 
	undefined_61: 
	undefined_62: 
	undefined_63: 
	undefined_64: 
	undefined_65: 
	undefined_66: 
	undefined_67: 
	undefined_68: 
	undefined_69: 
	undefined_70: 
	The undersigned hereby certifies that on: 
	Text1: 
	Text2: 


